Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
Regular Monthly Meeting
C/O Town Clerk, Leonard Greene
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403

December 8, 2023
Dear Mr. Greene,

Please be advised that the Town of Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen has scheduled a Monthly Meeting for Monday, December 11, 2023,
The Meeting will begin at 7:00 PM. in the Assembly Room at the Beacon Falls Town Hall located at 10 Maple Avenue, Beacon Falls, CT
06403, .

Due to lack of ADA Access to the Assembly Room we are offering a TEAMS Link for easy attendance. See Page 2 for meeting link
information.

AGENDA

Call to Order/Pledge to the Flag
Read and Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings
Budget Transfers — Discussion & Action
Comments from the Public
Report of the Resident Trooper/Police
Report of the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Report of Public Works
Report of the Fire Department
9. Report of the Fire Marshal
10. Report of the Finance Manager
1t. Report of the Town Clerk
12. Repoit of the Tax Collector
13. Report of the Town Treasurer
14. Report of the Library
15. Report of the Custodian
16. Other Departmental Reports
a, Report of the Economic Development Commission
b.  Report of the Animal Control Officer
¢. Report of the Board of Education
d.  Quarterly Report of the Town Nurse
17. Reading of Correspondence & Payment of Bills
18. Old Business
a.  Burton Road — LOTCIP Project L006-0002 Burton Road Reconstruction and Retaining Wall.
b.  Haynes Project Development
c. Traffic Authority
d.  Beacon Valley Rd. — Number Discussion & Action
19. New Business
a. Appointments & Reappointments — Discussion & Action
*  Planning & Zoning — | Vacancy
b. Tax Refunds — Discussion & Action
20. Executive Session
21. Adjournment

Ha

Respectfully submitted,

Nicole Pastor
Sub-Clerk, Board of Selectmen

Regular Meeting Agenda — Board of Selectmen Live
Clerked by Nicole Pastor
Meeting Date: 12/11/23



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
Regular Monthly Meeting
C/0O Town Clerk, Leonard Greene
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 1D: 229 902 892 853

Passcode: LWAJXt

Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options

Regular Meeting Agenda — Board of Selectmen
Clerked by Nicole Pastor
Meeting Date: 12/11/23

2|



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes
December 4, 2023
10 Maple Avenue
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
C/O Town Clerk
(Subject to Revision)

Members Present: Gerard Smith (GS), Peter Betkoski (PB) and Michael Krenesky (MK- via Teams)

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Finance Manager Natasha Nau (NN), Senior Center Director Arthur Daigle (AD) Elizabeth Setaro-
Posick (EP), 30 members of the public

1. Call to Order /Pledge of Allegiance:

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Community/Senior Center/Library Presentation — Public Discussion:
a. Presentation by Architects Aidan (AM) and Joseph Migani (JM)- O'Riordan Migani Architects LLC:

JM: The proposed new community center, library, and senior center will feature an interactive and
welcoming entrance and front courtyard. The basement will be dedicated to storage. A community garden
will be located at the backside of the building, alongside a bocce court and outdoor cafe seating. The
building offers tremendous potential for synergy and intergenerational activities, such as collaborations
between the library and senior center for programs involving children and seniors. Flexible spaces will
adapt to accommodate various community needs, becoming a true home for all. Libraries are evolving into
coworking spaces, further expanding their functionality. The building will be designed to be
intergenerational, providing opportunities for people of all ages to connect, interact, and engage with each
other. The design team is ready to listen to your preferences and accommodate your needs. Please
articulate your goals, dreams, and visions for this building to create a truly meaningful space for our
community.

GS: This project grew from a shared vision for our community. We see it as an extension of our green
space, seamlessly connecting the hill section to Main Street through Burton Road. By leveraging grant
funding, we can create a walkable path from Main Street to the community center, allowing residents to
enjoy the entire area on foot.

The hill section holds a rich history, originally home to workers from the Bronson and Uniroyal factories.
Designed by the Olmsted brothers, the surrounding landscape reflects this heritage. Our current library has
simply outgrown its capacity and lacks adequate storage space. This new building will address these
critical needs while also providing a vibrant hub for the community.

NN: This project would be undertaken through a Community Investment Fund grant from DCED
(Department of Economic and Community Development), has the potential to be fully funded by DCED,
although a 20% match is encouraged. We are also pursuing a state library grant specifically for the library
portion. In total, the building is estimated to cost approximately $5.589 million, with the library portion at
just over $1 million as of today.

Special Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen Page 1|
Clerked by Lisa Daigle
Meeting Date: 12/4/2023



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes
December 4, 2023
10 Maple Avenue
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
C/O Town Clerk
(Subject to Revision)

Back in 2009-2010, the town purchased the Tracy Lewis House with the vision of transforming it into a
library. Our architect's current three-floor design maximizes space utilization, with each floor measuring
6,000 square feet (18,000 square feet total). We've allocated one-third of the space to each designated use:
library, senior center and community.

Currently, our library suffers from a severe lack of storage. Additionally, the building will be ADA
compliant and incorporate eco-friendly LEED energy elements like EV stations, rain gardens, and
accessible parking spots.

As part of the state library grant application, a committee of various town stakeholders met approximately
six to ten times to discuss desired features for the site. When we say community space, we want to address
adult, adolescent, and child recreation as a part of this. We don’t have a recreation department; this space
provides an opportunity to make space for this. Keep kids out of trouble.

GS: This is a working design. Many different tweaks and tune ups. Liz (Setaro-Posick), Dave Dlugos,
Mike Krenesky, and Art (Daigle)- worked with architects to get us where we are. These are competitive
grants- | want us to go all in. The town has money in this — we bought the lot, took down the home. We
have skin in the game. We want community input. NN: We have a survey online; we are actively seeking
community feedback on this.

PB: Would we consider creating stairs from main street? AM: This is something we considered. NN: This
area is a part of our Plan of Conservation and Development “Town Center.” Cost and safety are a concern.
We think that once we finish the sidewalks and make the full connection via the sidewalks, we would
consider.

GS: We are going to move to open the discussion to the public.

Susan Paternoster — 26 North Circle: We built the high school, and we have leaks. Are we looking to use
green energy? AM: Yes, the structure will be super insulated and utilize a heat pump VRF heating system.
We also plan to install solar panels on the roof to offset energy costs and pursue LEED certification.

Bob Uhl - 187 Burton Road: | like the design, but I think we can do more to incorporate the character of
the neighborhood, which was designed by the Olmsted brothers. | see a lot of concrete and parking,

GS: The community garden can be relocated to a new location that receives more sunlight. Bob Uhl: It
feels like an afterthought.

Special Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen Page 2|
Clerked by Lisa Daigle
Meeting Date: 12/4/2023



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes
December 4, 2023
10 Maple Avenue
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
C/O Town Clerk
(Subject to Revision)

AM: The bocce court currently receives the most sunlight, but we can explore moving it if necessary.
There is other land outside the area close to the building, but this may require regarding the mountain.

JM: We could consider using pavers with grass growing through them. This takes a year to fully establish
but is more sustainable than asphalt.

Lisa Piccioli - 63 Stoddard Lane: How many parking spaces are planned for the project? Currently, there
are not enough spaces for events, and street parking is limited and poorly lit. JIM: The plan includes 50
regular spaces, 5 handicap spaces, and 3 EV charging stations. We will need to optimize parking to find the
right balance. Too much parking can destroy the site plan, but too little can be inconvenient. GS: We
follow the regulations for the required number of spaces for this size facility. Street parking is available for
overflow.

AM: We aimed for a New England colonial design. We spent time driving through the neighborhood to
ensure the building feels like it has always been there.

Carol Slajda - 10 North Circle: | would rather see a garden than a bocce court in that area. What is the
size of each floor? NN: Each floor is 6,000 square feet. EP: The current library is 1,250 square feet. The
average size for libraries in towns with similar populations is over 7,000 square feet.

GS: This project will enhance property values. Libraries are seen as a reflection of a town's commitment
to its residents. Let's make this a reality so everyone can benefit.

Tom Green - 45 Cook Lane: My 9-year-old and | enjoy the library, but we often use neighboring
libraries like Woodbridge. This looks like a wonderful building. We are in the process of moving due to
my wife’s new job and when we have been looking at other towns, we consider schools and libraries.

Nisha Uhl - 187 Burton Road: Is there enough light for the community garden? The current garden is
well-utilized and not an eyesore.

Ken Priestley - 49 Cook Lane: Will there be a utility room separate from the bathrooms for when people
are doing crafts?

EP: The art room will have a separate sink area for clean-up. Unfortunately, there is no separate bathroom
upstairs. However, this is a significant improvement from the current library.

JM: The entire building will be 100% ADA accessible. We designed it to accommodate anyone's needs.
The children’s art studio is something we are very excited about. Introducing young people to art is
important for their development.

Special Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen Page 3|
Clerked by Lisa Daigle
Meeting Date: 12/4/2023



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
- - Special Meeting Minutes
L December 4, 2023
St 10 Maple Avenue
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
C/O Town Clerk
(Subject to Revision)

NN: Social isolation is a growing concern, especially among seniors. Art programs are a great way to keep
them active and engaged. Seniors want to be involved, but they often lack the space to do so. Currently at
the senior center, we cannot hold a yoga class in the same room as a card game because it's disruptive. Liz
and Art have many ideas for additional activities they want to offer, and having additional spaces would
make collaboration easier. AM: Sound isolation will be incorporated into the building design. PB: This
project is long overdue.

AD: Having a facility like this where all members of the community can come together - children, seniors,
everyone - would be incredibly beneficial. Beacon Falls is ready for this. We are currently embarrassed by
our facilities compared to other towns our size. We have so much we want to do, but we lack the space to
do it. We would be thrilled to have this facility.

EP: We have completely outgrown our current space. This new facility would allow us to offer so much
more to the community.

David Dlugos- 756 Burton Road: | enjoyed hearing the comments from others and am excited to be on
the committee for this project.

JM: We recently conducted a study for Bethany and identified that one of their buildings could be used as
an emergency shelter. This facility has the potential to serve the same purpose as Beacon Falls.

Cody Muth- 229 Burton: | think the building is great. | would like to see if the town can partner with the
Board of Education to offer after-school help programs and a larger community garden. NN: We are
working with the YMCA to provide space and opportunities for children and families.

Joann Delenick - 243 Bethany Road: | am disappointed with the current situation with the library
elevator. How many elevators will be in this new building? AM: There will be one elevator. Joanne
Delenick: Is there auxiliary power in case of an emergency? AM: Yes, there will be a generator. Joann
Delenick: Do you think one elevator is enough? AM: Yes, the square footage of the building dictates the
number of elevators required. GS: This will be a new elevator, with improved reliability and functionality
compared to the current library elevator.

3. 24-2 WWTP/WPCEF Electrical Upgrade — Contract Award:
a. PB: Motion to award Wastewater Treatment Plant electrical upgrade contact to Tucker Mechanical
for the base bid and all bid add alternates in bid tabulation in the amount of $1,477,741. GS
Seconded. No discussion. All ayes.

Special Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen Page 4|
Clerked by Lisa Daigle
Meeting Date: 12/4/2023



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes
December 4, 2023
10 Maple Avenue
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
C/O Town Clerk
(Subject to Revision)

4. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 PM. PB/GS,

all ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Daigle
Substitute Clerk, Board of Selectmen

Special Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen Page 5|
Clerked by Lisa Daigle
Meeting Date: 12/4/2023



Town of Beacon Falls
Board of Selectmen

m C/O Town Clerk
7 1 10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403
Yo 20,1871 Special Meeting Minutes

November 20, 2023
(Subject to Revision)

Members Present:

Gerard Smith (GS) and Peter Betkoski (PB)

Members Absent: Michael Krenesky (MK)

Others Present: Dalton Fennell, Treasurer, Nicole Klarides-Ditria, State Representative, and 8 members of the
public.

1. Call to Order:
GS called the meeting to order at 6:45 PM and led the assembled in the pledge of allegiance.

2. Appointments:
Motion to appoint Kathleen Lembo to the Board of Finance made by PB, seconded by GS — All ayes.

3. Adjournment:
Motion made to adjourn at 6:48 PM by PB, seconded by MK. All ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Lauren A. Fennell
Clerk, Board of Selectmen

Special Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen l|Page
Clerked by Lauren A. Fennell
Meeting Date: 11/20/23



Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2023
C/O Town Clerk
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403
(Subject to Revision)

Jone 30, 1470

NCSEAL

Members Present:
Gerard Smith (GS), Peter Betkoski (PB), and Michael Krenesky (MK) Via TEAMS
Members Absent:

None

Others Present:
2 public members, Town Admin - Lauren Fennell (LF) Via TEAMS, and | media member.

L.

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance:
GS called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and led the assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2, Read and Approved Minutes from Previous Meetings:
Motion to accept the 10/02/23 Regular Meeting PB/MK. All ayes.
3. Budget Transfers:
GS reviewed the transfers as presented. Motion to approve the budget transfers as presented and forward
them to the BOF at its regular meeting. PB/MK, All ayes. See Exhibit A.
4, Comments From the Public:
a. Marlene Sandel, 135 Beacon Valley Rd. Beacon Falls — MS On October 25™ many of the trees on
Beacon Valley Rd. were taken down without any notice from the town that was coming. We didn’t
have any notification that was happening, and I want to know if there is any discussion of restitution
being made for what we lost. My front lawn is damaged from the machines that were there and we are
in the dark about this ongoing project on Beacon Valley Rd. Utility poles have been put along the road,
we don’t know when that will be commencing, and we would like to have some more notification from
the town when these events are going to be occurring so we can be prepared.
5. Report of the Resident Trooper/Police: PB motioned to approve the report as presented.
MK seconded the motion—all ayes.
6. Report of the Wastewater Treatment Plant:
MK motioned to approve the report as presented. PB seconded the motion—all ayes.
7. Report of Public Works: MK motioned to approve the report as presented. PB seconded the motion — all
ayes.
8. Report of the Fire Department: No Report
9. Report of the Fire Marshal: MK motioned to approve the September and October report as presented. PB
seconded —all ayes. PB I see the blasting, is that Hi-Stone? GS Yes.
10. Report of the Finance Manager: PB motioned to approve the report as presented and forward it to the
BOF for their monthly meeting. MK seconded — all ayes.
11. Report of the Town Clerk: PB motioned to approve the report as presented and forward it to the Board of
Finance for review at their regular monthly Meeting. MK seconded the motion—all ayes.
12. Report of the Tax Collector: MK motioned to approve the report as presented and forward it to the Board
of Finance for review at their regular monthly meeting. PB seconded the motion—all ayes.
13. Report of the Town Treasurer;: Motion to accept October and do September next month, PB/MK, All
Ayes.
14, Report of the Library: MK motioned to approve the October reports as presented. PB seconded - all
ayes.
15. Report of the Custodian: PB motioned to approve the report as presented. MK seconded — all ayes.
16. Report from Economic Development: PB motioned to approve the report as presented. MK seconded the
motion—all ayes.
Regular Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen P Page

Clerked by Nicole Pastor
Meeting Date: 11/13/23



Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2023
C/Q Town Clerk
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403
(Subject to Revision)

17. Other Departmental Reports:

a.

b.

Report of the Animal Control Officer: MK motioned to approve the September report as presented, PB
seconded — all ayes.

Report of'the BOE: PB motioned to approve the report as presented and forward it to the finance board
for their monthly meeting. MK seconded—all ayes.

Quarterly Report of the Town Nurse; N/A

i8. Reading of Correspondence & Payment of Bills:

a.

b.

GS read correspondence from Ann Walsh: 1'd like to see the summer park camp open 2 or 3 in the
afternoon, and I would like to see the Town Dump open more than one Saturday a month,

GS read Correspondence from Marlene Sandel, 135 Beacon Valley Rd.: As residents of Beacon Valley
Rd., we oppose the proposed changes. I feel our property value will be degraded.

GS read correspondence from Robert Mut resigning from the Planning & Zoning Commission. Motion
to regretfully accept Commissioner Robert Mut’s resignation - PB/MK, all ayes.

GS read correspondence from Maureen Carroll resigning from her Parks and Recreation Commission
position. Motion to accept Commissioner Maureen Carroll’s resignation with regret - PB/MK, all ayes.
GS read correspondence from Morgan Betti expressing interest in joining the Park and Rec
Commission.

GS read correspondence from Kristina Muth expressing interest in Joining the Ethics Board.

GS read correspondence from Kathleen Lembo expressing interest in joining the Board of Finance.

19, Old Business:

a  Burton Road —- LOTCIP Project LO06-0002 Burton Road Reconstruction and Retaining Wall
Replacement: Burton Road Final inspection — Thursday, November 16™ at 10:00 am with
Dayton, Ed Schoval, Paul DeStefano, Rob Pruzinsky, Gerry Smith, Karen (NVCOG), Kevin
{DOT). Then we will talk about the lights on the bottom which is the traffic lights down the
bottom that we got included in the project to bring the lights to ADA Compliant on Main St.

b Haynes Development: No updates

¢ Traffic Authority: No updates

PB made a motion to add to agenda MK Seconded. All ayes.

d  Beacon Valley Road - LOTCIP Project, Discussion & Action -GS The project was advertised,
there was a public hearing — residents of Beacon Valley Road showed up and asked questions.
It was advertised and posted. Any trees that were removed were in the 10 foot right away which
is he town’s right to grade and improve projects, as with all projects. This isan ongoing project,
it started construction in Fall of 2023 and will be completed in the Spring of 2024, Residents
need to be aware there will be construction for the next 6 months. It’s a road that needs to be
improved. There were numerous public and town meetings, public hearings. It's a project that’s
moving forward. MS What about putting speed bumps. GS They are on the agenda — they may
go out, but I don’t think so.

Regular Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen 2lPaae
Clerked by Nicole Pastor
Meeting Date: 11/13/23



Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2023
C/O Town Clerk
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403
(Subject to Revision)

20. New Business:
a. Appointments and Reappointments:
MK motioned to extend the terms of all boards and commissions that are expiring within the next 30
days to be approved at the next BOS meeting, except for Park and Rec. PB seconded — all ayes.

I Parks & Recreation: MK motioned to appoint Morgan Betti to the Parks &
Recreation Commission. PB seconded — all ayes,
i Planning & Zonjng: 1 Vacancy

b.CT DECD CIF Round 4 Grant Application: MK motioned to Accept and Approve the application
for the Municipal Certified Resolution for the Community, Senior, Library Center Round 4 in the
same amount. PB seconded—all ayes,
We need an informational meeting for the public before Dec 15" - scparate from the BOS meeting.
Set informational meetings for boards, commissions, and the public to review the CT DECD CIF
Round 4 Grant Application for the community, senior, and library center Q&A on Dec 4™ at 7:00 pm
at the Senior Center,
c. 2024 Meeting Schedule: Motion to accept the 2024 Meeting Schedule as proposed. PB/MK, all
ayes
d. Board and Commission Interest Application: PB made motion to adopt Boards and Commission
Interest Application MK seconded, All ayes.
€. 250" Celebration of America’s Independence: Motion to appoint PB to lead the 250" Celebration
of America’s Independence Committee, GS/MK, All ayes.
f. EY 2022 EMPG_Application Resolution: Motion to Adopt the 2022 EMPG Application in the
amount of $5,000 and request payment in the same Resolution. PB/MK, all ayes
g.Rabbi Shmaya Hecht: Requested we allow him to put up a Menorah at Town Hall, then he came
and asked for Veterans Park. GS, my preference is for us to keep it at Town Ball. PB My thoughts
are the same. GS They will do the lighting and their ceremony. We are invited. They will put the
Menorah up and take it down, it will be up for the whole Holiday. MK motioned to allow Menorah
to be placed at Town Hall on Dec 12%. PB seconded, All_ayes.
h. Tax Refunds; PB motioned to approve the September revised tax refunds totaling $1,180.23 and
the October refunds totaling $8,853.63 and forward them to the BOF at their meonthly meeting, MK
seconded — all ayes,

21, Executive Session: None

22. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 7:43 PM. PB/MK - all ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

MrrVA—~—

Nicole Pastor

Sub-Clerk, Board of Selectmen

Regular Meeting Minutes — Board of Selectmen J|Pace
Cletked by Nicole Pastor
Meeting Date: 11/13/23



Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2023
C/O Town Clerk
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403
(Subject to Revision)

Exhibit A:

TOWN DF BEACON FALLS

FY0H6
TRANSKERS FGR 11713 BOS £ $£/14/23 AOF MEFTINGS (12 1e4)

FYV I BUDGE)

LN LT Disenphiger Lie L i Aryoyaup Laplznation,
CF NN RIS Cantiopensy HMININS  Lengerlly s
T T —— DRI T Bl samenines S
| B 5 * a0
Regular Meeting Minutes — Board of Selecimen 4| a e

Cierked by Nicole Pastor
Meeting Date: 11/13/23



To: Board of Selectman, Town of Beacon Falls

MOTOR VEHICLE:
Accidents with Ne Injuries
Accidents with Injuries
Total Traffic Stops
Motorist Assist

CALLS FOR SERVICE:
Administrative Services
Alarms

Assist Citizens

Assist other Agencies
Community Engagement Activities
Criminal Mischief
Disturbances

Domestic Violence
Fires

Fraud

Harassment

Larceny

Medical Calls

Patral Checks
Suspicious Incidents
Warrant Arrests
Untimely Deaths

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE: 601

From: TFC R, Culbertson #1239

November 2023 Calls for Service

Date: December 1st, 2023

49

19

12
16
23

21

411



WPCF
Monthly Report
December 2023 Meeting / November 2023 Data

Total Flow {RAW SEWAGE) : 11,951,100 gals.
Total Septage Received : 9000 gals.
Total Sludge Removed : 109,800 gals.
Beacon Heights Leachate : 659,395 gals.
Total Phosphorous Discharged : 5.52 |bs./day
Total Nitrogen Discharged : 43 Ibs./day
EMERGENCY CALLS & ALARMS :

11-26 West Rd. pump failure alarm

Repair or Replacement :

11-17 Knapp instalied new software to our SCADA system, this is our control/alarm system for the Treatment plant and
Pump stations.

Tucker Mechanical was awarded the WPCF electrical upgrade

Sewer inspection :
466 Skokorat : Prior to my inspection Jeff Smith informed the owner that the water line was to close to the sewer
and had to be moved. After relocating the line the inspection had passed

Misc.:
10-30 The 8"Merisino pump was sold to Matthew Dayton for $24,100, the money was put into the sewer fund

11-14 Started working on grading the proposals for the WPCF electrical upgrade
11-27 Annual inspections on all crane and hoists at the WPCF and pump stations were preformed by CT Crane service

Meetings / Classes :
All WPCF employees are currently working on finishing up our annual training courses for CIRMA

Thomas A Cosey



Town of BEACON FALLS
onnechcuf

Public Works Department

December 4, 2023
Monthly Report

o Clean Transfer Station for the season and recorded all totals for D.E.E.P recycling
reports. Accepting brush and [eaves at the Town Garage M-F. Haul brush and
feaves to debris site. Stack piles and organize debris site on Breault Rdl.

* Trucks and equipment are being serviced and preparced for the winter season.
Mowing equipment was cleaned and put away for the winter.

*  Working with the Town Engineers and Wetlands for ongoing Projects in Town.

*  Met with Contractors on Beacon Valley Rd. about staging area and relocating
utilitics for the upcoming Road Reconstruction.

»  Moved voting equipment for the recent elections Town Hall to School.

e Ordered cold patch from O&G for winter.

e Inspect tree trimming sefection by LEversource Arborist for 2024 tree work
maintenance plan around Town.

* Complete final roadside mowing and clean up leaves on Town Properties lor the
end of the scason. Prune trees along roads.

» Cican C.B.’s and gutters of roads from leaves on streets. (Oak Dr.

s Remove trees, stumps, and prepare site at Matthies Park for the installation of the
new swing sel.

e [nstall parking signs at Senior Center.

e  C.B.Y.D mark outs and permits/ inspections.

» Patch roads tor the end of scason with hot asphalt.

* Setup Holiday Decorations on Main St. and Town Hall,

= Received 250 tons of salt and picked up a load of winter sand.

o Ouvder luel and prepare fuel reports.

Road Foreman
Rob Pruzinsky

CC: Gerald Smith
Mike Krenesky
Pete Betkoski



Gerry Smith

First Selectman

10 Maple Ave December 8th, 2023
Beacon Falls, CT 06403

First Selectman Smith,
Below is a repaort from the Fire Marshal’s Office for the Month of November.
Office work FM-1/ FM-2
1 Alliance Circle - Reissue blasting permit to Tri state blasting FM-1
33 Lancaster Drive sprinkler system addition FM-2
Zoning meeting attended by FM-1
Truck Fire Investigation Railroad Ave FM-1/FM2
Re-inspection of several fire corrections on outstanding properties FM-2

At Zoning/Land use request — the following properties were checked from the street view for fire hazards
to the public: 19 Cook Lane, 17 Munson Road and 161 Pinesbridge Road. FM-2

Continuing Education Classes FM-2

Smoke detector installations FM-2

Inspection letters sent out for December FM-2
Emergency Responses FM-1/ FM-2

Any guestions or concerns please contact me directly

Respectfully,

=

Fire Marshal
Brian DeGeorge



To: Board of Finance
From: Natasha Nau, Finance Manager

Ce:

Date: December 8, 2023

Board of Selectmen
Erin Schwarz, Assistant to the Finance Manager

Subject: November Monthly Report — Finance Department

GENERAL:

Financial Accounting/Asset Software: Photo visits to Pent Rd Park and Matthies Park
remaining (will save that for Spring). Intern concluded his audit on grouped assets and
we have broken them out. Maintenance data will continue to be added slowly. SlatePages
integration project to occur in January hopefully.

Streetlogix: intern is making headway on 2021-2023 roadwork entry. Meeting with
Streetlogix at the end of January to go over PCI calculation and degradation model. This
will greatly assist us in FY25 budget process as well as the next bond issue, whenever
that occurs.

Insurance: added new fire apparatus and the Rimmon Hill Schoolhouse to the policy.
Investment Policy: First task for new Treasurer in Dec/Jan.

Audit: successfully completed over Thanksgiving. Final draft shared on 12/8. Will be
submitted to State before 12/31 with no extension required. Presentation to occur for
boards after that.

Escrow: IWWC approved escrow policy. P&Z has not. First Selectman scheduled a
meeting for applicable departments to get on the same page, which will be a monthly
recurring meeting.

PROCUREMENT:

RFQs/RFPs/ITBs:

o 24-2 WWTP/WPCF Electrical Upgrade: Submissions were due 10/30.
Clarification questions and attorney review needed to occur for this opportunity,
which delayed award. Tucker Mechanical was proposed for award at the BOS’s
special meeting on 12/4. Contract negotiation and PO execution will begin
shortly.

o Other opportunities being drafted.

Contracts:

o Cancelled contract with Kone Elevator and examining entering into a new

contract with Otis under the State Contract.

® SOWs:

o None currently.

BUDGET/PAYABLES/RECEIVABLES:

November FY24 Revenue and Expenditure Summary:
o Revenue: 52.26% collected YTD or $12.72M. $127K realized this month.
$11.62M is unrealized. The most notable receipts this month are property taxes.
o Expenditures: 83.47% committed YTD. $2.98M expended this month and
$11.10M YTD. $9.25M encumbered and $4.03M unencumbered.
Transfers & Lines to Monitor: 0 FY24 transfers & 16 lines to monitor.

FY21 Outstanding Capital Projects:



C

DPW generator: Install of switch and site prep complete. Generator delivered
and installation is in-process.

¢ FY22 Qutstanding Capital Projects:

o

Fire generator: site prep to occur in December/January. We proceeded with
regular maintenance on existing generator and this amount will be credited
against our invoice for the new generator. Temporary generator rental might not
be required for winter, Stay tuned.

Rimmon Hill Schoolhouse Relocation: Adding to insurance policy (see above
under General). Consultant will be seeking historic preservation grant for Town
soon (services paid for by Historical Society).

¢ FY23 Outstanding Capital Projects:

o]

o}

o]

e}

Fire & EMS - Cutter/Spreader/Rams + Vehicle Stabilization Kits: half
complete. Stabilization kits not yet delivered or paid for.
Land Use - Plan of Conservation & Development (POCD): Planning/land use
should be on target for February completion. They held another input session.
PW - 2001 Plow Truck Replacement Plan: Projected to get delivered to body
company in January and Town to receive potentially by the end of February.
PW - Beacon Valley Road Bridge: project complete and submitting
reimbursement request next week.
PW - Beacon Valley Road (East Side): estimated timeline below (subject to
change):

= 11/1/23-1/31/24: Utility relocations by Eversource, Comeast and Frontier.

*  3/15-4/15/24: D.C.C.L to install drainage.

" 4/15-6/15/24: D.C.C.I. to perform roadway excavation, grading and

paving.
*  6/15-8/3/24: Guiderail installation, D.C.C.I. to perform miscellaneous
contract work.

PW - Burton Road & Wall: substantial completion occurred 11/16 and final
inspection by State resulted in a punch list of items to fix/add. Some handled
before winter shut down and some wiil occur in Spring.
PW - Street Master Plan: Preventative/Rehabilitation/Reconstruction: all
roadwork completed for this season. Will resume in spring.
Senior/Health Services - Replacement of Windows & Flooring: PO executed
and work complete for the windows. Flooring will occur sometime over the
winter.
Town Hall/Townwide - Main St. Improvement: first segment to be advertised
soon.
Town Hall/Townwide - Switch Replacement — EOC/Snr Center Generator:
Install of switch and site prep expected December 2023/January 2024 (see above)
WWTP - Electrical & Generator: see ITB notes above.

e FY24 Outstanding Capital Projects:

o

00O

e}

Assessor — Workplace Counter: to occur after February.

EMD — Multiband Radio: we will pursue this soon.

Library — Storage Solution & Safety Update: we will pursue soon.

PD — Patrol Car Replacement: PO executed in July. Still awaiting delivery.
Public Works/Parks - Pent Road Walking Path: PO executed. Work was
supposed to occur before 11/30 but did not happen. Will liquidate PO

Public Works/Parks - DPW Garage: we will pursue in the spring.



© Recreation —~ Replace Matthies Swingset: installation was completed 12/6 by
vendor. DPW to add mulch. Last payment will be made and report will be
submitted to the grantor by 12/31 deadline.

o WWTP —Service Truck Replacement: PO executed. Detivery months from
now.

GRANTS:

o State EV grant: received agreement to sign and manual with rules on 12/4/23. We will
review this and it is likely to be approved at January BOS meeting. Purchasing and instail
will occur in Spring.

* Connectivity: the new Phase II (Feldspar Ave to Bethany Road (R42)) application that
was submitted on 7/21 for $800k was turned down. We have requested to be considered
in future rounds.

e STEAP: Church Street will be a winter advertisement. West Road rehabilitation for full
$500,000 (project cost is $2.6M) awarded October 2.

* Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) — DeLauro CPF: still awaiting a decision
on our $4M North Main St project (was supposed to be a Oct/Nov announcement).

¢ Community Investment Fund (CIF) Round 4: we will be resubmitting our $5.7M
Community/Senior/Library Center app from Round 3. We held a community input
meeting on 12/4/23,

* USDOJ BVP: awaiting decision on our $2,452.50 app for 5 vests ($4,905 total cost).

¢ CT State Library Construction Grant: attended a webinar with State and Library
Director also attended. This fulfills one of the requirements to apply for the grant next
year, which we will do again in congruence with the Round 4 CIF grant noted above,

Attachments:

* Nov Actual and Estimated Revenue Report

* Nov Expenditures, Encumbrances & Appropriations Report

* FY24 Transfers/Lines to Monitor Report

¢ 24-2 WWTP/WPCF Electrical Upgrades Summary Grading Report



Date: 12/07/2023 | Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue I User: ERIN

Time: 2:02:34PM Page: 1
Town of Beacon Falls
For Period Ending 11/30/2023
Selecting on FUND from 10 to 10

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED MONTH-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE UNREALIZED  ACTUAL YTE

DESGRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED
10.80.01.1070

STATE - MISCELLANEOUS REIMBURSE 1,000.00 1,000.00
10.80.01.4005

STATE PROPERTY TAX (PILOT) 32,763.00 35,220.44 2,457 44- 107.50
10.80.01.4020

MRSA SALES TAX SHARING 151,639.95 151,639.95-
10.80.01.4030

DISABILITY TAX RELIEF 1,614.00 1,614.00
10.80.01.4035

ADD. EXEMPTIONS FOR VETERANS 4,983.00 4,983.00
10.80.01.4040

TOWN-AID-ROAD 190,482.00 95,309.20 95,082 80 50.08
10.80.01.4045

SCHOOL EQ. GRANT GTB&ECS 4,033,756.00 1,008,439.00 3,025,317.00 25.00
10.80.01.4055

MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT GRANT 12,467.00 12 .467.00
10.80.01.4062

DISTRESSED MUNICIPALITIES 22,018.00 22.018.00
10.80.01.4066

MUNICIPAL GRANT-IN-AID 43,809.00 43,809.00
10.80.01.4070

MISCELLANEQUS REIMBURSEMENTS 5,000.00 5.000.60
10.80.01.4072

EMPG GRANT 5,000.00 5,000.00
10.80.02 4070

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 5,000.00 54.00 5,599.00 £99.00- 111.98
10.80.02.4075

ZONING BD. OF APPEALS 500.00 1,367.00 867.00- 273.40
10.80.02.4080

BUILDING PERMITS 175,000.00 4,375.78 64,305.78 110,694.22 36.75
10.80.02.4081

AMBULANCE REIMBURSEMEMNT 5,000.00 5,000.00
10.80.02.4082

FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTIONS 3,000.00 120.00 905.00 2,095.00 3017
10.80.02.4087

CONVEYANCE - TOWN CLERK 100,000.00 3,807.65 45,632.71 54,367.29 4563
10.80.02.4088

LOCIP - TOWN CLERK 2,000.00 132.00 816.00 1,184.00 40.80
10.80.02.4089

MERS - TOWN CONTRIBUTION 12,000.00 299.00 1,333.00 10,667.00 1.1
10.80.02.4090

MISCELLANEQOUS PERMITS 500.00 30.00 245.00 255.00 49.00
10.80.02.4091

INLANDS WETLANDS FEES 1,500.00 44.00 3,486.00 1,986.00- 232.40
10.80.02.4096

POLICE EXTRA DUTY 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00
10.80.02.4099

POLICE - OTHER REVENUE 2,500.00 350.00 1,758.95 741.05 70.36
10.80.02.4101

POLICE TRAFFIC TICKETS 2,500.00 2,795.00 4,740.00 2,240.00- 188.60
10.80.02.4105

DOG LICENSE 350.00 2.00 78.00 272.00 2229
10.80.02.4106

TOWN CLERK RECORDING FEES & VI 40,000.00 2,219.00 13,097.00 26,903.00 32.74
10.80.02.4110

DISPOSAL FEES 100.00 6.00 124.00 24.00- 124.00
10.80.02.4120

MINI-BUS 6,000.00 89.00 659.00 5,341.00 10.98
10.80.02.4999

MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,000.00 3,356.45 2,356.45- 335.65

10.80.03.4122



Date: 12/07/2023

Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue

User: ERIN

Time: 2:02:34PM Page: 2
Town of Beacon Falls
For Period Ending 11/30/2023
Selecting on FUND from 10 to 10

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED MONTH-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE UNREALIZED ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

INTEREST - TAX COLLECTOR 150,000.00 5,435.75 65,156.38 84,843.62 43.44
10.80.03.4123

LIENS/FEES - TAX COLLECTOR 1,500.00 279.07- 5,920.25 4,429.25- 395.28
10.80.03.4126

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TA 220,000.00 31.92 31.92 219,968.08 0.01
10.80.03.4132

WATER PROJECT (2001) - CURRENT & 35,000.00 15,043.21 19,956.79 42,98
10.80.03.4133

RIMMON HILL SEWER ASSESSMENTS 85,000.00 2,754.57 82,956.51 2,043.49 97.60
10.80.04.4130

TELECOMM. PROPERTY TAX 9,641.00 9,641.00
10.80.04.4140

MISCELLANEQUS 500.00 500.00
10.80.04.4145

INSURANCE MEMBER DISTRIBUTION 10,000.00 10,000.00
10.80.04.4150

XEROX EQUIPMENT 150.00 150.00
10.80.04.4161

INSURANCE CLAIMS 1,000.00 4,750.62 3,750.62- 475.06
10.80.05.4165

INVESTMENTS/INTEREST EARNED 70,000.00 1,531.69 161,641.10 91,641.10- 230,92
10.80.06.4300

PROPERTY TAXES-CURRENT 18,107,697.00 95,609.99 10,514,429.15 7.593,267.85 58.07
10.80.06.4301

PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR 230,000.00 8,324.50 215,343.59 14,656.41 93.63
10.80.06.4325

TRANSFER FROM UNASSIGNED FUND 196,204.00 196,204.00
10.80.06.4327

TRANSFER FROM UNASSIGNED TO vV 294,810.00 294,810.00
10.80.06.4328

TRANSFER IN FROM DEBT SERVICE 200,000.00 200,000.00 100.00
10.80.06.4400

SALE OF TOWN PROPERTY 1,000.00 1,000.00

Report Totals 24,337,344.00 127,822.78 12,718,483.21 11,618,860.79 52.26



GECE 0g428'ce QLZil'9lL 18°196°Z 00°000°05 00°000'0S €0)IIVHINTID WY10S - ALIDNHLDTT3
LZLL'e0'06'01

95°'G 8r'srl's FAN-TA4 Z5°6L¥ 00'529'8 00'6eo's €0 ALIDIFLS3N3 - S3ILILN
0ZLL'€0'06°0L

878G S0'Z6e S6°L0% 00°00L 00002 £0 IYIHOWIN 170" YONOH
OLLLE006°0L

P8 Z56LE'e 09°022'88 SE'ELO'SY 0L'G8F'y 00°000°06 00°000°06 €0 NS - ADOTONHOTL NOLLYWHOAN|
SOLL'EDD6 0L

9589 96'266'S ¥Z'868'% 0g8'80R'c 68'¥ZL 0000421 00°00£CL £0 S3ddNs 321440
060L°€0'068°0L

06'vZ B0E0¥'2 16964 00'00Z'c 00°00Z'e 0 JOV1ISOd
080L°€0°06'0}

96°2¢ 62229 LLLLE' L (0'000‘s 00°000'9 £0 S3IDILON TWOIT
8/01L°€0°06°01

00'vz 0002¢ 0002 00°005 00°00S £0 ISNIdXI NOISSIWWOD * dUv04d
L0V ED06QL

86'/¢ 00'ove'L 00°0ZL'y 0008+ 000952 0009621 £0  SMYITID NCISSINWOD $ Oxvog
0L0L'€0°06°01

09'6¢ 15°620°L E¥'600°L 08'/8L 005202 00's€0° €0 NYIAQLSND IWILYIAO - STOVAA
6¥Q1L'€0°06'0L

06°2¢ L0ELL LS £6'286'91 PEOVL'E 00'98L'¢y 00'9SL'sy £0 NVIQOLSND - S30vVM
or0L'€O'06°0L

{NVILDT13S) L0

0L'6E 197205021 6£'66.'99 ZE'686°CL 00°201'L8) 00°20L°281 Suawpredsq 104 S0

LEVZ 98°068°L 1609 ¥9'S02 00'005'2 00°00S'2 LD SISNIIX3 S.NYWLDTTIS 1SHI4
02211006701

LL'62 65002’ L2408 EEEPP 00'802°L 00°90L°L L0 WHLSININQY 32440 - JWILHIAD
1201100601

ZL6E GEBFSLE S9°0.2'02 LSBPL'Y 00'6LE'LS 0C'6LB'LS L0 S SINYINLDTITIS LSHId - SIOVM
020l Lo06'0L

£9°61 9" 66%'CE PS0CL'8 LG'EeL’L 00°08S'L+ 007085 LY 10 V1IINSNOD S32HUN0SIH NYIWNH
PLOLLO'067QL

L9y §8°020'8 SL'B2LS £8GPL L 00°0S2°¢lL 00°06£°El L0 NYWLD3135 - SIOVM
Zi0L’ 13060k

FATNR 4 §8°020'8 Sl62L's £RGPE'L 00°0SL'EL 000sL'EL g NYWLDAT3S - STDvM
LLOL'LO06'0L

FAC NS 4 59°090L'9¢ GE'EER'ST 19°951°G 00°006'z9 00°000'29 L0 NYW1D3T3S 1SHId - STOVM
QL0006 0k

33sn IONVIVE SIONYHENNING S3YNLIANIdX3 S3YNLIONIdX3 1390N8 qIANINY 139ang 1d30 NOILdIM2830 LNNODOY
LNIDY3d A3¥3IENWNININN ONIONYLSLNO 31¥A-CL-EYIA JLYA-OL-HLNGW TYNIDING LNNODOY

(pun4 |ersusn) 01 sienbs ANN 4 o (puny [esRuan) 0L sienba gnn4 wo Bunasieg
£202/0¢g/1 L bulpuz pouad Jo4
| :abeg s||leq uocoeag Uﬂc,Eso._. Nelobie0z oWl
NI 950 suonjendolddy g seoueiquINdUT ‘sainppuadx] Jo Juawalels £202/0/2) “B18Q




00002 0o'ocz 00002

S0 SOILSILVYLS TVLIA
S0¥1L°G0°06°CL

00009 00°009 00009 S0 31ddNS 2 INIVIA 53 LNING dYIN
0LZ1'S0°06°0L

ZL'st £1L'661'2 18081 00'SLy 00'000'% 00'000' G0 SU00AaISA¥OI3
S6LL'G006°0L

9.°¢2 98'¥25')L 00'GLL ¥1°09¢ L0¥L 00'000'2 00°000'2 S0 Y3140 ASYHOHENC ISV3T
06L1°60°06°01

L0t6 19698 00°'SET'CL ££'L0v'e 008991 00°000'EZ 00'000°€Z S0 SAS THYMLHOS STHOOTH ONY1
081 1°50°06°0L

88 P5EZ8L o¥'iLL 00°000°2 00000’ 14) SISNIIX3 NOILDT13
G2L1°G006°0L

6% 0F S¥'SL6°C S5¥20'T ¥6'9Z1 00'000's 00°00G'S S0 SISNIAXI HHITD NAMOL
0ZL1'60'06°01

Z0°0F SY'65¥'62 S5'659'61 E0'LPE'E 00'BLL'6F 00'6LL'6F S0 MWD NMOL "LSSY - SIOVM
Z¥0L'SO°06°0L

e ot 66908'21 10°088'6 09'Z96'L 00°281'L2 00'48L'22 S0 L1d /MET1D NMOL 1SSY-S3OVA
0Z01°S0° 0601

or'ge 09'988'3¢ 0Z v0L'¥T 2008t 00°L6L'E9 DD'L6L'E9 G0 MHITD NMOL - STOVM
0L0L'S006°0)

{7I¥H NMOL) £0

3498 28 rES LYl 8L's9v'vs 00°125" 121 0£°210°0Z 00°125'L2¢E 0019618 Juawpedaq 104 |01

5092 80EEY'T 8EZIE'Y Y5 POP'E 6'95¢ 00'081'01 00'000'¢ €0 ONIFJOLINOW WILSAS Wivy
_ 0091'€0°06 0L

822 00'606'c 0016 00'69 00000y 00°000'F €0 ONINIVHL/NGILYDNG3
S6¥1°€0'06°0L

€202 L0'06E'2 £6'609 00'000°¢ 007000 €0 LNIVIN ¥VD NAMOL 2 30VITIN
L9LLE0°06°0L

¥Z'06 ¥1LGE 1870861 S¥'Zee'L 6¥ 92 00509 00'509' £0 NIWIFHOV TDIAYIS HOLVYATIZ
094 L'E0°06°01

99'8G 8L'E/8'6 005189 ZeLeL L89ET'E 00°000'+Z 00°000'81 £0 JLNIVIN ONICTING/SHIVdIY DS
OFLL'S0'06°01

glie 08°19% %1 02°9e5'9 95819’} 00°000'L2 00'000'L2 €0 SINOHL 1132 NMOL
GELL'E006 0L

00°9¢ PO'GEZ'CL 96 vhH L 9/'/00'} 00°085'0T 00'089°02 £0 13INHIINI S INOHITTAL
OELL'E006 0L

51°28 85'€96'} 5.'822'2 LZ80E'L 01596 00'000' L1 00°000' 1L €0 HILYM 2 Lv3H - S31LNILN
ZZLLE006'0L

J3sn FONVIVE SIONVHANWNIONT S3YNLIAN3dX3 SIHNLIONIIX3 139ang J3IONINY 139ang 1d3a NOILdIY2$3d LNNOIDY
1N3DH3d Q3HIBWNININA ONIONYLSLNO I1v0-CL-uY3A JLVA-OL-HINCW TYNIDHEO LNNODDY

{pun4 1e12ua) g1 sienba aNN4 o) (pund [BJBURD) oL SleRba ANN4 uo Bugdaeg
£20z/0¢/1 1 Buipu3 pouad 104
s||e4 UooBaqg JO UMO

Z-abed
NId3esn

suoljeldoiddy ® ssoueiquinou] ‘sainypuadxy Jo JuswWLle)S

WdO¥#€0:e PwLL
€202/L0/CL ®ked




S6'8L gLZbZ'e Y5, 05961 00000't 00000t LL 39vITIW "901D3dSNI ONITTING
9L LL'OB 0L

19761 00°2+8's2 0068y 00°00%'L 00722208 D0'ZZL0E bL NIAGQY 3SN ANV TVO3Z - STOVM
SZOLLL'06'DL

z0'%e 86°26£°0 z0'zZ09'e ZZ'600°L 00’0000k 0000001 L O3IM - S3oVvM
¥Z0L'LL'06°0L

-00°0rL 00°0%L 00°0vL L YHLSININGY 3SA ANV - STOvA
€Z0LLL 0601

1o 65'G56'¢ [Rrac) o 0L 00°8L0'Y 00°'8L0'y Ll LSININQY ONIATING - IWILYTSAO
ZZOL'LLO60L

9e'1g 0+'S66'0L 09°Z20's 09'60L"L 00'81L0'9L 00'810'0L H LVYLSININGY DNIQUNG - STOVA
LZOL L0601

or'se 0Z'£48'02 08°664'0L aL'65¢'e 00°'699'CY 00'699'ch LL HOLOIASNIDNIQUNG - STOVM
0Z0L'LL 060

(y3unsvauli} eo

L9ty $8'0Z0°g Sk'6ZLS £O'ShLL 00°052°C) 00°0SL'EL uawedag 103 s[el0)

Iy R S80Z0'8 GLBZL'S £QGHL) 00052'EL 00°064°€L 60 HIYNSYIYL - SIOYM
OLOL'60'06°01

(HOL5371700 xv1) 20

3E°SY €2°612°99 LZ9BB'FS 99°065'L 00'9£2°121 00'922° 121 Juawpedag 104 siejoL

00008 00°008 00008 0 NOILY2Na3
LZeL 200670l

9962 0E'ZF9'Y 042561 LE8YL 00'009'9 00'009'g £0 S3ISNIAXI SNOINYTIIISIN
0zZZL'20'06°01

95'€L 91'66L'T YevLLL 0002504 00°045'01 20 ONILNIYd - SOAS HILNJWOD
L90L 20°06°0L

00001 0070282 00022 00°0zg'2 20 1H0ddNS 2 ISNIDIT HILNDNOD
0801°L0°06°0L

9Ly LLEPL'EL £8°'900'EL LB¥5P'Z 00°05L'Le 00051°LE £0 HOLOATIOD XV1 LSSV - SIDYM
0Z0L'20°06°0L

gr'ge 01'662'6E 06'9E6'%Z 8L 496’V 00'9E8'+3 00968 +9 L0 HOLD3ITIO0 XYL - SIDYM
OLOL 20°06°0L

(My312 NMOL) 50

eLSh 68'veL'96 00°0SS'p) LLT1L9'99 ZV'80L'EL 00°26t°LL) 00°L6v°2L) Jusunredag 404 sElo]

00001 00'00Z'L 00002'L 000021 S0 3002 TvHINAD
G512'S0°06°01

I3sn IONVIvE SIONVHGWNONT SN LIANIdX3 S3HNLIANIdX3 139an8 QIONINY 139an4 1430 NOILdINIS3A LNNODOY
IN3DH3d A3E3GWNIONINN ONIONYLS1NO I1VA-0L-HVIA J1¥A-OL-HLNOW TYNIDIFO INMODDY

(pun [esaUsD) 01 SIENbS AN @1 (PUN4 fesaUsD) Ot SlEnbs NN O Bunoajeg
€20Z/0€/1 1 Buipu3 pouad 104
¢-obey s|leq uooeag u6_5,._5 1 NdOviE0Z ol
NINT1oS1 suoneudolddy @ seouelquinoug ‘sainjpuadx 0 JuBwalelg T —




00001 00002 L 000022 00'00Z°2 gL SIONYMOTTV ONIHLOTD AMd
$651°CL06°0L

5816 08'+9z TL'066°) 80°G66 LL8VT 000SZ'E 00082's £l ¥O0Hd IONYLSISSY JIACTHWIT
ISZLEL06°0L

9e'8s TR LIPE'L 812502 00°000°6 000006 £L ONYHNSNI 09AVY ANY 3417 - S414
9SZL'EL'06°0L

GZ'E6 00°206'L 00'860'60 1 00°000°211 00°000°2LL £l NOILYSNIJWOD SHINHOM
SSTLEL'D6 DL

E9'ES LO051'88Z 6629¥'G.Z 1568152 DOELI'ELS 00'EL9'ElS gl NOISNId
05Z1'€L°06°0L

55°Zv S9£ZC'ZL SE'OZL'6 6£°898'L 00°05¢'LE 00°05¢°12 €L LNIWISHNGWITY TYLNIQ
I¥ZL'SL 0601

TL9E £0'GZ1L'0L L6PLB'S TTTBE'T 00°000'0L 0000091 £l IONVYHNSNI 3417
9vZL'EL 0601

¥o'zy 95°010'¢L2 PP L6202 916156 00'Z96'GLY 00'296'SA ¥ gL JONYHNSNI TvId3n
SPZLEL'06°0L

6L'L¥ E09LZ'GiL 26°'€89°08 £V LOC'OL 00°'006'G61 00°006'661L €1 ALI¥ND3S WIDOS
OvZL'EL 0601

00°'000°s¥ 00°000'sY 00'000°6¥ € SLINIWLSNrdy AXVIVS 30V
GEZL'EL 060

00°052'6 000549 00°062'9 €L TYIH N3 NI INTWAYS-STOVM
IZp0L'EL06°0L

00°001 00°00Z°8 00002'8 000028 0000L's €l ALIAFDONOT - ST0OYM
SPOLEL06'0L

(Ld3a sNauNg) 1

38'9Z £1°799'26 LBF0'PE BE'YST L 007£2.4'9Z1 0022291 Jusunredag 104 o)

00'000'L 00'000°L 00°000°L Ll IINYNILNIYIN 3DV¥AS NILO
LZ2VLL 06 0L

00001 00000t 00°000°L 00°000'L Lb 4 NOILYAY3STIHd SOFDOV ANV T
9ZZL LI 0601

00000'LL 00000'LL 00°000'iL i LHoIg
STZL'LL08°0L

00001 000061 00005°L 00°00S°L Ll NOILYAHISNOD TI0S
£2ZLLL060k

79 09°06¢'S 02608 000g 00'008'E 00008's Ll SIN AYISNOZ/OMMIIZSA/O0TE
0ZZL'LL06°0L

J3sn IONVIVE SIONVHANNONT S3ANLIONIdX3 SIHALIANIX3 1390aN9 a3aN3IWY 139ansg 1430 NOILJIY3S3A INNOJDY
LN3DY3d a3y3gnNINGNN ONIANYLELNO 31vQ-CL-uvIA ILVQ-OL-HLNOW IYNIDIHO LNNODDY

(pun |esausD) g1 sienbs ANNJ o (pund jeseus) g1 sienbs GNN 4 uo Budslesg
€202/0€/1 | Buipug pousy Jo4
p:obeg slie4 uooeag bS_s___é 1 -
NINT 4951 suojjeldoiddy @ saoueiqunoug ‘'sainypusdx] Jo Juswele)g SZ0ZIIOZL e




00'9¢2 00'0v2'e 00°092'L 000l 00°00S'€ 00005 0z SNYILNI
L8901 '0Z°06°01

9L6L PROSL'S 0£'092's 98'88'0L 0005Z'LZ 0o0sez'Le 02 QddnS *® $ASNIDM HALNINOD
09010206 0L

IE'9F 594921 GL'9680'L Wyl 00'¥9E'2 00'¥9€°2 0z JNILYIAO - STOVM
P01 0Z'06°0L

168E B9EEY LG L£488°2¢ b ke ] 00'1Z5'v8 00'125'v8 0z HIDOVNYIN IONYNIS - STOVM
9v0L'0Z'06°0)

LE8E SEZTEO'VE SoEEL’1E DEErT'y 009915 00'991'55 0Z JONVNIH LSSV NINGY - STOvM
¥$01°0Z06'0F

(3ONYNIJ S0 Quvog) 6L

58706 00°0¥E'y 00°008°6Z 00°000°}t 00°0VL'SE 00°0FL'SY Juawnedsq Joy s|ejo)

86'C6 00°005 00°008°2 0000’8 00°00e'e 6l SNOLLYNIVYA TYIEdVNLOY
LBEL'GE06'0)

8568 ooore'e 00'000°z2 007000 LL 00089 00'08'9E 61 liany
OBEL'6L°06 0L

{syoss3ssv 40 ag) si

L9'sY 65°8v0°29 £L'8L5y 8291’29 65765201 00°c¥0'sEL 00'EPOSEL Juswedaq 1o} srejo)

oF'051'Z or 051’ 00002’ 5l NCILYDONQ3
G6¥1 5106701

ZE'L6 00065 0000£Z 000LS'E 00'008'9 00°008'9 SL D ALY3dOYd ININNOASIYIN) SID
08Z1'GL'06°0L

GO'ES EL'EeL 18'968°L 00°orL 00005 '€ 00'00S'E 51 $3ANddNS 321340
0ZZL'SL'06°0L

00'001 000 £€18.8L 18710t 00°086°L 00°086'} S ILNIYd - S3DIAHIS ¥ALNdNOD
LO0L'SL'06'01

00'00L 09°'6L6'Ch 09'6L6'2L 000/8'2) Sl OddNS ¥® SASNIDM HALNDWOD
090)'GL°060L

00001 00°008°L 00°008°L 00°008°tL 000081 S¢ VY INJWSSISSY 40 'd8 - STOVM
€¥0L'GL°06'0L

80¥ TOEVE'LZ 8E1ZL YL 89'808'Z 00°590'9€ 00'590°9¢8 Gl Lid Y4310 - S39vM
ZrOL'SL 0601

6€'6¢ ¥FLZE T 95°906°LC L601G'G 0082869 00'8z8'69 Sl HOSS3ISSY (31411430 - SADYM
LPOL'GL'06°01

(S1133N38 §.33A0TdWI) £1

26'6% 06'689°01L Z1°066°L 86 ¥r9°90.L 9L LLI9'YP 00'SZTE GV 00°5Z8°LLYL Juzunuedaq Joy spejoL

J3asn ADNYIVE SIONVYHEWNDNI SIUNLIONTLXT S3UNLIANIdX3 13950N8 g3ANIWY 139an4g 1d3a NOILdIMOSIA LNNO2DY
LN3DH3d Q3aNITWNININA ONIGNYLSLNO ALVO-OLUVZA ALYa-OL-HINOW TYNIDIHO LNNODDY

(pun4 [eJauasy) 0L Slenbs ANN4 01 (pund [eJaUBD) Ot Sienba ANNL Uo Bunsjes
£202/0g/1 1 Buipu3 pouad io4
g-abey $|je4 uocoeag D8,:\._6 1 NdOb'£0Z B
NINT oSN wco_um_‘_o_O_QQ( b saoueIquinau3 wm._::_ucmaxm 10 Juswialelg €202/20/Z) “ed




€0°'LB 00'E6E Y 0§'€E0E'2Z 05€0£'22 00°000'6% 00°000'6¥ €€ HINNY I NMOL
LBZLEE'06°01

€ZLL 65251 °F21 L iv8'6E 00°000'051 00'000°051 €€ SINVLIINSNOD B ONIEIINIONT
06210601

L6 2162206 £202.6 00'+0¢ 00°000°001 00°000'00 4 £€ IY 1FSNNOT NMOL/STFTS TvoTT
0LZL'EE06°01

{SUILOA 40 HYHLSIOAN) 6T

52728 SI'vZ6'6s 8L25Z°L L¥TTT8L S6°790°L 0000V 65 00°00%'65 ‘juaunsedaq 10§ s[230)

00°00€ 00'00g 00°00g 62 SISNIAXT SYANYD
09€1L'62°06°0L

000008 00°000°'8 00°000'8 6T ONILOA ATV
9SEL'6Z°06°01

00'000°C 00'000'2 00000'z 62 SIYYNILd
GSEL'6Z060L

P08 LLvI6°2 8L262°L SO'CLL)L 92°200'L 00°000'9 00'000'9 62 S3ISNIX3I NOILOFTT
S¥EL'BZ'06°0L

£2€8 00002 00°000°L 007 002'L 007002 L 62 SIANIHOVYIN ONILOA “LNIVIN
LLLVBZ06°0L

98zl BELLY 29921 €09l 00°000°L 000001 62 S3NddNS 321440
9211620601

£E'GL 00°0L2°) 00°0eZ 0008 000051 007005t 62 /STDONIHIAINODI/NOILYHLSIOTH
SZLL°6206°0L

00°000'L 00'000'L 00°000'L 62 SJOHSYHOM 2 NOLLYDIJILY3D
€2LL°62°06°0L

69'2E 052229 0sTi0e 05z.0'c 00 00F'6 00°00¥'8 62  SHIMHOM NOILITTT - STOVM
LEDOL'6Z2°06'0L

EE’iE 00°0v6 00°09¢ 00095 00°005°L 00°005°L it SHYHLSIOAY ALdQ - S3OYA
LLOL'6Z°06'01

FASNS 4 0L LP0'9L 0L '85¥ L1 99'LBE'e 00'005'£2 0000s'L2 6c (2) SHVHISIOTFY - STOVYM
D010L'6Z°06° 04

{IN3NOT3AIA HINONODT) 12

00°000°SZ 00°000°52 00°000'52 Quawedag Jo) s|E1o)

00°000'62 00700062 00000°52 L2 ONILIMYYW/LNVYLINSNOD D03
0901°LZ06'0L

(LNIWLYYSIA IONYNIL) 02

ey £L°¥2E'Y6 0£052's 26'522°L9 €TSPLLE 00°108'991 00°L08'99}1 Juawpeda] 10} s{E}0 L

J3sn FONYIVE SIONVHIWNINT S$3HNLIGNIIX3 S3YN LIAN3JX3 139ang dIaNIWyY 1392ang 1d3a NOILdIMDSIA LNNOJDY
LN3D¥3d a3¥IGWNINANN ONIONYLSLNO 31YA-OL-dvIA 31VA-OL-HLINGOW TYNIDIHO LNNCDDY

{pun4 [essua) o1 sienba NN 4 01 (pund 219u9) oL sienbs ANMJ uo Bugosjag
£202/0¢/1 4 Buipu3z pousd Jo4
g:ebegd S||e4 uoseayg ho,Eso._. P~
NINZ 1880 suoljeudoiddy » ssoueiquinoul ‘sainyipuadx] Jo JUsISIE)S T —-




66°12L 492022 0000ty ELLBY'GL 6E'SE0'0L 00°00S'L2 0o000°8L L4 AONYNILNIVIN ONIQTING
: SEFL PP 06°0)

0Z'ce L+'298 65°LEY 6t'ZLL 00°60E’L 00°002'L b4 3 Lv¥AA
CZLL ¥ 06°0L

¥6'89 §4212'9 YR'8LE'ZL L¥'892'L 99'99, 00°000'02 00°000'0Z v 73N4 ONILY3IH
ZZLL PP OB 0L

15'g 1Z6PL'6 67058 627058 00°000'0L 0000004 v ALIIYLD3T3
LZLLE PP 06°0L

z6°es 9c'6Z1L'9 09 18F'E ¥0'688°EL 06'020'L 00'005'€Z 00°005'€2 a4 112 I4YAALH0S
0901 P 06'0L

2885 0£299'8 81205 75'059°7 89°080' 00°028'0Z 00°028'02 ¥ {116} INOHITIFL ADNIDHIWI
LEOL ¥ 06 0L

vooe S9'8Ka'c Se0LL'Z 20966 00'652'G D0'65.'S e d 3INOH4JI1AL
0E0L PP 06701

00°Z89'E 00°259'¢ 00'269'c Pr  S) INVISISSV 'NINGY - ONIJILS
ZLOL ¥ 0601

L9y OF'9es' . 09+eg'c 26°9L0'L 00°€Z6'2L o0ege'zL L4 43IHD 3414 - AN3dILS
QLOL'¥P 0601

(dIHSH3IWAW ADNI DY) 68

3606 00'LPE ] 00°85t's 00°66£°01 00°66E°0} ‘Juawpedaq Joj sjEj0).

007001 00'S20'L D0'SL0°L 00°G20'L 6¢ 1800
OrPL'BE 06 0L

0000t 00°000°L Q0'000'L 00'000'L 6  QISINAMOHATIDNNOD AITIVA
A 0E¥L BE08°0L

00001 00°LLS'E 00°LISE 00'LL8'E 6% W20
SZPL'BE06°0L

0z08 00°Lt6 00'zig'e 00'ESL'y 00°ESL'y BE AN} SLAOD TIDNNOD TYNOIDIY

SLPL'6E06°0L

(AONVUNSNI SAIMNMOL) L€
LZ'68 00°SP6TL 00°000°L 00°0S0°00L 00°00Z 00566611 00566611 Juswpedaq Joy sgjo L

LZ'68 00°6¥6'Z1 00°000°L 00'050'001 007002 00'G66'6LE 00'566'6L1 L8 HIGAD B ALTVASYD "ALYIdOYd
OL¥L ZE06°0L

{$334 YNOISSTI0Ud) €5

3v9z 9£°525°22¢2 0S°20£°Z2 PLLIG LS 00°¥0E 00°052°20¢ 00°0$.Z0€ Juswpedaq 4oy s1E10)
00052’ 00°0GL'E 0008L°E £2 SNOD ILISEIW/ILISTIM NAMOL
S8EL'CC'06°0L
1380 JONVIVE SIONYHIWNOINT S3IHNLIGNIdX3 SIUNLIANIIXZ 1390N8 g3GNINY L3oang 1d3g NOILJIZOS3a INNODDY
LNIDNY3d AIHIGWNININND ONIONY1S1iN0 3190-OL-HYIA JLVA-OL-HLNOW TYNIDIHO INNOJOV

(pund [2J3uasy) 01 slenba aNN4 01 (pung [e1eUaD) gt Ssjenbs NN WO Buiales
£20¢2/0¢/1 | Buipug pousd Jo4
s|le4 uooseag JO UMO

suoneudoiddy @ saoueiquinoul ‘sasnypuadxy Jo uswale;s

/:abed Wdo¥-€0:z Bwiy

NId3:188n €¢02/L0/ZL Ped




611¢ GEEPE'SL SOPLE'S LLGOC'E 00'869'92 00'859'9Z SF TYHSHYIN 3uld ALNG3A - STOVM
LLOL 'SP 06°01

19°L¥ 0T 699 ¥L 08°029'01 gLvZL'Z 00°'06+¥'ST Q006¥'ST =14 TYHSHYIW 3d1d - ON3AILS
0L0L'SP 0601

{SIADNAHUTS ADNIADHIANA) t

15'GS 22'575'661 86°£8¢'89 02°065'081 19°8Z0°LY 00'v0S ‘Bt 00°'¥00'6EY usuuedaq 1o} SiEIOL

118 92'951'E 0F'086'G1 PEEOR'S LLSLZ'E 00°000°SZ 00°000'sZ ¥ QY - SANddNS TYINIWLEVY43d
€551+ 0601

9765 16'8+0'8 Br'vLS'Yy 09°9/€'2 86°98P'G 00°000'0C 00'000°02 ¥+ dd-S3NddNs TYINIWLHY43a
2551 ¥+ 06801

00001 00'8+¥8'2S 00°8¥8°2S 0000025 24 WYHOOHd QUYAY 3DIAH3S
0051+ 06 DL

¥1i6 09'695'0L 00085 oF B8 LI 91126y 00°000'62 00'000'52 a4 ONINIYHL 34
S6¥1 ¥ 06701

Loy 00'05¢'6 00'+28'9 00'920°L 007058 LL 00'0SE 2L Pt SANTIIM B HLTWIH/STYDISAHC
06¥L v 0601

18°66 000g 0004422 00°008'2z 00°005°22 ¥ INIWIDYTdIY MOYd HIv
68¥L #0601

06'66 Ly 8E'GL0'E §8'626'L G8°6.6°L 00°000'G 00°000'S ¥ INIWIDVIJ3Y ISOH
881 ¥¥06°01

rog 0¥'Z88 09°219'¢ 000059 000059 ¥ X0dd LNIWIDVIdIY 31108 HIY
28FL PP 06°01

[R] 00'SL6'YL 00'520°L 0000091 0000091 a4 ONINIVHL SW3
98FL PP 0601

£L°02 05282'c2 00°02£'G (1= R 2] 00°2es 00°000'0E 00°000'08 v dIND3 IAILDTLOY TYNOSHIAd
SOvL v 0601

629z 60'520'8T Le'eLge 09°10¢'9 /5'696'C 00°000'8¢ 00°000'8E 144 SHIVJIH IT1DIHIA
ZirL ¥ 0601

¥Z6E LLLES'LL BL'EGS"L LE'LOB'S 68 P48t 00'Z51L'6L 00'000'02 ¥F  NOI ANY I1DIHIA AMOLVANYI
Livl ¥y 0601

1672 LS LPO'8L 69°865'G 00°002'¥T 00002've 44 73N4 2IHIA
DLi¥L ¥ 06'0L

FAWA Z5PeE' 8F'S9 1G'99E 00°000'6 00000'6 44 FONYNILINIVIN LNFWLINT3
99% | ¥¥ 06°0}

00°000'9 00°000'9 00'000'9 a4 JONYNILNIVIN-JINDT WINOD
GO¥L ¥P 0601

6¥'19 00'€05'C 00'v¥6 00°e50'e 05591 000059 00°005'9 44 INIALINDT ONIdTING
acrL v 060k

13sn JONYIVE SACNVHEIWNING $IYNLIONSdX3 S3YNLIONIAIX3 132019 QaaNInyY 139cn8 1d3a NOILdIYOS3A INNOSIY
LN32y3d a3d3IgANININN ONIONYLSLNO ALVA-OL-HVAA FLVA-OL-HINOW IVYNIDIHO 1NNODOV

(pun4 [e1auagy) gL sienba ANNA 01 (pung [RJaUDaD) 0L sfenba NN uo Bussieg
£202/0¢/1 ) Buipu3 pousd o4
S||e4 uodeag JO UMO |

g:abed , - WdOr:€0g Bwll

NINT oS wco_um_._n_o‘_o_a< ¥ SadUEIJUINDUT sainlipuadxy JO JUsSWalels 202/,0/21 918




00001 0LZ8¥'SL OvLZe 0l 0§ LNNO2DV ISNIAdXT UYIA HOIMNd
0SE0'0S 06 0L

(IYLNIY LNVHCAH) 60

5Z°S¢ 85°6L0°LEL ZrossiL 65 LML) 00°02£'202 00028202 Jusunredag Joj S|EI0L

£ege SH'88l'vzlL 55'669'L9 0Z LEG'OL 00 8¥0'Z6L 00°8r0'2Z6 L 14 STvd NODYIg
LYSL64°06°0L

zeee £11£8'9 L806¥'E 627088 00ZzZ¢'0L 00Z2E'0L 6t MOTICH NOLLOD
O¥GL6F 0601

{3sN333a 1AD) 2v

3¢'8% SElLz'y SSIPE'S 1991t 00°081'01 000910} uauriedaq Joy sE0 L

9666 080 0Z'658's 00°098's 00098'E ¥ SAS NOILYDIJILON ASNISHIWT
0€51 L+°060L

0000€°L 00°00EL 00°00¢'L Iy 1NINGINDI a3
LLOV Z706°0L

19 G9'8L6'Z See80'2 29°6LP 00°000°¢ 00°000's iy AW3 - AN3JILS
0101 27 06°0

(IYHSHYW J41d) st

95've 29'9¢5°6Y 2e°e91'92 16'HZ'Y 00°00L'5L 00°002°S52 Juawredag sof sEjo)

00062 00084 00064 St SWHOAINN - TYHSHYIN 3414
G651 Gt 06701

er ol LL8ET'E 68°L92 000052 000062 414 73Nd IIDIH3A
8ZG1'SF 0601

£F'8 rOCLY 95'6.€ 00008y 00006+ St SASNIIXT - TYHSHYIN THIS
LTSS 06 0L

00001 00059 00°069 00°059 Sv 1H0ddNS Y3LNdWN0D
9Z51'6F 06°01

PO'EY DOOLE'L 00°086 000082 0000£'z St NOILAIMISENS 3000 I
SLSL'SF 0601

00002z 00’0022 00002'e S |LYDNGT ONINNILNODIONINIVSL
GBPL G 060l

2086 SE6L $9'0Z6'c 04184 00'000' 00°000'y 414 ALISVS ¥ NOLINIAIHL Fytd
ELYLSF 06 0L

6L ¥E LVbI6'L £8°620'L 00°'000'E 00000'c St SHIYdIY 310MHIA
LOLL'SE 08 DL

00'Zs9's 00'289'c 00'zs9e St S} LNYISISSY ‘NINGY - ANIJILS
ZL0L'SF 0601

a3sn JONYIvE S3IONVHANNINS S3uN LIANIdX3 SN LIONIdXI 139509 A3GNINY 139ans ld3aa NCILdINIS3a INRODIY
IN3DY3d dadISWNININN ONIONYLS1NO I1¥A-CL-HvIA J1VA-OL-HLINGN TYNIDIHO LNNODDY

{pund [esdusD) 0| sienba ANN4 o (Pund |e1auss) 01 slenba gNA4 Uo Bunosies
£202/0€/1 L Bupu3 pousd Jo4
5-0bey S|leq ucoeag ho,ca..o 1 I
NINS 40501 suonetidolddy @ ssouelquInoug ‘sainyipuadxy Jo usWisle]S €20210/2L 21




06°C6 L6 LoV L 0oorL'OL £0'85¥' Li 00'000'€2 00000°€Z €5 SYHIAWYD HSYA '# AJOH
S0LLES 0601

00001 00'002't 00002t 00002 £5 LNAWdIND3
F0LLEG°06°01

18°0E €GES8 VL AP Ore°o 00005'1LE 00'005°L2 €5 0 2 SYO TTIIHIA
£041'€5°06°0L

9£'6Z 99'922'S1 0ZT'18s° ) ¥1'265' L1°€6G 00'00+'0Z 00°00¥'02 £5  JFONYNILNIYW 2 S40 ONIQTING
0Z91'€5°06°0L

861 002489 00'S06'¥ oogLs 0000521 0000521 £5 SWHOLINN
SB651LE5°06°01

L1469 06922’ 0Ly 00'005'9 00°005'9 £5 INYNILNIYA B SYIVdIY T1DIHIA
SES1ES 0601

LL7LL 09°2EG'GE or L9%'Y 0¥'686 00°000'0r 00°000°0F 5 ONINIVYL A3LIVANYN 3LVLS
SQSL'ES'06°01

95+ CRZob'y S9B6L 05°261'2 80°L6S 00°000' 000008 €5 SAMDINS WINIWIYVYL3A
0ZZ1'ES5°06°0L

0262 86°0L9't z0'68Y' L 60759 0o'00L'S 00°00L'G €5 IANOHJTT3L
0SLL'SS°06 0L

902 SPORT't 25€1T'L G9'v. 00°0056'S 00°006'S £ 180ddNS ¥31NdN0D
0901 °£5°06'0L

68 v¢ 0Z'896°L 08'1£0'L 50°2eT 00°000'E 00000 £ TYILNIYISHT LIIHS
¥G01'E5°06°01

106G 8e°912'r Z9'6.8'L1L 09°8r0'e 00°965'LE 00'965°1E €5 IWILHIAQ TOHLYd Ld
£50L'E5°06°01

[WArad 6L20€'1T LZ 655G} CTELLY 00'298'9g 00'z98'0e €5 IWILHIAO TOH1vd L4
ZS0LES°06°0L

98’y 01'86Z'08 08'L0L'EL 0s'0¥Z 9l 00°000'%S1 00°000'+S | €5 L/d 104 1vd - SOV
L¥OL'€S°06°01

or'ge 66'€09'92 LO'929'91 (0 era 00°0£T'cr 000eZ'Er £s METID - SIDYM
O¥0L'E5°06°0L

LE8E £6°LEL'GEL 10°69.L'v8 02 068'0l 00'106'022 00'1L06'022 €S /4104 LYd - SIOVM
DZOL'ES06°0L

190 P1L'Z59'F9L 98°L10°L 98°210°L 00°0£9'521 00'0£9'591 €5 H3d400H)L A1Y1S INJAISTY
0LOL'ES 0601

{10ULINOD FUNLIKINILXI) 08

007001 DL'Z8Y'SI or'1ZE0L Huattpedaq Joj sje10 )

a3sn FONVIVE SIONVYHEINNDONS SIHNLIANTAXT SIUNLIONIIXZ 1390N9 Q3GNINY 139ang 1433 NOILAI¥DS30 LNNOIDY
IN3DY3d QIYIFWNINING ONIONY1S1NO IUYA-OL-HYIA A1YA-OL-HLINOW TYNIDIHO LNNO2DY

(pun4 [esauas) 01 sienba gNN4 o (pund [212us5) 01 Sienba gNNL U Bupses
£202/0€/1 1 Bulpu3 pousd Jo
Sljed uoorag JO UMO |

01.9b6ed
N3 198N

suoneludolddy @ ssoueiquiNsu] ‘'sain)ipuadx3 JO JUSWSIE)S

WdOP£0g Wil
£20¢/20/2) ®1eq



608 55'9.9' Sr'EzE 10°202 00000 00°000'y BS S7001L
0691°65'06°0L

£9'66 00681 £5'668'¥Z 1P GLE'FT LYSLE'YE 00°000'08 00°000'05 85 STYIYILYIN TYAOWTY MONS
§891°6506°0L

£b 66 08'9gL 09'805°2Z 01°65'} 00°000'+2Z 00°000'+2 85 ONIJIIMS 133H1S
0£91'65'06°0L

000002 000002 00'000'Z 86 TYLNIH LNIWINDI
GGGL'6506°0L

£8°€8 0L 0r6 2 0£'650't rA 00'000'Z4 0070002t 65 LN3WCINDA SMYV F AYMHDIH
0551°65'060L

£9°01 Z0'S09'46 86'468'9 £0°205'L 00'09%'#9 0070919 65 JNILHIAO - SIDYM
6701650601

LZLe G1'Z60'EEL G8°088'8L 2 ¥S0'9L Q0'ELB'LLT 00ELE'LLE 65 (£} INIYIN AMH - STOVM
€LOL 650601

6¥'8C T Ger'Sy 8L°6Z¥'82Z LE669'S 00'198°¢L 00'198'sL 65 YAV MIND - STOYM
2101650601

ot'ge 86°CZP L Z0°0¥9'62Z 10°826'S 00'$90° 2L 00'%50' 22 65  NYIWIHOD GvOd LSSY - STOVAM
LLOV'6506°0L

05°8¢ 8.'9z8'6¥ ZZ'681LE vLLEZ'D 00°910'1L8 00'9L0' L8 65 NYWIHOA - STOVAM
0LOL'6506°01

(AL34vs oand) L&

PLL9 88'678°2C 00'Z8LST zLsse'et £9°05F'S 00°L¥E'L6 00°ZbE'L6 Jusuwiedsg 10 s)EI0]

£ULE 62189 00°6¥S'E 1281 Lz'.l8 00000's 00'000'8 25 JILLINNOD AL34YS
959L°/5°06°0L

090k 00'€L5 00°006 00'EL0°L 00'C20°) 2§ ONILSIL TOHODTY ANY DNYd
S59L°L506°01

$ZT1E 60'6£6'08 L6050 L ZVEIE'S 00°000'St 00°000°GY 15 ONILHOIT 13TH1S
0591 5060}

00004 0028912 00°££9'1Z 00'+vL2'Ch 00vLZEY 15 HOLV¥dSIa 1163
SHOLLG060L

(N3aQuVvm D00a) 55

05'S £8°960°t2 PR Y 6250} 00°005°'SZ 00°00$6Z usunuedaq o) S|EI0L

08¢ £8°960'+ LLE0E ) 62'5E0°L 00°005'5Z 00°005'52 G5 1DVHELINOD JOHLNOD TYWINY
0L0L'G5'06'01

(201104l £5

pPee SEYES'SES $8'529°kZ 0L'88L'0v2 £0'8T¥ 8y 00'656'L08 00'656°L08 Juswipedaq 404 SIEI0 ),

Jasn AONVIVE SIONVHENNDONT SIUNLIINILX S3YNLIONIX3 139CNE AIANINY 139an8a 1430 NQILHIYOS3A INNODDY
ENIOW3Ad Q3-3gNNONINN ONIONY1S1NO 31Y0-01-HY3A JLVa-OL-HINOW TYNIDINO ANNODDY

(pund |e12us9) g1 sjenba NN o1 (pund [essusn) 1 sienbs gnn4 vo Buiosieg
£202Z/0€/1 1 Bupu3 pousd 104
L1 :9bed _ iR s_caﬁ WdO¥:€0:Z Wil
NINEI8S0 suoljelidoiddy @ seoueiquinoug ‘sainjypuadx] JO JUSLLSIE)S S




L6'0b 6ZELY'6L LLLIS'EL 028922 00'L6L'EE 00'L6L'EE €9 3SUNN - STDYM
0LOL'ES'0601

{AVMHOIH} 65

£5'9¢ 66°1L15°995 $1'626°S9 88'Z80'092Z 18'8LL°02 00'b26°268 0025268 uaWpedaq Jof sIejo)

0Z'gl 8¥'088'8 00°GLL T8t 19228 00°000'0) 00°000'01L 65 IV ONIJTNE - IDVEYD NMOL
£641°65°068°0L

£2'CP 997981 ¥ LE0°L gz'e0z 00°00+Z 00°00¥'Z 65 WYVTV/LINYIININOHJIIIEL
Z6L1°65°06°0L

G6'L L065Z'T £6' vt 00°00€'Z 00r00E°Z 65 ANYIOHd
LBLL65°06'0L

00°000'04 00°000'0L 00°000'0L 65 NOILONYLSNODIH 1314
0641650601

00°001 00°966'7 00°'966'Z 00'000°2 BS  IONVYNILNIVIN SLHNOD Sxuvd
68217650601

18 PP 0LB'Z1 95'€60°L 00'v00'v L 00700051 65 JONYNILNIYW SANMOHD SHHVY
BBLL'65°06°0L

Lg'0Z §G'8E6'2 5+°190'2 ST'YEL 00°000°aL 00°'000°0L 65 ONYNIALNIYIN SNIGING - SMHvd
1811650601

00°000'G 00'000°G 00'000's 65 JONVYNILNIVIN ANOd ONIMLL3S
98.1° 6570601

68°gl 98'99L's ¥1'Ees ¥l 'ees 00°000'9 00°000°9 65 AYIOIZIIL ST
G821°65'06°0L

00°000's2 00°000'62 00°000'62 65 IONYNIUNIVIN LNIWIAYA
Z8L1'65°06°0L

00:000'8 00°000'8 000008 66 SNIVJQ WHOLS J31vaNYIN
0Z21°65°06°0L

00°005'91 00°005'9L 00°005'0L 65 ONINYITD NISVE HOLYD
SLLL'BS 0601

8L°0L 95°126'2 ¥r'9.0'L 00°000'0L 00°000°0L 65 ONILNIVE INITSTIVHE QUvNS
¥LLL66°06°0L

BY'+6 TLRLEL 00'00¥'SL 8z'1Ze's 00°000'sZ 00°000'5Z 85 MHOM 3341
€LLL'6S06°0L

L¥EL 99°/£6'8 ¥1'290°'9 9€°569 00°000'5H 00°000'SY 65 SIVINILYIN AVMHOIH
OLLL'BG06°0)

gz'0L 9€'126'8 ¥9'840°L2 Z9°088'L 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ 65 FONYNILNIYIN FTIIHIA
E0LL'65°06'0L

iz £8°015'%L LLEBY'S 00700002 0000002 6 T13N4 II0IH3A
00LL'66°06°04

J3asn FONY VY S3ONYEEWNONT STUNLIONIIXT SAHNLIGNTdX3 139an3a gIan3anwy 139an8 1430 NOILINZSAT INNODDY
LN3D¥34  Q3¥3gWNoNaNn ONIANY1SLNO AVO-OL-HYIA 31va-OL-HINOW TYNIDRIO INNC2OY

{pung [exauagy) g|. sienba aNnR4 01 (pund jessusg) g1 sjenba gNN 4 Lo Bunasiag
€202/0€/1 1 Bulpu3 pouad Jo4
21060 sj|le4 uooesg ho,cao 1 NdovE0Z Buil
NINZ 950 suoneldolddy g ssouelquinoug sain)ipuadx3 jo juswaeg SZ0ZILOZL EIEG




9Lz¢ 16°080°2¢ E0'LLEZ'SL €Y' 182°C 00262 LY 00262 LY 9 INWILYIAO - STOVM
6Y01 29060l

a8 DOEL¥ LY 00'026'6Z 00'+8L'S 00°Z68'L9 00zZeg L9 29 OLYHIdOMINIVLINIYIN - STOYA
Zv0L L908°0)

ob'8E B6LLL'GY L0'+29'8Z 08'v9L'G 00ZPE'PL 00°Z+6'v. 19 HOSIAYIANS LSSV - SOV
LLOL Z9°06°0L

or'ge 00'ThL'8Y 00'vOP'0g 08'260'0 00'90Z'62 00'902'64 L9 YOSIAYIANS - STIVAA
DLOL 29706701

(3sn43y) §9

39°96 66'5£9'8) 1Z°886'55¢ PLGLLER) Y080 L6 00 00¥'85S 00°00F'cES uawpedaq 10} Sie10|

oLor 0LZLLE 0£°222'€ YEPLE 00°000°Z 00°000'2 $9 LSYM SNOQUYZYH OTOH3SNOH
SSZ1°G9°06 0L

1204 6C'E98'PL SZ0LS'8T 9r'929'0 or'045°C 00°000°05 00'000°05 g9 HIAASNYH L LSV AXING
0641°G9°06°01

00'00L 9Z'G61'E6 YL ¥0Z'2L geLiz'oe 00700591 00'00F 0P L fete] ONIMOADIY
S.LG9'06°0L

0000} 000 9L°282'¥ET ¥ZLLLL0L ZEPRE'LS 00'000'9gE 00°000'9eE 59 NOLLOFTIOD 38N43y
OrLL'G9°06°0L

(IHv4713M ALINNWINOD) £9

84'89 15'goc’oe 9.'€29'2Z LT 9¥'888'Z 00'¥9Z°26 00°¥9Z'L6 Juawedaq 40y SiEjo)

00001 00005 00°00% 00005 £9 IO HE
L821°€9°06°CL

0000} B0 9L'€29'22 94°€20'72 00'8PZ'sY DO'8FZ'SE €9 1111 HLY3IH
SELL'E06°0L

000082 000082 000052 £9 14N0D I1vaoud
9ZLL'CH 0601

00'526 00°626 00'626 €9 HLIVAH TYLNIW TYNOIDTY
GZLL'E906°0L

00°00%'L 00°00%'1 00°00%L €9 ST133HM NO STvan
£ZL1L'E906°0L

00001 000052 000062 00008'2 £9 WY3IL
S6EL'E06°0L

00°00S°'S 00°'008'S 00°006'6 £9 O ALINNWWOS/43NIY LNIQISTH
DBEL Y06 0L

SovL ¥ 62F 9z 0L 9z'0L 00°005 00008 £9 SANddNS TYINIW1HvYd3a
OLLL'EQ 06 04

J3asn JONYIVE SIONVHIANING S3HNLIANIGX3 SIANLIONIdXT 139aN8 A3aN3INY 43900n49 1430 NOILJI™OS3A LINNQIDY
LN3D¥3d Q343aWNoNINN ONIONYLSLRO 21YC-OL-HY3A J1VG-QL-HLNOW TYNIDIHO INNCIDY

{pun4 [esaua0)} o1 sienbe NN 07 {pund (euauan)} oL sienbs gL ue Bultoajag
£202/0¢/1.1 Buipu3 pousy Jo4
¢1:9bed =R B.Esﬁ Wdor:€o'z ewll
NiNT 85 suoijeudolddy ® ssoueiquinoul ‘ssinjpuadxd JO JUSWSIR)S C202/L0/21 B1eq




ZL'09 92'989'f ZTLE90°L ¥ H96 00°0G2°1L 000G 1L 69 SWYHDOHd
GORL'BO06 0L

S0°GY LGBPS 6t 0S¥ 00'sL 00°000°L 00°000°L 69 LNIWDOTIAAIA TIWNOISSIHOHd
008L 69°06°0L

65'€O $1'665°0L §5'¥T6'L 0£915°01L LZETP'Z 00°000'62 00'000'62 69 S3NddNs TW.LNIWLEYL3A
011690604

1199 LL'EPZ'T 68905t LO'PLE 00'06L'9 00°06L'0 69 IHYMLIOS HILNINOD
0901°6906°01

GL'8E G1'8¥9'6 GZ'156'S 62°890'L 00°009'61 00'009'S51L 69 JWIL LYY - STOVYM
6L0L'69'06'0L

1%L 25'909'G01 8¥'920'99 00°Z0Z'EL O0'EED'LLL 00°CE9'LLL 69 {€) IWIL 1INd - STOYM
010+ 69°06°01

(UNIWLYIYL HTLVA TLSVAA) L9

sbov 76°056'22Y 69'6££°68 6€°L0S 10T 60 LELLS 00°Z62'VEL 00°Z¥E'SHL Jusumedaq Joj S|EJOL

6066 0028 Ze65o'vL 89°¥FL'G 8¢ 209 00286'6) 00'286'61 29 ONILSIL ALIDIXOL A3 LVANVIN
SRLLL906°0L

0000002 00°000'0Z 00°000°0Z 9 IONYNILNIVIA HIMIS
0841°2906°0L

00°000'6% 00°000'S5 00°'000'6S 9 $11034D NIDOULIN
QLLLL906°0L

69°G6 0842 052241 00'008°L 00°008°L 19 LINY3d ¥39HVHOSIA 'd'3'a
GLLLIO06°0L

69°.€ 00°008'LLL ¥Z'69E'1e 9.'0e8'9Y 0Z'6/9'22 00°000'081 00°000°081 L9 ONISS3D0HL 39aN1S
022171906701

elalof ! L5°GLLYE ¥ ¥22's QZ'8IG'L 00'000°0F 00°000'0F 29 LN3IW3DYd3Y LININDINDI
GOLL LO'06'0L

SE'68 16'915'8 18'825'0¥ 2Z'¥56'0E 006L¥'E 00°000'08 00°000°08 19 SNOILYY3dO LNv1d
0921 2506701

8561 6521E°9 00°051°L Lt LBE 000 00'068°L 00°000°'6 £9  ADYNALINIVIN R 13Nd ITHHIA
0L¥1 L9060

06 'S YO¥HE'Y 00'SEB 96'8FL'Y 9r'0.g') 00'9ze's 00'82E'6 9 JONVNILNIVIN % S31NddNS
OrkL 290601

88°/9 9T GhY'L 00'8¥2'L ¥2'908'L 6Z89¢ 0000S'y 000057 19 WYYV '? INOHJ313L
0£L1L 29°06'0L

05cs 8v' 812’z ZEEGH'S 0Z'8Z8 ¥67Cr 00'00S'8 00'005'8 9 13N ONILYIH 2 YILVM
ZZLLL9°06°0L

£T12 G5'G96 7L GFYE0'Y (Hop:Th> 00°000'61 00'000°61 49 ALIDIMLOFT13
LZLL29°06'0L

a3sn ADNYIVE SIONYHEAWNDINT SIYNLIGNIIXI SIENLIANIdX3 1395ang a3aNany 139ana 143a NOILdIED$IA LNNGIOY
LN3OM3d QIYIGNNDONINNA ONIONVLSLNO S1Y0-OL-HY3A AUVI-CL-HLNOW AYNIDIYO ANNO2DY

{(pund |esduan) 01 siENbd ANNA 03 (PUnd [BJSUSD) 0L Slenba NN ue Bundsieg
£202/0¢/1 L Buipuz pousd 104
t1:abed o8 »6,:26._. Wdor:€0:Z PWlL
NINE S suoneudoiddy ¥ sasueiquinoug ‘sainjpuadx3g Jo JuswalelS T




L0ee LOBEY'L EEOED Iv6l 00°0.8°L 00'0.8°1 64 S3ANAdNS YALNID HOINTS
Q2L 6L°060L

oe'Ly 081002 0z'86L'L ¥o'vrie 00°008'c 00008°¢ BL INOHJI3AL
0ELL6L06°0L

0’8y £6'8.¥'Z ¥ 1822 06'LLY 00°0LL' Y 000LL°F 64 H3LVM R ALDIYLD3T13
LZLLVBL06°0)

[N14 98'666'L £2'052'L 1869 L8'6¥9 00008’ 00'006'S [:74 10 ONILYIH
0ZLL'B8L 0601

L9y 509909 GECEE Y 29998 GG 00¥ 0L 00'00¥'0L BL Lid 9OL10341d H3LNID UNS
0LOL'627060L

{SNOILYH3JO SNa INIW) L2

J9°9¢ ¥2'0£6°08 9L'§58°LL 0Z'¢Lz'e 00°98.2°8t 00°98.4'8¥ Auswiedaq 10f sjejoL

16°0¢ 00'£ZL'9 00°4LL°1 00°00G'8 00005'8 1L FIONYNILNIVIN/SYD
0l¥L 220601

1668 ¥Z'L0Z've 94°8/0'01 0Z'cLe'e 00°982'0t 00'98Z°0F L4 IO WNS LSSYHIAINAG - STOVM
L0 2L 06701

(NOILYIHOTIH 2 Wuvd) L2

52709 81P0ZVE 00'5Z0°L 787078y £€Z9¢'e 00°050'98 00°050°98 Juswpedaq 10) sjejo L

Z1'66 00°09 00°0F.L'g 00°008'9 00008'9 LL SAHIS LYIDNOD HIWNNS
SO0B6L°LL 0B 0L

STl 00°085'91 0D0°0SP'E 0000002 0000002 L4 119H837130 A¥d 3DNIANI43ANI
0L8L°LL06°0L

LLege 12929 61482 2478011 00°005°c 00°00G' LL  2V'8 NVYD0Hd TVNOILLYIHDIH
198L°LL 06 0L

00008’ 00°005'E 00005'¢ L HSId MD018
O¥8LLL06°0L

00001 00'620'2 0056 0070008 000008 ¥4 SAILAIDYS NOILVLINYS
0Z8L'LL06 0L

9.'6E 2L 9L¥'GL 8C°E8S'S 9G'E52'Z 00°000'tZ 000002 1z T3NS ? HILVM ALIDIHLDT1A
YA N T R]E

¢9'601 -GLBPE'L GL861'2T 00°052'02 00°052°0¢ VL TYNOSY3S - STDVYM
B6LOL 1L Q6 0L

(Ayvuar) s9

1% Z0°Z0L'EEL SG'0£0'g £ 0Zere 6911981 00°£55°9E7 00°£55°9€2 iJuawuedad 10) siejol

9104 04°80% 00'90L 0g's0g 8¢9 00’028 00028 69 SISV UIIJOI AdvHal]
£08L'69°06'01

13sn JONYIVE SIINVHBIWNINI SIHNLIANIIXI SIHNLIANISKI 1320N9 A3ANINY 139an8 1430 NOILdINOS3Q LNNODDV
LN3Oxad J343IZUNDONINN ONIONY1S1NO ALVO-OL-HYIA 31¥Q-OL-HINOW WNIDIEG LNNO2DY

GL.abeyq
N3 98N

{pung je1susg) g srenba aNNA 0} (pund e1aus)) 0L slenbs AN 4 uo Bupales

£202/0¢/1 | Buipuz pousd io4

s{|e4 UooEag 4O UMO |

suoieldoiddy g ssoueiquinoug ‘sainjipuadx] Jo Juswalels

WdOP €02 BWIiL
£202/L0/2) ®1ed



00001 00°000'0S 00700005 00000°0% 06 Nd 30IAE3IS 1930 OL H34SNvHL
£0SZ'06°06 0L

00001 D0'+0Z'96 L 00'v0Z'96 | 0002961 06 ) ONIHHNDIHE-NON OL ¥34SNvHL
D0SZ 0670601

{gg - Jaumuedaq) gg

0000} 00°206'S56'L 00°9LL'YE0°L 00°9Z1'¥01L'2 00°£Z9'066 V1 00°2Z9°066'PL Quawmedaq 104 sjej0L

00001 00°206'G96'L 009LLVED L 0O'9ZL V0L’ 00'E29'066°F 1 00'€29'066'71 88 L# 12141810 TO0OHDS TWNOI9TIH
LO0Z'88°06°0L

(311DNIYd - 3DIANTS 1930) L8

00700} 00°529°66 00°520'LL9 00'000°+8E 007054042 00°0S2°02L Juawpedaq 10 SjEI0]

000 00°000'00€ 00°000'00€ 00'000'002 00°000'00E 48  3NSSIANOY LZ0Z - TYdDINIYd
220’ /80601

00°001 00°005'9. 000008 00°000'+8 00005091 00°005'081 18 INSSI ONOQ 1202 - 1STHALNI
1202 /870601

00001 00'G/L'EZ 00'5.0°42 00052°06 00°052'05 8 aNOA (WSE+$) 9L0Z - 1STAHTLNI
€102 80601

00001 00°000'09Z 00°000°092 00°000'092 28  AONOZ (WSE VS 8102 - TvdIDNINd
B00GZ 28706701

{1S3HILNI - 3DIAM3S 1930) 58

007001 00°00L°LLE 0000115 0000222 007002 °ZZ¥ uswpedaq 10} $1€301

00’001 00°00L1S Q0'00L°LS 00'00Z°201 007002201 S8 ANOG (NS99'GS) #10Z - LSIHILNI
S861L°S8°06°01

00°00L 00'000'0ZE 00'000°02€ 00000028 68 aNOg (NS98'SE) #1L0Z - TVdIONIYd
¥861°G8°06°01

{ADNEONILNOD) £8

00 0¥8'08 o000v8‘08 00°000°00L uautedaq 10 s[EloL

00'0¥8'08 00°0v8'08 00°000'001 £8 SASNIAIXT ADNIONILNOD
OLLLER060L

{H31N3D SNIZILID HOINTS) 62

LL9g £9°L¥2Z'TZ £ESP9'T P0°'876'6 8LBIY'T 00°5L8'rE 00'518'PE uawpedaq Joy sjejol

oeve ZL'5er's 00°G6E' L 88 ¥t 6820l 00'50E'S 06508’ 6L JONYNILNIVIA ONIGTING
£P61°6L°06°0L

000LL'y 0004 00'0LL'Y 6. SIILIAILOY HOINIS
LB9L'62 06'0L

13sn ONVIVE SIONYHEWNINT SIANLIGNIAXT SIAHNLIANIdX3 1390Ma a3aN3WY 1390ana 1d3aq NQILAI®D$3A LNNOJDY
LNIDy3ad QAYIAAWNININN ONIONV.LSLNO 1YG-OL-HYIA ALvA-OL-HLNOW TYNIDIHO LNNO2OY

(pun4 [esauag) oI slenbs ANN4 o) {pund [eJaUaD) oI sienba dNNd uo Bunosjeg
£202/0¢/1 | Buipu3 pouad Jo4
. S||e4 uodeaq JO uMmo L .
g1 9bed o = INdO¥:€0:Z Bull
. sSuoneLaol s32uUBIqWNoug ‘sainjipuadx O Jusuiale
NId3 488N H i v q e np 4401 ) yw £202/L0/21 ?led




LY E8 LBYBZ0L0'Y 19°L8LYSTS 95°260°901"LL SLYEP'¥R6'T OF COP'SRE YT 00°ZB0°0SEvT 51230} Moday

{rOdd TYIDAdS/SHIISNYHL) 06

5L°66 00°0SL°) 00'¥LOLYS 00°¥912HS 00°FLO' IS Auswedaq Jof S[EI0L

1966 000511 000L8'v6Z 00°096'562 000L8'v62 06 JV1d3d ITDIHIA OL ¥IISNYYL
¥0SZ°06°06 01

a3asn JONVIVE SIONYHEWADINI SIHNLIONILXT SIUNLIANIIXT 139aNg a3aN3WY 130ang 1430 NOILSHDSIA LNNQIDY
LN3DY3d QIYIABANDININN ONIONYLSLNO IUVO-OL-YYIA ALYC-QL-HLINOW IYNIDIHO INNCOOY

{pun4 [esauaD) 01 sienbe QNN 4 0 {pund [uauag) oL sienbs gnNd uo Buosleg
€202/0€/1 1 Buipu3 poliad jo4
) S|4 uooeag Jo UMO| )
L) -abed NdOy:€0:7 Bl

Nid3-esn

suoljeudoiddy ® seoueiquinoug ‘sainypuadxy Jo Juswalels

€202/L0/C) 9¥ed



AIRIDIDAG $ URELIN[AG Y5813

ULUPY 301]04

PZOTAL

STIvd NODYIE 40 NMOL

AN SOOI PUE-T R SHIEAG SIS SR R T SO PR AU W CESTIEF FRAOPT S i G a0 Sy By S
% L ¥20Z 3unf 105 mo[ 13dpng 1snBny 0) pajapatpsal siaauos dunl  0p09% 00°0¥2'9% 00008°9% SHAOUOD  SORLTTL060T 91
%81 samanee atows ‘ySiy Fuipuatl 179794 6LEL8TS 00005°c$ swesSoL] [PUONEAINT VRS [9RLITL 0601 g1
%01 “pau1y sio[asunad gf SLRBLTTE 00°0SZ°0Z$ sadem [PUCSERS YR 610110601 ¥L
[%0% ySwy Swpuail 798 TLES0LS 000SL'11$ sweaforg Ae1qr]T  GORL'69°06'DL €1
us “1eak sy 105 map 003 2uy sty sind sigy pue o sem 8png 96 176°R% bORLOLTS 00000°0E$ SOUBUSHUCIY JNYIA SUOM NG £041'65°0601 4
%55 S1534 Al Q0°ZL879% 00€29'6% 00005 TLS SURICGHIUN 3|0 ] GOS1'E5° 0601 L
%€ 1ead aut ut Apzea suedar ueoynulis 0687778 OL1LTYS 00°005°9% ADURLRIUIEIA 3ILUA -a0Y O] GBEL'ES06'0L o1
2asy ysy Swpuarl  RE91ZPLS 9 BLEULS 00965 IES AWLBAQ 00TS LI ESOLESDE 0L [
%0t saseupund Juswdinky 1690083 6016611 a0 0000z soqddngdagad zesrvEne 0l R
Ead D0OP$ 45A0 1503 WING AAY JUXAY  09'59S°0LS OV PER'PLS AU000°GTH funrellang SR 0L z
%66 Y3y Burpuar],  QrE0STH A0°L66'ES 00°005'9% wawdinby Buipung -ang  9ERDH060L 9
%8z ‘N ‘sannd 1o 1ysuel] 2970 %G £€°£64'61% 00005228 sueunuely Suping - ang  SERUY0E0L S
%L1 €7/1/2 vo pasn 138png 00002 00000° 1% 00002 1% AueUACI U Funjoa -aeasiag  LI16T06 01 ¥
sk uSy fupum). CUEHTE LRISR'TS 00°006°cE saddng oy - 08sasTY OZEl'6108°01 o
%1t satedas 2012AT R1C.R6S FRTAR AL 00°000'F2% IIPH umo }dueuaiely SUIplng  OrLIED06°01 z
%05 yfy Swipuail socz0’14 SHE00' 1 D0'SE0TS USIPOISA) - IWIRAD  GPOLECD6°01 I
paa aonduasag junowy (LA pRAquniugHuads umaay wondEIsIq aur] K
EL ORI Peasqunouauf) JUOTTY pejeapng
5
yuads 9/99'Ty 3q PIMOYS - £Z/0E/LL - YFHA U0 SPUTT PAREYAIH
HOLINGIN O4 SANTI
froTAd
- s - $
ToneuE[dxg THAGIy; nonAEIsay Fury nondussagy T} ARy
0L HFISNVUL TWOH] HTASNV L
DU T2 ENT A
€TOT/LTL SONII3IW 408 £/ZT/TT ¥ SOT TT/TT Y04 SHIISNYHL




Town Monthly Report
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS CT
Len Greene Sr - Town Clerk

11/4/2023 TO 11/30/2023

ACCOUNT AMOUNT
ROG FUND
Dog License Feas 10.00
Dog License Fees - Town 2.00
Dog Surcharge 4.00
DOG FUND TOTAL: 16.00
FUND TOTAL
Conveyance Tax - Town 3,887.65
Local Gapital Improvement - Town 132.00
Miscellaneous 6.00
Recording Fees - Town Share MERS 299,00
FUND TOTAL; 4,334.65
RECORDING FEES & VITALS
Burial Permit 20.00
Copies 389.00
Fish & Game - Town 2.00
Liquor Permits 0.00
Maps 80.00
Marriage Fees - Town 0.00
Notary Fees 0.00
Recording Fees 1,536.00
Trade Names 10.00
RECORDING FEES & VITALS TOTAL; 2,037.00
TOWN CLERK SHARE
Community Investment - Town Clerk MERS 50.00
Historic Preservation - Town Clerk Share 88.00
LOCIP - Town Clerk Share 44,00
TOWN CLERK SHARE TOTAL.: 182.00
TRUST & AGENCY
Community investment Account - State 1,584.00
Conveyance Tax - State 11,692.95
Fish & Game - State 55.00
Historic Preservation - State 352.00
Marriage Foes - State 0.00
MERS Fees - State 1,439.00
TRUST & AGENCY TOTAL: 1512295
SUB TOTAL: 21,682.60
Payment On Account 0.00
GRAND TOTAL: 21,692.60

Printed On:12/1/2023 At: 8:35:41AM

Page 1 of 1



END OF MONTH BALANCING

November 2023

Last Months Uncollected Tax on GRBBS-
Subtract TAX collected on CASH REPORT for Month-

Subtotal
Add in Bounced Checks (Tax Column only)
Subtotal-
Add in Refunds (Tax Column only)
Subtotal-
Adjustments-Add if net is increase
-Subtract if net is Decrease
Subtotal-
Transfers-Add if tax amount is negative
-Subtract if positive Subtotal-
Suspense put on as of -subtract
Subtotal-
Current Month Uncollected Tax on GRBBS-
ifferen

8,531,540.46

$ 94,354.47

$ 843718599
S 0

S _8437,185.99

S 1,180.23

S 8438,366.20
$

S _-1,160.93

$.8,437,205.29

S

S

$

$8,437,205.29

8,437,205.29

{50}




TIUTEL"L 000 0T LEg 0o re FSUO6T 9% 261 [eli0dv} B3 €8O 7L 00°¢ 00°C 99TEHR "L zT IVEISE TYIY
60 BLL L QT TTY- wrrers -] EL"T9T 89 "€9E 00’0 LETT¥T'E (LT 000 LLTPTS £r ET0Z ‘ux
LT°652 DI"ITI- 0075 080 2070 g0°Q [¢Iri+] L2652 felihtss [ LE° 652 ¥ HEA ¥OL0R
8 TTS L 600 Tr9zs 009 gL Z91 89°£9€ 0070 085°988°L 0g-g o0 05 a88"L 6 AWISE THHY
e1°s5.'8 98" L~ [} 00 1 ] [His ] o IF ) 6T 55L'8 [l ] 000 6T°5SL8 9t ET0E -dx
[+ 1 72 a0’ o 080 00" 0 000 go o [rls Y Fr A 4 74 0oo ¢o0-o [l 22 € SAR
S0°LC9 98" LE~ a0 g 0o0-¢ 90 ¢ 00°0 8070 SO LZ9 00°o0 goo q0°L28 ] HEA BOLOW
L6EBE "L 000 000 [l 2} [¢l10] 11 [} 26 cqg’L a0t o oo 6 CRE L 6 LYIST TYEe
BT ZoP L a0 oo 000 000 LI R 0070 BT 29%’'L 000 po-o BT Z9Y'L 6 TIOZ :dx
TrTELZ 00°Q 00" ¢ 000 600 G0°0 0070 4 20314 [+ 00°0 FA AR T4 1 HIA HOLOM
94°86T°L 000 00 0 oot o a0 000 0op 9L 861 08 0 000 9L 86 L 8 IWLS3E T
SETETE’E [.1.3 000 09°0 00" 00’0 00" 0 S6°EI6°6 . 00°0 56 ET6'6 0z 010Z MK
[4: DA ] oo 00°4 Doo D00 00'o 000 29" 2b 00°0 0G0 eIy 1 SAW
SPT9TL’2 000 onTo po-a [3:0d1] 000 06 o 1a8 3 4 04 600 00'0 1 82 S 4 it HIA HOIOR
88°KGL L 000 oo g 00" o 00" 06070 00"0 B8 VGL L 0070 o070 g8 FGL L ] IYLSRE TYTd
ST WIS L 000 00°Q 0Q°o 600 000 30 0 BT PIS L 080 0oo T PIS‘L 9t 600Z Tux
ST°grt e o 000 oo (11} 00°0 (VA ST §HT 11} 00" Q SI°SPT 1 SAR
3T°r&6 6070 000 6070 06 0 00°D GO0 ) 8 5+13 000 ono 971 V66 B HIA HOLOR
BB BIF’H 000 o000 ag°o 000 Geto og g 6" ¥I¥°9 5060 GG 9 8B »Ik’'9 L IYLSE FHHY
SE-YLL'Y 06D N 000 2070 o0 o 0G0 9E£°8LL'9 000 06°0 9€°9LL’9 St B00Z ‘HA
EAS L1} 0070 oo-o {11 24 400 400 0870 PLp0v T 000 000 FLBOFTT 6 HAiA dOLOR
TTRLE’S 0¢°9 00°0 0g 0 000 0070 600 22U rLE’S [+ {r ¥ 000 ZToyLE’s 9 INLSE TR
6P 086°S [/ ] on' g 000 0070 00" 0 [T/ ] 6V OBETS TR} po-o 6P 085°S 8 LO0T THA
CETSEY 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SETSEY on'o 00" 0 SEGEY £ HIA HOIOW
yrogar’s 004 000 00 o 00'0 ol 4] 0oo YT G8Y ‘S 6o°0 00" D rI-G8F°g s IWESH TV
SANYL Givd gIYd aIve arvd aivd ESNAASNS TTEYILOFTIOO - oad TONT AONTIVE
QILOATIOMNN WINO TILOL STFIHT LSIWTINT IATE/ SINYL INTI0D SRV, SNOTAIRRIOD TNIANTT ONINNIDRE SAOV AdAL/WYHR
I 26O pr rediy TTTE ‘aXID cedKy ‘gp of 00 RTDAD  ‘BaTaOv deng/aoy  oniasia Ay deosy sex:Ies) Ag dedsy sueTITPUOD
T efiey I e TLITT60 E202/Pp0/2T :9WIL  'ETOT/TE/OT wanq Awa  ‘£Z02 Oof LOGEZ :xvex

CZ0Z WYIEX ISTT aNVES
STIVE ROOWEH 10 NMOL

JHOITY LEEHS FONVIVY MOOHIIVY ONWED



[+10 0+ ] 00°gQ BETLES- »# +AROATH ¢ 4
L6 kGE ‘9T 00" 94~ SL0ZE'PT BZYLZ'T 0B EIZW L0 6688 96 B0 06E ‘ST LLTE0D T~ 96° 198 SBTIEGTGZ 185 H3A YOIOR
L1°6P6 1T 00°0 £5°66 000 €941 [ 5 20°0 LG"6697TT 00 00°0 t0°608°11T L d0¥2 s93d
. 00°0 000 PETEY T~ 2 OROA T w s v
89" LEC'TE LO09%’ I- 0T BLE 'SP 00°9G8 86 €£29°71 Z1 86L79€ 00 g LLTGZE'RY FEGEY- 000 TUGLY "8Y va6 1 IRLSY Iyay
00" 0 060 0T "ESY- wr nONOTEE .+ ¥
60°v08°6 IS ELL~ VB LLZ 0T DE"90F 69 ZTHEE S8 086‘S S0EIS GE~ 0O 9TP’SY 6 296- 800 16886’ 56 ETE 8107 9x
009 000 t4 Al D= > IOy 2
00" o 00°0 2Lk T 8T 9L 69°5¢6 96 "GES 667 TEY "L~ S5TL9Z70 0070 fol 1t v} SE°L9Z'Y 06 SAR
00°0 000 49 YPT- xa e ORDATE .4
SETECL~ SETECL- 1T 2801 ¥ PO [48: 17" SEZFTS S0 T89°1Z-  S6°IEY"IZ 16°£96- oo 98" v66 T2 LET H3A HOTOW
a0 060 ] 00 26701~ 26°01 ZETIES ‘B- veTgrs ‘e 06y (] 4] rZ-zrs’s 11 d0u¥E s¥3d
TPULES 0T 9T D%~ 10°E0671, 00°9ZT 67°6L6"2 ZLULEL'Y 0t 8vLtE- 99°€£80°12 AD* 0 000 9B EBD ‘1T 19 IVLET THIE
ET 6rL’® YE EEE~ SE"VSS’8 YL ZET TS 008'E 01"TZ9 'y bo‘o EZ"0LE'ET 60°0 600 €2 O0LE’ET €5 LIOZ WX
06792~ 087 9Z- [+l 3] 0o ¢ ae-0 000 i i} 06°97- 6070 0o-C 06 92— ¢ SAR
87901~ 8 50t~ 0070 000 000 00" ¢ 6g0 b8 901~ ante po'o r8507- 29 HAA SOLOW
00" 0 0070 [eliRi] 000 0e 0 900 400 00°C 0G0 00°0 000 9 4084 5934
LP ZHA‘E co'o 9E"¥86’8 SL°2ET 157008°¢ 0T TZe e 060 LS EOS'ET opto 0g ¢ LEE05ET 24 IVLSE Tedgw
SE°Z06°L €Y #I- ZrSTL’e 00°2L PEEELYZ 687688 "E [ '] L2 261 TT ao0'o 000 L2 E6LTT T 9TOZ Tux
00°0 ho'o 00°¢ poto ooto g0 2070 00°C 0c o 00°0 00°0 L SAK
[ A £ £¥ b coo oo 0o 0 0-e 000 E¥ I~ [} 00°¢ £V bi~ 0z HAA HOLOH
0¢ 0 00°0 060 00°¢ 000 2070 nop (e 0] 00" ¢ 9670 000 1 4088 SyuEa
[4: - 35S vo'e Zh grL ‘e 00°2¢ YeTESL T 8a°688'¢ 000 0L'802°11 800 608 967902711 £F IWISH TRy
YE'OLD S S ST- 80°B06 60 ¥z z3 L8P 99 96E [T 0B 99‘s 66" o 600 08 99’y 113 ST0Z uX
coo 000 00°0 ae'o a0t 0 00°0 00°0 0eo 0e° o o0 800 4 SAH
¥eIRT~ PTG [e1chd'] 000 poto 40t 0 000 §5'GT~ Q00 000 ¥GST- 71 HAA HOLOW
090 feli ] 00 0 000 000 0G0 ao°g 90°0 frle ] 000 £0°0 z 40dd s¥sa
2875308 [ 0] B0 806 08° kT ] 9% 9€6E 00°0 YEZRE'S 00°0 a0-¢ PETZ8P ‘B £e I9I8T Tvma
8L zEE’ L P76 BGY- ot-zeE ag-p2 ¥5 08T 98" ¥51t oo FLU¥BRE ‘L onta 00°0 VLOYBRE L €T vL0Z ¥R
Y6 86— ¥5860- Dotg 00°0 000 00'9Q 000 rE 853~ ac-o 0870 LT T [ H2A HOLOR
097 g (o] 2] <o+ 04" ¢0°0 970 00°5 200 c0'0 oe-o o0 2 d0ud  suad
SIXVL QIvd GI¥d ardd GIva aivd 3SNFIENS IV LT TTOS EEG] *ONI HONWIEE
URLOTTTIOSND "3A0 TYLOL SERA+T FSTYLINT INTH/SIXVL INTHEOD SNV, SNOLIDTUNOD IRaMyT ONIRNIDGER $50¥ AdAL VAR
I FGED ¢r odAy TItE XIXD tedXr ‘o og 00 324D  ‘aarzov :deEng/asy  oNiasta 4Ag deopy  sai:yesg Ag dedsy :SuOTITPUO)
Z ebuy e ®E TLITII60 ETOZ/PO/TT SOmTL  ‘SZ0Z/ICS0T edwda Ava  ‘gIoz o% Looz :xwer

ET0T WVEZ LSIT ANVED
STIEY ROOVER 40 NMOL
THOIEY XLUHHS FONWIVE MOOTALWY ONYHUS



00 0 6T 0T~ oL~ B8P 85— » s ONDEES 8 £y
9B d¥CTES ‘R TOTSIS L~ L6 LEE " LGT' BT SS ZEY'ZT 99 E00 e 9L'SE8°0ZC'BY 0 E99°GE- BT 660 T6G 9L 8% BLY'CE- 6P SELES LE ZYB EZT9 “SE QLZ'EE IwIo5 punzs
0070 TR YT o097 8- *# »QROHHTH x5 v
YSEER'190°8 S5 Lve’s- ZI'6BEZGr oY 00" 00T Ly 526 PY 3 °E€9ELEPOT o000 6Z'R3L'BEY'BT  LZ'SOL'TE-  TLPYE'PT  GEUEFSI90S'BT  PLO'E Zzoz ux
0o o 500 06° 100 L— » ¥ ONOEE 5 5 5
8bcLLape 9L°0L9 "8~ T6°8TC’2T08°L 00" 0¥ 8S°L96 '8 EETIL'ERL’T D00 TR 980T0YB7Z  LZ2°GHETZE~ GZUTED'Y €3°0917L90°2 8665 HEA HOLOK
OF° 20€ "£9b Zb 0~ [FRA:1-+- 24 274 [T} 46612 ST BE9 "¥ES 00°9 SSTOve " L66 9070 000 S 0¥ *L66 vSzZ 4083 SHAd
a0 o e o | SA8 31 0 &8 » s CHOT T w4 4
SLTO¥ECYSEL  LEtuis- t1-2resrt’e 0009 V6 LELG ¢I'FIF’60T™8  0O0 E6°VSL 096 ‘CT 00 00G— 9P ETTI 02 LB IVI'IBPIST  2VB L VISR TYIY
8070 6T 0L~ 687868 PT~ % wa GHOM , 4.4
SE” 8D 'BOZ LT LLL'TIT- BEQTa‘IZP’ LT 00°996°'Y  ESTLYZ WL SH°96S°TFE LT 0D O 0T THO'ISS LY EZ'EGL'S¥- DETOSL’LZ E6 EILT695'LT  LEG'6 TZOT ‘uX
000 00°Q Z5°9TIT 1~ # 2RO v »a
Eg 48122 18- vz~ Lz psrizoe 00" 0¥ 9ZTOEL ‘¢ IC"pI0 66T [elOM1 ¥8-Z0T'122 02 EGZ G- PEBER'T 0L L9 kT2 pvé SAR
(130 208+ [ ) €6 LT6 L~ »y ONOLHE . 5 5
BF 529 'Y €T I8Y b 60°T22°LO8 T 00-got LG RERTLT SSUGHSTE6LLT 0070 00" TIZ"8YB'Y  LZ QZL'§E- BY 600'6 BL TZ6“RIR"T BZe’s A4 EOIOR
LE7T6L 2 000 66516 98 00°0 a4t SC TLR'Sge 0a'o Z¥"¥93"588 i ] 500 Zh289°9a8 047 a0Md $8Ad
00" ¢ 000 P ESR S~ x r OROITE S 4+
97818 p1Y EY IV0 L EG'6BS'STLHT LO“9EB'Y 9L 9E9°2Y LETOZT'BLY DT Q00 YETPDOTEES P 9L E9L~ B9°Z0E'8T  ZOCELYILLS'YT  G6L°Z IVLSE TRy
0G0 00°0 TOo 03B ‘- LEPT T P
PEELYTOT L8 IEL T~ 091§ LT 0BESL'Y 2T WL9°SY 66°LY0"LLT 00 p €E"I9L'BLE Q2 YI0‘S- 9B LY LIETZ C8e PEO’ DT 02T WX
R [s1s 00 1] 00 66 ZET- 4w oDy 4 5
28750821 009 £y e9c°9g 097 €2E SBTTI86°¢ BL'ERC'ZT 009 03°698°5% 62" D6%~ 000 68°65F“SE B6L'1T SAKR
[ 10 ] 000 8y LIS E- PR S
ZIEPE’RT 6L Z6T~ B9 296756 02°TPS'E Z6'09L°TT 9C°65976€ 0070 89°Z006% £LT8BZ ¥ 9L 218 S0 61L 2L te8’s H3A YOLOW
o0°0 Do o $E"¥6- [ENY: oF. - PP
L672Z8°11 00°0 6°L28 00 ¢ ¥1'0GT LL°LLS oo ¥LTOOS ‘2T oo [y PLT00G°2Y £z 40Md 5834
12 23 i /o4 BT SPI- +on INOA NI e a »
€2°T0L"LY 90 6£5°ZT~ 6679CE ¥PT £00°888 iT°28L78¢8 887989 *¥11 I vl Te°B8E 79T 81 S¥E- 600 §¥°CEE 29T zLL'Z IMLSE TRy
. ; 0G0 TR 95§49 »r e COX DT a0
SS°LI9 S TL LBY' T~ STELE 89 DL ES0'Z 1B wHe‘eLt PLOYIR 8Y [sL R G2 eBOETT LE oY T~ 26°L90°T PE-LIDTETLT LI5°E 6I0Z ‘HX
3LT6FQE P9go- LY 6L0’ ¥ 2¥"9RE ob 586 59 102’ oo g T LGL L 487602 96" 507 TE TR L aag SAR
SERYY ared [7] arwd arvd aiva FoNaAdS0ns FIRCLOWTION odd “INT EONTTYH
T2IHFTICONN qIA0 THLOT, SHAL+T LSATHINT LNIS/SANL LREEIND SHXVL SNOTEDEWHOD TLLAMYT ONINNTIOFR S JdAL EEIA
T HEOD PT edKy TTTIY ‘ZRID :edk ‘00 oL Q0 BTZA3  fRATIOV :dsng/aow  ON:31ETQ Ag desoy  ssBiiaway Ag desed :suoTITRUDD
€ raffeg Te R OETITIS0 EZ0T/PO/TT :oWTa  ‘EIOS/TE/O0T :93wa Awd  ‘groz ©F LoOT :Twex

2Z0Z GeEi ISITT aNVED
STIVE NOOVIH J0 NMOIL
LEOITT ILAFHS FONYTWHE MOOHEIWYE aNVYO



INYH WeaRoy 06 P GE8T & LF £20Z/T0/T1 BG LD 00° 0 Q00 ([ R] 86°ZT a1 rs 69BZSOU-E-TZOT
1IM OOSNYEr z 1 SKLE d if £ZOT/90/TT 26-TTT 0o 0g°0 oo-o vLTEe BI 68 ¥OSZE00-E-T202
WIdd M¥eIyH 06 S 8002 a L% €20Z/LT/T1 1E7¢tz 000 000 [+ ] SLTER 2 A 4 FEYZEO0-£-1Z02
¥IRQ N9qIvH 06 ¥ s00Z d I8 £20Z/LT/11 0B €6 g0 0oto 0G0 90°6T PLTRL £SYEEO0~£-TZ02
HIAT AvVEIHH 08 E 6002 d L§ €ZOT/LT/TT gR-Oy ong o1 4] oo-p DE"R 9528 ZSYTS00~E-1Z02
ROSTEN 2ewD 06 1 Tr07 d 1% EZOZ/0T/IT Q0 0% onTo 060 [ R 56" 52 €0 pT 8S1LG00~E-T202
MY TI3aIWD 23 E  1ooz d LF £E0T/OG/ET 267261 007G 600 000 02" 6E ZLTEST YELOS00-E~T20Z
JNIA iH3owa 05 T wo0Z d Lk €ZT0Z/9T/TT 00- o8y [sleay] 11/ ] oD €576 LY Z8E BTSQ5G0-E-TZ07
9 50y [4:3e] 2926z 000 BLTOaT'T #9°ZET’t 0ZT0Z ¥X oI
£LOGT0E [+1e R} RE-LBT (]2 vETPLL FOTRE0'LE SAN ZO&
F RNY qudm 1 £ IET 4] d &} £202/3%0/11 Z1°90% (o111 080 400 5 -0 43 LY 0SE LLTIBOO=-0-DZ0zZ
YR NYRADOLS 3% g (¥4 4 d L§ €20Z/90/TT Z6'CLT G0 0 L] fele ] LE B6 G6°EL 2801800~Vv-0z07
HOYH ITTIEY 9% ¥ £CT i d B EZQZ/PT/TL LG OFY 000 00 ¢ [+ 1] ZF 601 LG IEE BZ60800-Y—0Z02
ANNID RO¥AS 2¢ £ FAA 4 d L¥ EZ0Z/60/71 BO°092 ooo 0ot 0 ao0*p LBTZTT 10-89T YL80800-v-0Z02
ANRIS NOYSd 1 £ €21 4 A €TOT/PT/TT TO 96T [ ] [H{A] g 000 107 pE1 ¥LBOBOO-5-0802
HOTH ¥awWTes o1 4 £LT d Id ETOEZ/PT/IT 0% 851 009 06°0 26°0 908K FECGTT 65B0800-b-0202
NOIQ SINHT SL 06 £ CéT d L¥ ET0Z/TI0/1T 6% 1€E oo YioEY [t 28°TL EL 91 9L90800-b-0702
INYM RYANDN - 24 < ZT d 44 £20Z/90/17 o oeY coo [+ ] on*p £8°BP B LBT BTYHOBYO-b—020Z
¥IA NATHE 81 06 T 6002 4 Ld EZOZ/LT/IT 8- e21 g L9791 0G0 15 82 b9 28§ £150B00~b-0202
UIHO NWdI¥H Si 08 o1 epoz d 1% CTOR/LTI/TY €9-9L 000 BE6°6 0370 20°L1 4 3 Z150800-b~070Z
MIIC FHAINH 5L D6 &  600T 4 ¥ €TOZT/LI/IT ¥9-26 80° 0 i8°9 00y PLOTT EQFRE TIS060D~-V-0Z0Z
T0Q SIONWYS S1 06 & rooz 4 &4 EZOZ/60/IT 6L LTF 0070 LA 45 ooto 01°E6 SE 692 CEECE00-y-020C
WY TTa9dHD SE  pe B T00Z d I} €T0T/80/TT 6L €21 0070 g1 9t 0ore 19 £0°08 6310800~ b-020Z
BE 62971 000 LETS0T 600 ¥0 98¢ BEBLIT A WO SOL
d NNV Qdwn g T 12t g I# £202790/11 10°16E co'g a0 g Lo R ] 597 6TT 9E°GLe L065C00-£~0z 02
NOIU SIMII 51 06 & CEET d &F £ZOZ/TO/TT Sh vgT [ls X+ ST oz [H i} 2L"6E BET UG ELORS0D-E-0Z07
YO INSNIAWT &1 06 4 800 2 Lk EZ0Z/9T/11 FB°06C 200 &£T769 400 28 6ET |5 e ot S26I500~€~-0202
UHHS M1 95 1 €21 d 4 I £20ZT/PI/1T 487002 oD 00" 0 0G0 636 1" TEE GRLESOD-L£-DECZ
KNOGQ NINGOS a5 Z (4] 4 I§ €Z0Z/60/1Y 25T 0G0 [1]e28 1} t0°g E¥ S £€4°22T 0ZOTSOG~E-n20E
2d OITIDIIC :33 ¥ 1Z1T {1 a4 I# £Z48790/11 8% CH 000 [+l i) 000 gy Er coto GZPIGN0-E-0207
WY TIZSdWYD 53 06 1  iooz d L €20Z/780/7T I1-221 0o o £6°G1 o 6T°2E §67EL FLLOSOD-£-0Z07
LT EYE‘T 000 B9 6 00°0 QT 6LE [ a1 BI0Z WX Iow
1S bib 090 4 283 corg SLTLGT £ 60F SAN XOY
d RNY THTM -2 z 121 4 L¥ ET02/90/1T Th'LIv s e 000 0g°0 86 0PT EvT4LT SOBU8OL-b-6T0Z
ROIT SIM3T SI @8 2 G661 d L& €TDT/TOSIT 0T L6 0o k3 A A 0o"g L4787 88°ZE LIYGBO0-V~61D2Z
3L7899 0s° g £2°L8 00" SY 1EZ 80°09¢ HRA BOIOH 303
W@ INSNIAWT Si1 06 E  8ope d L& £70Z/91/1T 9L 499 030 17°L8 000 skrtze 8 o9t BEG LS00 -£-ETOT
88°6y1 o0 TG 61 oc-o SB 69 /Y703 9T0Z Wi Iol
BE 6T 00" GSU6T i} SE' 69 gt 09 RIA BOIOM TOX
HAYL SNOWRY 51 496 1 200z 4 M ETOZ/60/TT BE 601 000 86T jop S8 59 8r 49 A LZHTE00~L-971DZ
T8 18T G00 00°G [11e 0] 8571 €e 667 YI0Z WX &OZ
18 1EL 111y ] gc 9 (£l ht] [0 £ E6 662 EAR rog
MRI NONNVY 15 T [ 443 d I# £20Z/60/1T T6°1EE o] e (11108} (] ] 85801 £6°8667 A LBYQBOO~V-BinZ
Hel FE g 5010
ARYN #MAL FSNTHL HOLVE BAC éb M Qiva I3va  THIoL INTH tcicE] NIV LESYYILNT ALID a~g % Mg
2d&1  axmeyx uoTad) Jdessy

00 0L 09 ¥ 91040 iy
T imbmg POIE0: 50

FATpRansdsng L 3AQD pT iedAg
IMITL  BZOZ/OESTT OL CTOL/TO/TE teawq Xex E202/V0/TT ewy  RATY ESWD

T{T4 OR :ATvg Teysy jmaag, ian’d LIDTINEYY $Z0ZT OX LOOF Wwoxz Tvax RO TRROD
WVHX SRITIIOE X9 MO LTRENR

STTVd NOJYRE JO NMOX
LHOATI HSYD



G0 0o [y 002 €757 1Z10r00-2~720Z

HN3 KYRIION 11 [ To% 4 dé If €L0Z/EL/11 9L LT
SHOD I5Td0i £ £ Gzt & L4 ETOZ/LE/TT 6T TI¥WL'0T 900 000 000 90°0 61 TPL"OT LOTOPOO-2-2202
4 YION-¥o0) £ £ 8TZz g &F £T0T/9Q/TY 3072 4070 [rlondi} coto 900 o0z FRO0PO0-Z~ZT0T
WES AEHL MO 08 1 LE6T 4 LE €20Z/50/1T L1601 [+l s} 9070 [bls 0} z9L SETTeT £300%60~2-2202
[A % :1 53 0070 09 0 000 91°388 107566 "RG HIVISE TVEY IOL
XOVH ENNIM £ £ szZe 4 L# £T0T/02/11 1B 0ZE‘Z 00-0 40°0 [+l hd 0o o TE OFE’2 TESTOOL~TI-ZZ02
EHHE0Y ONWIL £ 4 1L 3 I £TOT/ET/TT g17226C 09 ¢ 90°0 4070 o078 B1-22577 TLFZOOD-T~220Z
KSMOMNOH LS g 2 Lzee d L# E20Z/6Z/TT SL-66L'T 000 00" 0 000 00°0 SETGEL’T SOVTO00~T1-220Z
TIWH SHEVAS 3 T tLzze 4 L EZOT/6Z/TT 6P vSE'Y co-¢ 0G0 [+l 040 (2 2 25 S USCE000-1-Z302
S40ED 1I0DS o0& Z  zroz d 14 EEnT/0e/1IT 0o 00S [+L ) 660 000 s ozt Ty 6L §TZZ000~1-2202
MIHICWHDS £ v zZze 4 L EZ0Z/HI/TT TR -3EC 00°0 oe-o 6070 o0tg T2 988 SPZZOLD~T-220E
Y HELITUHDS £ T wzzz 2 L4 €20L/9T/TT 19 606 0G0 ago - Q00 [ o] PO CYE E0EZ000-1-2E02
HD owWRIDDOY € £ 1ZEE d L €ZOZ/ET/IT 29°0%1°T vo-g oot 00°0 000 9 0P12 SETZ000-T1-2207
NHOL MIOS £ T  s&22 4 & €I0Z/0T/LT BLTBRL'Z [+ 01} ocre 00 000 gL BeL’e S00Z2000-1~2202
YN OIaviva £ T E£gZz d L¥ EZTOT/SI/TL ¢5-802 000 80°0 000 oG $5 7802 BOETO0O-1-2202
203 IYESSYd £ i 228 d L¥ E£Z0E/YI/11 ZT°2%E 00 000 eli R} 40" 0 [ARrin E0BTCOO~T-220¢
HOD O#11ovd £ ¢ 98ZZ d L¥ £20Z/L2/TT 02 G60°% 00" ele Rl 000 [s1ads] 0Z°560°¢% ERRI0UO-T~ZZ0T
JH390d w=aQ t T 9zZe d iR €E0T/LT/IT €9°290°E 0079 00°0 g0°9 000 19°780°¢ T¥BI000-1-2202
IN FITIAIOR a6 T &0z 4 L¥ €ZDZ/ET/TT 50 PEC T oo o soe [ 0a [+[vado] GOTWEE"Y 09LLOGD-T~2262
HHD MENROIW € Z  ELZET 4 4 I EZ0T/ST/IT PL0BS ‘Y 000 Qo-o 0o o 8L 967 967E6L ‘Y ¥B21000~-1~2202
WL OTHODAGK £ £ 8Lz 4 Lt €TOZA/OE/TT »6-LLT . 0o o 000 0o-¢ 9E" 61 8T-85T FLOTO00- T-T202
WA FCVHAWT E 1 9122 4 L4 EZ0Z/T0/1T 06°129°S oot 0G0 Lo ECTROC, 687910 % EGPEQO0-1-220F
SINCT 39w 06 & (661 d LB EZLZ/EQ/TIT 6L ELY 'S 00 i+ Q00 ER"L6T 95754276 SLYIODO-1-2207
YHIIR LI190% 113 8T 3e0z 4 L¥ £T0T/9T/TY 60 °T0F 000 g0t 00°¢ [+ k4] S¥TI0Y ELETQOO-T-220¢
3 SNINJOH £ £ oz 4 14 €Z0Z/80/TT vv-0€L’2 6o o upto 000 [+[oily] YBUOEL"Z LTTI00L-1~2202
WIL HO00SIH £ T L1ze d I# LE0T/Z0/1T EZOLYET D970 000 [ aa] #1100} 0wy T £TTIQ0G~T-2202
WHS SINAVH 06 T 9102 d I# £T0Z/LT/TT 687610 00°0 00" 4 00°n 6122 00165 ELTTO00~T~2202
SARYT 000N 06 £ 9661 4 L ETQT/O0/ET S0 ZRE 000 BoTQ 00" ¢ 00°D S5°Z8E 89001000~-1-2202
0L SSYI9Noa € FAN ) 44 I L¥ £Z0ZT/IOLLY OB ELE’T ooro 000 0070 o040 DETELE'L ¥ PBO000~1-2Z02
ILRINITOIq [ [ T4 44 d I# EROL/OE/TY €Y bBL'E 307G 0070 goo Qo0 ST ¥EL'Z LORO0COR~T-220Z
JHSOr RANOD £ [+ § 44 @ ¥ ET0T/IT/TC 207 060°E 000 000 000 0ot o 006k "¢ 09900006~ I-Z20Z
wdd OTITHID [+ Z  §667 4 L& £Z0Z/90/TT v8°voR 000 0070 el 2} 51794 69801, 7ZTH0000~T~EZ0Z
Wdd QITI8IS 06 T BEST 4 L§ £Z0Z/90/TT 86 E£18 00" 0 [loadi} [e]1hg) 9L78% ZBT59L 1C200G0~1-2202
3 FFBINIOND £ T §122 4 &d £Z0Z/90/1% 9078627 o0 g [eliht} 600 [11/80+ 207862 TT90000-1-2202
3 ONTITYAYD £ T vZZZ d & EE0L/OT/TIT 260802 o0 6o ¢ 000 Qoo 60082 $850000-1-220¢
aNYD OSRgwD £ [+ 344 d L¥ €TOL/VI/TT v8° 212 0070 [l 1} o0 0070 ¥BTIIZ 945000012207
O ¥311n8 £ g 9ZT¢ 4 L €TO0T/LT/TI Z6TCEE a6 0 Q0 e a9°0 43208 54 287 01¢ OTCORO0-1~E202
QNVID N#OYH £ S zzee 4 1§ EZ0Z/PI/TT LD 8O 0o o 4070 ap*o [+1ral+] L0 29f TLFCODO-T-2807
WD HOYISOog £ ¢ 6122 d Lt EZ0L/LO/TT 0755 15w oD’ o 00°G oo EG" PG ETVP0000~1-2202
ATH ¥iSIogs z 1 sRLZ & L EZOET/9T/1Y gp L1Z 400 oo ¢ o1+ Re] 0070 FA RN ¥4 8Z10000-1-Z202
PL-125°2 060 00°0 080 8C°9LY 95 SED T T202 WX 1OX
YLUETE j0'o 00°¢ 00°C 6E9LT GL7964 BAR I0x
HOIW RODdws 08 Z LT0E 4 L ETOT/LL/TT 98° Ve 000 [leage) 070 110841 LT 4] LESOB0O~ #1202
LR WUAGKR 06 S 8002 S I¥ £TOZ/9L/IT BG'G aG o [ Ry GO0 20°2 A0 GT90800-¥-1202
LHOY HYAON 06 [ 4 800¢ d L EZ0TIOL/ET 06791 6070 B 0] [ 1env] | £ 917 ¥t BLIOBNO~¥~1Z0C
LGN MYADN [+ ?T agoe 4 &% EZ0T/BI/TI 06 9T 8070 (10} Q0°0 veE*Z TTFT 8LS0B00~Y-TZo2
UOYT ¥IT0WN 06 Z 0202 4 L§ EZOT/0ESTT G17LET 000 a0 ¢ 050 k61 89" LT1 - BSpOBHO-P-T1TNZ
. Wanlienzing 4 [ TN 4 & 1 CZ0Z/90/TT Z¥ €11 10} onn [+1 4] 90791 9L L6 9Tv08B00~F- 1207
WYT L55IvHD z T BvLe d I¥ EI0T/LL/TT THUETF [ iR} 000 0o z8°09 09 "g9g ECTOROO-b-T20E
09°80.L'T 000 aore 11 ] 58°6GE TL 8FE°T KIA BOXOR O3
W STEVAINS as [N 21+ d L4 ET0R/LT/IT 9L£° 02 t0"0 e o 00°0 LU TH £9 "E9T 65 APSOG-E-T2 0T
ROIQ STIMET Q8 4 S6E6T 3 4f €T0T/TI0/1T SECIGEZ J0°0 Qg e on o C9°HY 04°202 02 TESDO-E~TZ 0T

Xef I8N Jduncy SO0

ERYN §H83L  FSNWMI  BOIWE  wAO dl X dIHd 3IMY  TVLIOL INIG 5333 NAXT LSHEALNT ALID a-g i T1Im
#dAL  awsr  iuotido desoy

00 GL 00 *# o71943 Ty¢ :2TPexasdsns & TA0D vy cedAl TITE 0N :ATUD TRIOL fuay e FADTIALTTA EZ20Z O LOopZ moxg xee) FROTILPUOD
z rebug 50:60:60 :omry EZ0Z/0E/TT ©X EZOZ/TO/TT seavwg Aeg EZOZ/P0/2T ;oawg xxIo fESVD WEL ONITIEH A¥ THOATE X TELM

ETIYI NOOWEE J0 HMOL
SEOTHI HSVWD



LUIBL MYAON 06 ) 800¢ < Lé ET0T/ST/IT LL°9T s 0 ae'0 0070 602 [ 4 C8BES00-£-2202
LA MYAON 08 B 800z d 4 EROZ/ST/TT tL 91 00 0 800 [ d+iad+] qorz LLTFT T4BECOO~E-2Z202
JEOT MYAON 96 ¥ #0oz a4 I ETOT/OT/TT Lot 00 oo o 000 [clrhi4 LLRT C8BEGNO-E~2Z02Z
LN Ao ng 2 ao0r d LE C20Z/9T/TF 25°0€T 000 a0 000 116 . 1220 ¥4 ¢ 6LBESO0-{-2202
LM MuAacn 06 i 800¢ d L¥ EZOT/YT/IT LLwT 11 4] 000 0070 ag°e LETPT BL2C500-C-2202
STEHD WYAON 06 L 8002 d ¥ EZ0Z/9T/E1 YR Tt 6oto 0G0 e o] gL°1¢ B0 6 81 BEGQO-E-TZ02
IISY¥N HIOW £ T 6122 a d L& E202/L0/11 00 08 00°0 a0t a0 g 8674 zotey POLESOO-E~ZL0Z
QAN STTVION £ o ZEZE d 14 CZOT/PISIT 66 g7 [Hehg1] 9070 o0 GGz 6552 0Z9cGP0-£-2202
OFH SITYON 4123 I 80GZ d & EZOZ/LI/TT 6L-12T o ]/ Rd] te o b8 g 62°ETT 6I9€S00~E~220¢8
JFH STTVHOR £ Z Zee 4 L% EZ0Z/PT/TIT $Z2 9T 000 00*Q 460 CE 0T FETSPT 8196500-€-2202
¥ OLYNIYIN £ ¥ BZET d I £20Z/0€/1T Z9- v 60" oo 009 ZF 2 [ a4y QUSESEO-{~TZ02
YYD essIT 4 1 LeLZ d B8 £Z0BL0Z/TT OV L2E 0 000 00°0 ¥8-ZZ S67BOE LTIECO0~C~2202
I¥HD BESEET 06 1 8GAY d L E20T/IT/1T 66°29p 0G0 0070 40" 0 oe-ze 59°0EK ZHE0ESA0-E-2202
AZYL THMOMYY 06 4 4474 4 I% €20Z/12/11 §T1°06 $0°¢ co-o 800 6Z°9 6B £R EPOLSOO~-L~ZznZ
¥ IMOT Govx a6 E 9661 d &f EZ0Z/Z0/TT 91 65§ 1] 000 j00 30°62 GTvEE TEEZC00-C~EZne
Hawl y1cun 06 T 0zZoe 4 L4 EZeT/0C/1 007£8¢ a0°Q og-a 000 oL gg JE'Gbb TEGES00-£~-220¢
N NI1owug 11 1 £T02 g W8 EZOT/IZ/EIT £OTGYE [doadvs 400 8070 L300 24 b2 G2 GL6Z5060-E-£z02
TIM OO800EL z 14 ahre d LE T20Z/90/TT 90°801 [+1101] 000 0orQ Q5L 33786 3092500-£-2202
LIM ODS00ar Z t SPLE d L¥ CZHZ/90/1T £5°68 Q0° 0 als s 0o YA 08 ER LOSZSO0-E~2202
WITG NedTuf o3 2  s0ng d I# €Z02/L1/TY 16 2aT ab g 0070 frle ] 9LZT ST OLT L3 FES00-£-Z20E
¥IAG ¥YSI¥W 06 L B00Z 4 if £ZO0Z/LY/1T 66°CL 000 [ R ogro 9L EA" g9 09bPZS00-£-2Z07
HI3d A9dids 08 ] 8002 4 14 €202/LT/TT 297 pe el e} 007G 00 P4 R gzrze 8SFZE00-E-2202
AYM SEANAWE Q6 A *I1Ge d ¥ ETCZ/LE/IT 99°GEE oo0'o oo0 G0°0 IVEZ PZTETE LLZZE0D~E-£202
0 NEANATIS F4 T |4 IR A 4 3§ ET0Z/TO/TT ORI 0ot n 00'¢ Go‘g 2o’ $0° 901 PL1ZE00-E~E2n2
V9 NIAWENED Z g [ A d L§ ETOT/TOLIT $E-Tv2 [e]e 3] 000 e[+ R ¥8 91 [ v LLT2500-£-2207
D NINWITSD 4 4 YRLE d L¥ £202/20/1T LL91 f0°0 3070 co g [41¢ 4 LLT¥T C41E500~E-g20E
YO NIWWEED F4 £ byiz d I# E20Z/20/1T 89S 68T 00°Q 60§ 40°0 £2ET SE9LT LLTEGOO-E~2252
YO NIAWEIO Z < ¥eLZ 4 L ETOTSEQ/TT TS g g0 o Do o 06 Yo E Lb-gr DLEZGOO-E~2Z02
SIWH SHAONS 1133 T s102 d & LIDESLT/TY I0G62 fola il i [l 4] 0o 85 0¢ £P LT P9TES00-£~2202
COYASNTHNOD o6 T S66T d L4 EZOL/TO/TY L6 76E 1l ] [Hehs] GG 0 vz e EL7DLE CROZS00~E~TT0Z
YN SENTYD 0¢é 1 3002 4 L# TTOZ/STI/TT £8'L6T S0 ¢ 600 a8 0 (o] %3 T PRI £PETSCO-E-2202T
WHOHE 3SLRs 06 8 00 4 Lf €20Z/80/T1 62 9%¢ 000 oo o ¢Ga-0 apree £8°21¢ SPLESOD-E£~Z202
ARIIAL Axq s T B66T g LF SZTOZ/9C/TIT €9°52 {070 60" 060 on-z £9°EZ SB9TS00~C-2202
fct: ER i) & (113 4 8B61 4 ¥ CTOE/90/1T 19°6BZ anta 800 006°0 TZ276E Or 69 PE9TS00~E-2202
S ZOINYNING £ 4 0zzz d L¥ ET0ZT/RO/TY LT ZEF"T 00°0 GG o {0°0 2666 SZ°ZEL'Y EBSTE00~E~2202
¥ ZIINTALING £ L QETZ d L £20Z/80/1T Z5°E£59 oc g ga-g LIra ] GG GY £67L03 LESTE00-E-22ne
¥ 20INWRENG £ b:] 0zzz d 34 €T0Z/80/YT 98°96 Qate ¢0°0 [Ele R 9L°3 148 166TR00-£-220¢
¥ 22INWANNG € S pezze d L# ET0Z/BO/TY 2Y-5e1 opty 0d'g 4070 L8 6E"STY GBETS00-6-220Z
NYAZ FA3Zdna fol1 Z ¥ o0z d L# C202/5T/1T SZ 062 [Eh 2 o] 004 a0 p SZr 02 00"0Lz LBETEQ0~E~Z2 02
DIH NIHSTOA o6 T 8INg 4 &8 £T02/82/11 v 16 2070 0070 Lol 9t8 gL e L0GTS0D-£~2202
Yivg INNGIT Z Z gvLe d &¥ CZOZ/IZ/1T vZ°6G9 Q04 4160+ ] 800 £6°S¥ SZ°ETY LVYTE00-£-2208
JAIYE ANNCIG Z T 8Lz d L EBOZ/TZ/IT LL91 08 e oot a0t Qo2 Litvl SYEISO0-E~2T0T
Va 3o¥0T9Rg 4 z LvizZ & d I# €TOZ/0Z/1T 80°%ZT Q070 coto 2o k1] IT°¢T &8°011 T6ZIS00~£~2202
CTIONYHDOEYG £ Z 2tz 4 af £202/10/1T £E'OLy 170004} o jsJeal] £Z7EE CT Ert 6TZTG00~E~ZZ0%
OTIDNYHOUYT £ £ 91z -4 d &4 CZ0T/I0ATT L9°CLi agt ¢ oG G foto T8 LYy BE"9GL BIETIS0C-E-2202
OTHORYHD TG 06 4 26617 d L# £Z0Z/20/TT LO'I6T 0070 000 0 ¢ 00 LD 6T BIZIS00~6-22062
OIFONYHIYYT o6 s 9661 d I3 EZDZ/Z0/T1 BO- @64 oG o o000 [Ele D] 0L g9 B6"GER LTZTS0D-E-Z20T
TGN SEIMIY £ < Y222 4 d ¥ EZGZ/0Z/1T 00°0GT 000 1R 4] 40°9 A e ET"rP1 LETTSO0~E~E20E
HOIR 10GWHY [+ ] < &G02 a4 L% E20Z/LT/TT 8 BbE [+{e D] 060 00 G EE LT 00°tE2 BT60500-E-Z202
RY TTEEINYD 06 2 1002 & 18 £2062/80/17 T1°6L% 000 co¢ riehd] 06°2% 157591 ZBLOSOO-E-720Z
§d znlanoe £ ¥ $g22 o d I# £Z0Z/L2/11 00001 [HeaEH 00°¢ 900 S3°9 SETES &060500~E-2202Z
4 ¥N2oXdamg 06 1 S0 d L#§ ETOT/PI/TY 9EZ6% a0'0 o1+ ] 00" o =3 R TL grE QEE0S00-€~ZZ0T
AW HHGuYE £ Z Llee & d 4 €202/720/1T 007001 [o]e 2l +] elriai] [H v} SL ¥ LT AT BCTOSVO~E£-ZECT
SE3E QROwaY (024 T 102 & IF £208/02/1T 08 161 2070 00°0 0070 BETET 4 - T TBT0S00-£-E 202
OIHE NOINY Q6 4 50Z d I8 LZ0Z/%/1IT 92 R Qotg qg'oc [He D) 81’9 (AR L10600-€~ZZ07
ET" 506407 6ot 0 D00 000 ST°€1 862587071 4094 s4ag 1oL
S ITIANADN 08 T 6007 d 1§ €202/L1/T1 gCrog 0070 00°0 nero L'z ag-ze BSTOY00-2-2Z02
XB} pES admsy S50I5
FHYN BHYEY $SHwuEl HIIYE  ¥AQ d% N gI¥d HIwd TILOd JNI" SEa4 NiaI7 SSFEILNT ALID a-s § TIIH
adil  iwe)  :uoizdp deosay

0G O 00 & 194D 77w

£ ebug

BO G060

BuraLl TTY SIDTIIRTQ EZTOY O LOOZ woxy Iwez TUOTLTRTON

I3teeInsdsts I 3000 p1 :adAl TiTE ON tATun Teaor
UYAX SHITIIE X4 IAGLNE ITHLNGK

POMEL  ETOT/OE/TT OL £Z0I/TO/IT ey Leg EZ0ZT/PO/TT vV XIID HEWDS

STV NODWEH 40 NMOIL
JECITI HSYD



LETLEL 08 o8tg 0G0 g0°0 L2 068°T 00T LOFTe8 TTOT WX &L

L8802 coe oc o 2l 0} 98 6E¥ ‘1 107616781 HiA JOIOW 10L

FEFHL OTINY 06 £ 0Qoe d L# £20Z/LO/ET 8L IVE 060 GO"¢ oo ta'ee 957 LTE 3965500-£-2202
TYARL OTINg 06 z coge d E§ £20Z/L0/TY (2780 40°0 000 [+1s ] YA 16°€8 S965600-£-2202
TASMRINSIN € ¥ veze -4 d L& £T0L/9T/IT BG IV 000 0G0 Q60 [ X4 19°8BE PISSS00-E~Z202

IASMETNS I Z £ LYz d 4 £202/08/TT 670 0e-o 00' % Go o 800 [A: 2] bT8GR0D~E£~220T

Q0L NOEdTYN 113 £ prOZ d it CL0Z/LE/TT TLUSES 400 000 ao°a 8E°LE [ 29011 4 5895500-£-2202
0¥ SNI#EALS € Z 0zzz d 18 £T0T/BO/TT vEUoTE co'¢ 0G0 [ 691 aB" g8l EST4C5D0-~E-2202
O SNT@H3LS £ T ozZee d If £20T/RC/TT TH°GH ocTg 0070 oo LTt L2 A4 OSIs500~E-2£02
ANYHY HIIWS 4 1 Svee 4 1% £202/90/717 01°6%% 8070 1o 0] 0070 01°IT G0 8¥%1 086FG00-E~2202
WI STAVaras a6 T FIGT d LE EZ0Z/LE/TT 86 BLT coTy 40°0 0670 22T LL"2eY E96kG00-E-2202
345 430avHE i T BZZE 4 L# £20Z/0E/1T 267 9% 00°0 00" ¢ oo 0T b2 FARE A . CLBPSOO-E-T20C
RO OOVILNYS 06 T ¥002 4 I3 £TOZ/ET/IT T1 012 400 [Je ] oo'n 11°€ 007 LGE BTLPSO0-E-2202
WOEA 00y 06 T 0ine d L# ETOT/0Z/1T SETRIE o0& agta 000 E&°T1e Zv I6Z 2BGYSO0-E-2202

RS OBTYOmT £ 4 i2zz d L% EZ0Z/EL/TT 980T 00" 0 6090 a0° 0 <170 1z ot F3CEGO0-E-2EDT
ar 0oTH0aoy £ 1 tzZee d L4 £20Z/LT/IT 9275 G070 care 40¢-0 600 Li"9 BSSPS00-£-2207
YIEg Ty 06 8 56a1 4 ¥ £Z0Z/I0/NL 207161 00" 0070 80°0 £8°0T 6¥°08T £06GYS00-£-220C
Yivd TINDIH 22 L CE6T 4 I¥ LZ0Z/TO0/1T 9E° LY 0ota 000 a0 a0z 2E°6T Z0S¥SH0~E~2T0T
aqoos A ® ¥ 06 4 9E6T d &¢ £TOE/E0/1T 89-v5z o000 oe-c GO 0 LLLY 16°9€7 LLEPEON-E~Z202

GOOK A * ¥ 06 T 9661 d Ik SZOZ/I0/TT YE T¥Z a0°90 oot o 000 (2§ a5 reg SLEVSOO-E~Z20E

WYL dILI0L 06 S 7661 & 1§ £T02/90/1T1 S 6Lz 0G0 1+ R [ v Rte] 06 6T $6°66Z 88ZF500-E-2202
Noud WELLod 08 4 8661 d 3% ETCZ/90/TL 65°LGE 000 Co'g 600 [2-08 &4 Z6°2EE FREFSLO-E-CT0Z
YAY NYDAYTId [+ i To0e d I¥ £ZOT/HG/TT QL bEC a5t oct o [h Ay SE'Ez SETYIE LELPCO0-E~220T
Wi NYDAYT 08 9 100z 4 I# €2C02/780/TT 99-°9Lp 08 H 60" 0 oo o 92°f£g QP ETE JETVGO0-E-Z 202
WAY AYoneIg 08 < 1002 d I¥ ETOZ/S0/1TT SO°RsE B0°0 000 008 Le°Le 9€ " 0ok SEZVSO0-E-EEDT
IOWLS WODEd a6 € rooz g L¥ LLOT/CY/11 68°201 1001 ] eags] 007G 812 TL766 LLOBGOO~E-TT02
4L SYDIYY 06 1 8002 d L4 EZ0Z/L0/11 T2 COF 00°g 00°0 ] 91°8¢ SkTSLE TL09500-E~Z220Z
HOIW NRO&Yd [+ 1 LroE & LF CLOE/LT/IT E£T°606 900 gb o [+l ] Sz ge 2669 ¥ TE0PS00-E-2202
Videg TIIANC 6 1 g0z 4 LF EZ0Z/6T/TY b6 80T 000 [urad i} ag"o 6L°TT GT ST TSEEC00-£~Z2202
WANE TIIINO 46 T 6702 d L¥ £T0Z/6271% LL°91 00" 000 s+ s} 0072 LLTPT 0S6ES00-C-E208
280 MHAON 05 ET BOOZ a LF EZOZ/YI/TIT 657602 360 a0 e 800 1¥°Lt gl zee 958E500-E-2207

IH¥ TIACN 06 2t 500z 4 L§ £Z02/9T/1T 6L° 18T Q6°0 00 ¢ 0G0 65701 oz tey S98C500~-E-250T
LHEMN ATEAON a6 1t 8002 d L CIVR/OL/TT 2T L1y 000 0079 i1} 125 14 81°88¢ YEBESOD-C~Z202
TEOR NYAON 1) 4t 800Z a4 LE C202/91/TT £1°971 80-0 000 og ¢ aop-z LLTPRT EBBESO0-E~ZZ0E
XEL EETY FAuENE BESTH A ;

TN BWAL  4SNVEI nOowe YAC dd % 0Ivd FIwd  TYIOL LNTB SERI N3 LSTYIINT ALID q-g # TIIg

adAl aeegx zuotads desay

06 CL DO *# @13kn Tw PIFpaID/dens 1 agod p1 codAg TITE ON :ATUQ 12303  P0I55 TTW fADTIIETY £202T OX LODT WXL Twmy FEOTAYRIoD
¥ ‘ebeg G060 eyl EZ0Z/OE/TT °L £20Z/10/TT -erwg Awz €20T/PO/IT teuva  XIID mgw HVEX ONITIIE X9 JHOLWY XTHINOR

STIVE NOJWES 40 NMOL
LBOIHE HEVD



62 625°66

THLOL XIsoda

(awD L1930 ONY LIGTHD ACOTOXB} +v¥ EB LEE'0OL TELOL LIsSOda
[o{s By} TILOL LI
9E"I65°82 TYLOL ITAad
60°00L799 TYLOL MoHEH
B LEZY HONW'IWE HEWY
L2 WA TLLOL FONVE
BE'60E'YV "I¥IOE HSV
6Z 625766 TYLOL TAXIEDA
20°Z6LB C LZ°LEL"06 LLNTHEND XLID
6T BL566 0070 S8 9% G 0 9SG LYE'Y BETPTLYFE TELOL (D
6ETIBY [1{e 1} 85761 2070 EF°TOT I+ poeE ASNALSOS TOT
- !
06°L¥0"6¢ a0 QE*LYE fals 1] €L-9%¢ Y { :..Em.wm\v FALION ZOX
Iutf.:l)cill.lra\li
Z0°C6L Y 00°0 SR 99€ 00°9 EZ°L11°T 8805”9 TTION WA MIWE TOL
LZTLEL 06 [+lo Dk} 000 9070 LeErote’y a0"Lobtan CTTOD HA S H0D O
®ey FET Tduncy 5035 N
TN #RYEAL  ESNWEL  HOLWE  MAQ 41l ¥ JI¥éd alwd TYLOL INId SRS NI LSZARLNI ALID a-s & 7T
wdhl Jesy :uotndg deoey
00 OL 00 :$ 81340 *fiy :3tpeIs/dens g AQ0D 1 :dAL TTIE ON tATup Teyon  gmzay Ty TXYSTY ETOT O LOQT “MOTE Tuer Uty TPION
§ ®bwE  ZITgotEe iSWYX  ¢Zoz/0%/T1 O E€Z0Z/TO/TT t9%va Kwa  TzOZ/PO/IT 9390 XIID ESYD UVEL ONITEIE AQ LHOJTH ITEINCH

STIVE HOOVEE J0 NMOL
SHOIZT HEVD



§ WHIVY INVHD $S¥  gg T 6666 ¥ OAGN £20Z710/11 SLYLE0  Tv o TETE LAY PE60800-%0- 20T
127216 [~
o Treso~ T2 ZI6°T- JAA DTOIEZN HOUH-2E
LLTpEZ ' I-
A TEBEY- LL' P62 T ZZer ux o
LL ¥EE ‘T~
0 TEBEY— LL p6ZT 1~ AR LOL
SYAT WIOACL SSY g T 6666 T AON £Z0Z/VT/IT WELLEG  2E D 00L1T- Fd-Ad 32 T FSS00~E0-T 20
$YIT1 WLOAOL $5Y 66 1 6666 ¥ AON £202/80/11 HOLLED 28 0O a9200Z- 6E 16~ SLFGSNO-E0~TZ0Z
BIS JI0AYHS SSW 66 T 666 ¥ AQN £Z0Z/TI/TL WILLBD ZE O §5¥5- 5T 19T~ ELBPGOO-E0-2202
IINI NYSBIN S5¢ 6§ 1 6666 ¥ AON €20Z/ET/1T RLLLED  ZE O 6ZFI~ T¢°Tv- 9PEESN0-E0~2Z07
23K SATVHON SSY 66 1 6668 ¥ AON EZ0Z/9T/TT HYLLE0 28 @ SEgE- HETETT- SLI9ECCO-E0-270T
T 0INY %32 3¢ 46 T €665 ¥ OAOR £Z0Z/6Z/11 WELLED Z€ § ZEETT- 25" 9€E- SOE0G00-CO-ZL0T
ETLT9-
o oTBIZ- ¥ LTO— TZ0Z ®X JOL
YT LIG-
0 otetz- POTLTS~ AR I0L
SYIET WIOAGL S5V €4 I 6666 Y AON £20Z/80/11 A59L60 2L ¢ 018t~ BETLTG~ 9LECELO-F0-TZ0E
9B 0ve
o 080Sz 98- Q¥L ONI HIJYARA WOIOR-TE
98" 0%l
¢ 0ROSZ 9B OFL TTBZ WA ZoT
98-0vL
o 0R0SZ 98 0%L A/R IOT
W OHHIW INVNO $Sv 66 1 6668 Y OAON £Z0Z/10/11 HI9L60  1£ D 09052 98700/ B6ESGO0-£0-2207
NY1d NN 0TI ESNVEL BN 9a5 4L WoR dI¥a-3L9 Fle IR JWExaE WSy ooy a-¢ ¥ PITE
. 00 OL 00 § STDAY TI¥ :atpars/dsng g 2400 pT tadA) (TYE $mIDl 1TV :3orIIeTq E20Z O [00Z WOIF IeoL  rudilTpNOs
1 tobeg LLI80:60 semypy €COZ/0E/TT OL £202/10/11 :e3eq Aeg £20Z/F0/ZT ®ieEg AIID HSWD FAOT INTUISACAY X9 INOIHY XTRINGK

STTEE HOOEIH 40 RMOL
TROLDY INSMLSOLTY



6% 066"1-

96° 628
/] £610%~ £6° 097" 1 THLOL NVED
6% 066 ‘T-
OS'RZB
[} E6TOY— £6°091 T~ LIND RALINE IOL
2L G658~
0L 8BS
0 2UH12- Z0°L09- “TTOD WX/MOWE 10%
L %62 1
98 Okt
b TSLEI~ 16 E55- TTICD WA SEND XOL
- 8L 8L~
[ S9LZ— 8z 8L~ oA IANS RAA WOTLM-Z¥
BZ" 8L~
0 92— BZ 8L~ 1202 X %OL
8% Hi-
¢ S9LZ~ 82 8L~ EAN IO4
NYXHE LN9YS S8Y 66 1 6666 ¥ AON £Z0Z/T8/11 589480 B D 59i2~ 8z 8L SEEQROO-¥0-1202
0L A
1 £ETE 0488 INI T3IOS HRA HOLOK~TY
0L728
] EETE oL" B8 I202 MX IO&
01788
¢ EETE [TAS:1:] SAN 30T
R&7d AN FWIEL ¥SHNTHL ROIWA  9AC  dl NOR  QIVE-Hivd D02 FG0D JREXA HEsv oy a-g TR TR
00 O 00 ©f RTOAD TTY :1TDRID/ESNS 1 Za00 »1 (0dl TTTH #WI6L YTV  (I9TXI8{d £roz OL LO0Z ‘WOLS 108l  :UOTITOUDD
z :obeg £T:60:60 9wty £Z0Z/0E/1T ©4 €£T0Z/TID/TT 123eq Aea £Z02/p0/2T 1Oley ALID THSYD UG INTHESOCOY I8 TMOITIT KTASHON

STIUI HOOWHE J0 NMOL
LHOLI TEBWSOOaT



€2 08T 1- THLOY IISOddt

(avs ITH2A ONY LIOEED IOOTIRE) 2+ EZTOBT T~ THECGL LISOJdE(

0070 THIOY LIS

0070 TWIOLN LICEE

00°0 TYLOY ROFHI

00°0 HONT IS HSY

0070 TYIOL HONVE

00" 0 *SLOL HSY

g€ oL - TYILOL FEIADE

000 RWE EZT08T 1~ S INERIEAD ALID

£27 06171~ v oDt o 000 000 £2 08T "1~ SONn3EY 0L

£2° 08T T~ e 000 000 00 £270BIT- THROL THVHD

£z 08t 1 0070 00°0 060 g0*o " ezrortii- w TATIH IOT

L7081 1~ L 40te 00" ¢ 00" 007G £T 0BT I~ TTIOD WXSEDD LOL

£2°081°1~ 0070 o ¢ 000 9074 £2'0BT ‘1~ ZIOL HX FOX

£T 08T T~ 00°0 6o-a 60°G 0070 €T ORT "I- HAA HWOION TOL

0498 (PIYROTY [1}4 1 80% 0 d L% €20T/BEL/IT 92792~ 00 ¢ £0t0 60°0 00°90 9z 5T~ T5PPS00-E£-2202

3 NVOUOR 4 o1 £ 305 1 d LE €20Z/BT/TL 247 %69~ 06070 60 0 0g'0 0070 ZLT953- 8H926500-E-220¢

ASYIT WONOH a1 v HOS 0 ¥ I# £TOZ/8T/TIT TL 69F- 006 LTeags] 000 00°9 1L 69~ £2b2%00-E-TZ0T

VTTAHYERYD 071 z 805 10 ¥ L& £20Z/8Z/TT ¥2°62- 6oto ] oo £o°0 o6~ 966 TS00~E-EZ02
EETH Tehmery 501G

THEYN FREIZL $SNYSL  HIIYE  HGAC 4L ¥ 4Ivd IIFg TYICL INT™ 53493 NATT 15383INT ALLD d-35 R 1318

adAy Jeaxr uoyado deddy

00 OL 00 4 =T0A3 v :aTpeansdsng 1 B4O0 »1 sodAL TTIE  ON ATU0 Te05L  pwIad 1TV FIDTFASTQ EXOZ OF LOQT WREH Avax TROTITPUOD

£ZOZ/0E/TT ©F €ZOZ/TO/TT oawd Aed  £20z/v0f2Y S3vd XLID RSV TWEI ONTININ &Y IMOITH XTHINOH

robaey

916060

ooy

STIVA ROOVELE 40 NMOL
SANOQITA



00" 0 TELOT. LISOdH
(GYD L1930 aNY LICEND TOOTOXE) x¥e 00O THLOL LISOGH
10 301] TELOL LIgH:
000 TELOL LIGEY;
0070 TYLOL MDAR:
000 JORIVE HEY.
60" ¢ TEIOL EONYH
00" ¢ IVLOL HSY.
0070 TELOL Ld1TADm
DO°0 T oNoww 000 S INIHE0D ALID
[1i+Ry) ono 40 p 2070 400 60" 0 SYAISRYEL
el o) ac o 0% 24070 00 .+t s N TELOS OED
[+l e} 1ol 00°0 0o 0 00'0 ST00T0 e AAIION IOL
00°0 608 000 00°0 002 renty 1207 WX 20
00°9 000 00" 0 600 [ Jali} 000 Sal LOT
BHIYE INWESD A 0t z 905 S 4% &F £20T/L0/1T BZ- 8L L] 000 0070 0o-o 8B FF6IBOO~P-1Z07 ¢
NYAYE ENVES A 0T T 908 Ad & £20Z/L0/TT 8T 8L~ 2070 Go"¢ 060 vl BZ 8L- BEE0F00~b-T207 ¢
Xep q9N Jdurety ge015)
BN EAIAL BONVEL  HOEYE  HAD 4L ¥ dI¥d AIvd  TEI0L inNreg $333 fLich &3 ISTYFINI ALID % T118
adAhy imax  uoTidp dEsey

¢G 0d
€

00 4 a[2Ad  Prv

telex

L1:60G:60

131peaD/dsts I GO0 5T cedAL TTIH  ON ATUQ TPI0S  smISl Ty 139T2387Q
IOWTIL EZOT/OE/TT O £202/10/TY :eawa Kvad  CIOZ/V0/ZT :eAWd ALTS IESUD

STTHd NODVIE J0 NMOL
SHAASNYIE

£20Z OL LOOZ ‘wOXE Jwex ITOTITPTOS
VI ONITIZC XX LNOJTH XTALINEE



ZYTEL 'L 000 p1-u2e 00" ¥Z PSUOGT 96 ¢8I 000 897¢Ee "L 009 GO0 89 €88 'L Z1 IWLST TYEy
SOTSAL L 0T TTI- Ty aze oG n £2°297 g9 "E0€ [:Ie ] LLTIPT'S -1 28] Boo LLOEPE R ET E10Z WA
127862 ST 11T~ [oli ]} GO0 00 000 oco L2862 800 200 L 66z ¥ HEA HOIOW
f4: A4 3 o070 ir-ees 00" 0 ELTZIT Be'g9¢ 00" 6 05 9ga e 00°0 00°9 0C 9HR ‘L 6 IVLSE TYEE
6L 8%L 8 98- L2~ 00'0 o] poro va‘o [ 6L 'SHL'S 6070 [T 3 E1°SSL'R 3 4 TT0Z Wk
[ 124 00" ¢ oo oo 900 [ 0] 0075 Z2TPEL 009 LM ZEYEL £ SAN
G0°LZ9 98" LT~ 0o oot 0 000 ]} 00°a S0°¢79 000 0679 80029 |3 HIA MOLOW
267EBEL 000 000 00°0 000 00" 60°0 Z6TCet L 00" ¢ 000 6 EBE L [ IWLST Ty
[:1 51 23 [T3g'] 800 00'g 009 00D 00" 0 BT Z5¢°L w00 600 grzev’L 3 TIOZ ¥R
[ 2 %°}4 0o o 000 ol R4} oo 00to 00°0 FA e T4 0070 go-o Zheese i HIA WOLOW
9L°86T"L 000 90°0 00°6 oo-o [sLii] 450} 9L 86T "L 000 00-0 9L°86T°L B LYLSE TYRY
S6°E16'6 00" 0 000 00°0 000 000 o0 S6°ET6’S [T a3 00°0 S6°ET66 74 0T0Z WX
29" 2b 600 00°o 0070 Do o 00 ¢ an-g 797 Z% [+ 1o} 000 Z9°zn T SAW
SET9t1L’Z 000 009 00°9 009 000 000 Sk eTt’T 00° ¢ [ b 8TT T T HIA FOLOK
[ 1: 0 A 00°0 800 000 oot o [s[eRE ¥ b o BB ¥GL "L 00TQ a4t g BeYGLTL g LWLEH Twau
GT b5 L 00°0 600 0o [T 04" 0 090 (35 <2 00" 000 BT ¥IS‘L 91 600Z EX
STTGHt 00°Q TR o0 000 oDt ¢ 00°0 GT GYE 000 B0°C ST apt 1 SAM
91° 06 vo°o 000 000 000 0¢°0 0070 3T°¥%6 0068 000 9717056 g HIn BOLOW
a8 riv’e ey} 00°¢ 6o g oo 80" ¢ 0o o BOFIv S 600 o009 BE ¥4 D L LYlsq wan
9€°8LL’'9 000 00790 000 00" 0 000 00°0 9 BLL'9 oo-g 0uo YETBLL'Y ST 8002z di
FIVOP'T 1] 00°0 08-0 112 0] 00’0 [lcd] Yol 660 060 PITHOR’T 6 BAN HOLOW
2&7bLE’g 000 i) . 000 00°0 [+ +] 500 Al FA N4 o090 00 ¢ 22 wLE’S 9 IMISE Tyay
6¥7086°S so-o 0090 8o o 000 060 0o'p 6¥7086°S 00" ¢ 000 67 086°S 8 LO0Y uEK
BETGHD [ oo 0G0 [+ 51} a0°0 ooo SETGEY 009 000 SETGER £ HIA HOLOW
FI S8 ‘C [l 000 00 ¢ o000 00°Q 00°0 FiTGRE'S 000 90°0 P GBY S g IRLET TvAd
SAXVI [3¢7] [ drvd ards arted ASNEdSNE ATETLOA IO oaq “ONT EONT T0H
AFIOETTONNG YIAO TELOL SHII+T LETRIINT IHTH/ SRV, LNEEEND SINGL SNOTIOETIOD “HadmyT ONINNIOH SLIY ASALS WAL
T AQGOD »T iwdAL TrTE ‘Z3In todir N oL 00 1BTORD  faaTidy rdens /3oy oN:1ETg Ag deosy  saziiesy Ag desey  :suoyiIpusH
T obwz 1w UE BETOTTEU ETOT/FO/TT SWIL  'EZ0Z/OE/IY 19IWT AW ‘£ZOT O LO0Z Iwex

2202 Wvax LSI7 anveD
STIVE NOOVHEE J0 NMOL
LHOIHE LEIHS FONWIVE MOOHILWH NS



L} 110 TT LTS~ 4 xDIOTTH . 95
68T PET 8] GO " p99— 16 'BRE'¥1 IS B6Z T GZ oCh b §T°682°6 [1]e ] PO 06E7GT LL"EBD I~ 96°198 SR TEG T A1 HAA HOLOW
L1°6hS 1T 056°0 £S5 000 €9°18 06" E9 900 LOTEO%'TT 00"¢ o0 L0608 TT BL 404d S¥ud

1] @00 ¥ SPT~ s QAT e 54
597L26 L Lo o8p - 0I°8LE 6y 00 95k 86 €292 217964 '9¢ 00" 0 LL"STE'RY FETGFT~ o070 TU'GLF'89 ¥96°1 LYLSH TvEg

000 00°0 O ESD- o ONOITE ¥ .y
S0 ¥08°6 TS bt~ YO LYZOT 0E"90E 69 TSE'E S8 956°S 90°€99'6€E- DO SZE'GS 16 295— 00°Q T6°BBE ‘58 £IE 8TOT THEX

000 900 ¥ " 80E~ » 3 OROATT s 2 x
00°0 oo ZLULYZ'T ar-9¢ 09°5£S 96689 BETTEYS ‘£~ S6°L9%Y o e io] 000 6 L92°Y 0§ SAf

0670 0o B9 PYT- +an(ONOST e s
BETECL- SEEEL~ 11 690°¢ ¥1°F01 (424127 $T WIS 507189 °TZ- SB IEY'TZ 16°24G~ 060 98 VBL "I 230 HAIA JOIOW
[o]¢ 28+ 0ot o 040 000 60T~ 26701 ZETI€9 'R~ [T AT 050 GO0 LA ] 1T 4044 5934
BECLEGOT 91 0% 19°Co6°L 007921 €Z2°6L6°2 TLLBLTY 0L°8PL G- 98 E£BO 1T 0070 ac o 98 £RA‘12 &5 AFLEF TWEH
£T°6vL’H YEEEL~ 9E° PS5 SL°ZET 1S 008°€ 0T°TTHY 00 o €2 0LE'ET 0070 0070 E¢OLE'ET 85T LIBT ¥A
05 9g~ 05792~ [+ ] 200 00D 050 1o Il 05°92- 000 [ 05°9T~ 1€ SAR
¥8°301~ ¥YB 901~ 00°0 000 oo 00°0 (103 37901~ [sle i} filsa] Y 90T- 93 H3IA HOLOW
onto g0 o 000 [ s0° 0 009 5070 oo 400 00" 0 00°g 9 dode $¥Fg
Ly zar’s e 9E°FSS 8 SLTZET 1S 008 ‘¢ BT T2 0gto LS RUSTET [1le i} el i} LETERG ST 49 IVLSY "1eEy
6E " TOE "L 3 S &4 ZY SIL’'Y 00°z¢e ¥EUERL'T 10 1:2: A6 o¢'0 LT TET LY Q00 000 LZ 26T TT Ti 9T0Z “HR
00°0 0cT0 oop [ilealt} act o o111 v ade] 0070 0070 000 0o0°o L SAR
£5*¥1- £Fpi- oo o000 0o- 9 VI ] ooc €¥ ¥~ 00" 0 o lo} [ 28 34 0z HAA ROLOW
00-0Q ag* e 9070 (] 0} 00to 000 0670 G070 0g-o 0o o 000 1 d0dd suds
28T 9T1E’L 00" G I¥ SIL’9 00°TL PSTEGLTZ 8ETE88'E 060 047902 ET 00" g oo e DLTBOZTT £t IHLSE TvE
PEDLO'B Loy 80°906 an-re 9" L8y 97 968 0070 08°980°'8g [ ) 000 G899V ’e 1 $10Z X
000 00°0 11 1] {070 0079 0gTo 000 00" ¢ 00" G 000 0090 z ShW
rGTGI- |- 000 000 1] [ 00°0 6 GT~ 0G0 ol i3] VeI~ [ HIA WOIOW
0070 00 0070 0070 005 0670 00-o [} co¢ oo o 0G0 4 dod suad
BE°GED"® ag00 80°806 4]0 0 ¥4 8" LBV Sr 96E 030 FEZEF '8 a&'Q 00" 0 Y ZaR g EZ IYISY VI
BI ZEZ'L L 0T-L2€ o[} >4 PSTOST 95° 28T 0670 YLOPEE'L o0 000 ¥oOPBETL £z PLOZ MK
¥6 BEY- V6 85 1- 00 g o]+ 3uke] Go-o no*o 0o-e Y6784 o~ go°¢ 0070 v6 BEY- 3 B3EA 90LOW
Go-n [ M 0gro falrad] i1 A1) 600 [+]o ] jr{1hd] 000 coto 000 z JoHd Sz
SEXVL 3ivd aivd aIvd G¥ds GIda 25N34508 ZIEYI0ITION TOEd TONT HINE TR
JILDFTTOONG HIAC TELOL SARI+T ISTWRLNT INIB/STRYY, Lrmmno SANTL SNOILOTEOD "INaMdT DNINNIDHE SLOY AL ETEA

I A0S oT iodAT Trre CXIID oKX ‘po 91 GO PRTDAD ‘eATIDY 1AENS/IOV  CNTISTG AW dROBR  ReLIawej Ag deosy :suoy3TRUO]
T :abwg 1414 WE SEIOTI60 £Z0T/POSIT GOWIL  EZOZ/OL/IT IO¥FRQ AVA  Er0Z OL LO0Z txenx

2Z0T WYAX AISIT aNYED
STIVE NOOWES A0 NMOX
4Y0AFY LYSHS EONVIVE MOOHELYY NS



660 1 0T~ €6 899 62— e ORAETT v 2 s
BZ SOL'LEV’S LS 9LE'BE- ¥9"S0Z°'S6Z B2 SBELL’ZI GBL SSE'EDT 007 0LO'PIT'BT UG E99°EE~ LETBEE'065'YE  LO°6SF'LI-~ GO SIS'PE  LETEZPECEZO'OE  OLZ'EE  TRICL puwdd
4600 000 LE BHL"6— 2o s QNOATEx 2 v
96 EPI'CLETL 99 LBD'6- ST 906 "TrS 0T 00" 00T PLISSTLT ZETO6SPEETOT 0070 SEPEZ BEF HT YO DOO'PE—  [S'SFIGT  SBEYS'9DS'BT  YLO'S TLOT X
[Ple i [+}: 0] £ ZZe’ 8- v RO v 3
6L"28b"822 8016’9~ S LAY 1281 [V PGULEE ‘0T 1T°060°718'T 0070 D6°2ES6EQ"Z  POTO0SEE- TUTZL8°S £8° 0Oy L0 2 866 ‘S HEA HOLOW
(1 A8 44 ] 20— EZ ESLIGYS ¢0g o1 ZEZ ETIES‘Gre 8070 SCTOV6LBE 000 an" ¢ $67 96 "L6E ¥9g 4088 5634
000 oo $Z 855 1~ 34 CNALESDT e v »
SLUGVL'EZEZ L L£°9l16- B G693 FLI A 00709 01°929°¢ BT 600°89T°8 0070 £67PSLT0SR'ST  GOT00S- 9y ETTNE Ly IBY'IVEIST  2IR‘Z IN189 TJay
LN 6 01— 68 B6F PI- ¥ ¢ o EUOTAE s £ 5
L8 IC8 50T 9" 6E’ L1~ ZETESYIrLY 00°996°'F IR EEL‘wL TE T PEETLY 00O ST PLE OGS LY SE'BLY9V-  ORTGET'LE  E6TELLIBYS'LY  LEE'E TZ0ZT Tux
00°9Q [+ ] Z8 5T T~ PYY L icE - CFEY
0§-205°12 18 p&s2- v L6280z 06" 0¥ $9°9%5°E 9L 0TL 66T 000 9212122 BP ILE’S- $0°LE6 T oL LGS ¥LIL 1343 SAw
000 6T°0T~ €6 LTE L w5 IROTT v a5
€L 6592799 L3860 5= 69°626 308" 1 007601 9PTGER LT £Z°VEE°08LTL 00O 9STE6SLVR’T  TL'LEE’OY-  BYTG00'S 6L 126 'RLET RZE ‘G HEA YOIOW
LETtEL"E 000 66'S16 488 Ge-o ¥6¥PY SO ILE 588 000 ZF 239" 0eR o0 ong Zp 9998y 154 J0¥d SHHd
[N 0o°Q Y OTIB G~ v {INOIAT Y v o
L9 BLB'PLT ET Ty0 L- 068G 'SESFL 00328 ALHED’TY LETSZT'BLY T 0070 Y6 YODTLEC VT 9L 691~ B8 ZHE'ST  EDTELELLSPY SHLE JYIET TYIY
i [T R TO' 038 E— »xa (THOTT e vy
ZLTOYP‘8s LB TEL BT~ £9°19T7 282 Z¥°S00'S 09 TPEETBY T9°0ZE' 083 [ EE TIOL'8LE 9T BLO B~ 9L 2LS Lrrereene THo 0T 0Z0T WA
[:1cRa 2070 -1 i g w3 s GROTTE v o v
8L TIL01 200 91 ¥EE 6T SETOLY (138174 ] T8 LST TP [lsh] 097698 73¢€ 62 065~ 00 68 66T 6L 86T°T SAK
600 0670 er LZSE- e CHRET v v v
Y8 R0T 82 6L7ZBT~ 15°265"L8 LE Lpe’E 96T 9FTET i asL ov 1]+ h+] 29° 200’68 CLBRZ Y- 9ETZLS S0'6TL TL 108°S HIA AOLOK
a0 0 00" b SE°¥S~ * o #UHOCTHY v ¥
LETEEs T [T ¢] 16 (28 0070 FITOGT LL'LL9 00D yLBOG2T 060 260 PLTO0G 2T £L7 anyd syRg
. =11l ;] [l 3 BL'SPT~ PYEL: ok 1 ET Y
EP I0LLY BO“B6EGCI- 65 95E PHT 00888 ITERLBT F8989 P11 00°C TE"8BE'29T ST GYPI~ 000 By EEG LS AN A IVLSZ TVHY
GO g 060 95 9L » ¢ nONOATHy v »
9T 896 °LH TLTL8T T~ 267915769 8EBYT'Z  TeTwEZ'et EI LTI 6T 00" a 6Z°280°CTT L6 ZOY T~ Z6°'L90°T BELLETT LIS’E §TOC ®X
SETORL'E PETEG- BEESC Y LB TeE GT'EFI’T 96910 L 600 [ AFE-YRgE 287 6pT- 96502 eI LT SANH
SAXYL aies GIva aIvd ared CIvd ASHIIENS TIEMLoZTION - odd *ONI AINTTEE
QELLTTIOONA 4INC TELOL SIAFHT LSTUILINI LTS/ SEXYL JNTHEND SARYL SROTLIAWHOD ANIMYT ONEINRIDZE SLOY RPN (Y
I FI00 T iodAL TTTA XITp edEr ‘gp ol 40 2ToAS  eatiow cdsmgsadw ONiasTo A deooy  SseizIwsx AF deosy SUGTITPUOD
£ seteg 43S e TF:0TI60 £T0T/VO/ZT ULE  'ETOZ/O0E/IT cwaeq Kw3  ‘Eroz o L0OOZ :3ewr

Z2Q¢ ¥YAXR LSIT GNVSD
STIVA NOOWIH J0 NMOL
TIOATY LIFHS FONY'IVE MOOHHLVSE qNVISD



GRAND RATEROOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

ETass: 2007 To 2023, Pay Datae: 10/31/2023, Time: 12/04/2023 10:28:24 am ALL Page: 1
Conditiens: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Actlive, Cycle: 00 To 00, ‘Type: CITY, Bsll Typa: G7 WATER
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGIRNING LARFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC, DEC.  COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PALD TAID PAID FAID TAXES
WATER 2 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 3.00 0.00 0.00
IR: 2007 2 g.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 a.00 0.00 6.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
WATER 1886 3,970,712 0.00 o.00 3,970,792 0.60 0.00 &.00 8.00 0.00 G.00 3,970,712
YR: 2008 186 3,876.72 0.90 0.00 3,570.72 0.00 0.00 0.60 9.00 0.00 0.06 3,970, 72
WATER 185 914,32 9.G0 ¢.00 916,32 0.0¢G &.00 09.060 ¢.00 8.00 o.00 916,32
Ti: zoo9 1gs 916.32 ¢.00 ¢.00 916.32 0. 00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 .08 0.00 v16. 32
HWRTER 187 916.32 a.o0¢ 2.00 916.32 0.00 2.00 .00 0.00 0.00 o.00 916.32
YR: 2010 18% 516,32 6.00 o.60 916,32 0.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 9.00 0.00 916. 22
WATER 187 1,118,860 .00 ¢.60 1,118,460 a.00 0.6 0,00 ¢.00 G.00 9.00 1,138 40
¥R: 2011 187 1,118.50 .00 G.on 1,118.60 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,118.60
WRATER 187 1,221.76 #.00 b.00 1,221.78 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.9¢ 0.0¢ 1,221.%8
¥R: 2012 18y 1,221.76 0.00 0.00 1,221.76 o.00 6.00 o. 00 2.00 0.00 0.00 1,225.76
WATER 187 1,2%1.76 ¢.00 .00 1,221.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0 o.00 1,221.7%
TR: 2013 187 1,221.76 0.00 0.00 1,221,76 ¢.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 1,221.76
WATER 187 1,493.27 9.0¢ 0.00 1,483.27 9.00 -0.8% 0.00 0.00 -0.89 0.00 1,494.16
IR: 2014 187 1,493.27 0.00 .00 1,493.27 6.00 -0.89 0.00 .00 ~0.89 0.00 1,494 .16
HATER 187 1,526.66 0.00 0.00 1,526.66 0.00 -0.54 0.00 ¢.00 -0.54 Q.00 1,527.20
YR: 2015 187 1,526.66 0. 66 G. o0 1,52€.66 0.00 ~0.54 0.00 9.00 ~0.54 0.00 %,527.20
WATER 187 1,832.64 0.00 0.00 1.832.64 6.00 117,83 111.3% 0.00 416,79 0.00 1,527.20
18761
¥R: 2016 is7 1,832.64 0. 00 0.00 1,832.54 0.00 117.483 11135 B.00 416.79 0.00 1,527.20
187,61
WATER 187 1,832.64 0.00 0.00 1,832.64 6.00 130.66 9995 6. 00 105,39 0.00 L,527.20
174.78
¥R: 2017 187 1.832.64 0.060 0.00 1,832.64 ¢.0p 130.66 90,95 0.00 405.39 0.00 1,527.20



Yaar: Z007 Ta 2023,

Pay Date: 10/31/2023,

Tiwmo: 312/04/2023 10:31:40 am

GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

il

Typa: CITY, Bill Type: 07 WAYER

Page: 2

Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:Ne Act/Susp: Active, Cycle: G0 Te 00, -

YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTTONS TAXES CURRENT TAXESSHINT INTBEREST L+FERES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC. DEC. CQLLECTABLE SUSPENSE SAID PATD PAID PAID PAID TAXES
174.78

WATER 187 1,811.63 0.60 .00 1,812.63 0.00 112.26 77.96 6.00 362.39 4.00 i1,527.20
172,17

IR: 2018 187 1,811.63 4,00 0.00 1,811.63 6.00 112.26 77.96 0.00 162.38% .99 L,527.20
172.17

WATER 183 2,813.10 .00 0.40 2,413.10 0.80 264.02 126.50 0.40 706.96 0.00 1,832.64
316.44

YR: 2019 1z8 2,413.10 008 D.0o 2,413.10 4.00 264.02 126.50 a.00 T06. 96 &.00 1,832.64
316 44

WATER 127 3,356.84 ¢.00 Q.00 3,359.84 g.00 621.46 143,44 0.00 1,365.20 0.00 2,138.08
594.3C

TR: 2020 187 3,359.84 0.409 0.00 3,.359.484 0.00 627146 143.44 ¢.00 1,365.20 [ 2,138.08
594_30

WATER 187 18,631.84 4.00 0.00 14,631.84 0.00 21.251.11 134.03 120,00 7R, 047.52 7.00 2,443.52
6,542 .38
“*+PAY OFF PRINCY** 11,805.17

TR: 2021 187 19,631.84 G.00 ¢.00 19,631.84 Q.00 21.251.11 334.03 120.900 28,047.52 2.00 2,443.52
6,542.33
Y2 APEAY OFF PRIRCHw+ 11,605.17

WATER 187 16,689.89 119.78 ¢.00 16,809.67 .00 1%,839%.66 113.72 140.60 25,353,981 .00 3.330.20
5,160.533
***PAY OFF PRINC*** 11,520.81

IR: 2022 187 16,689.89 119.78 8.00 1€ _.809.67 0.00 19,839.56 113,72 i40.00 25,253.91 ¢.00 3,330.29
5,160_53
YIIPAY OFF PRINCHE+ 11,520.81

WATER 187 15,2772.00 0.00 ¢.00 15,272.00 0.00 10,413.14 2.3 48,00 14,025,353 -48.01 $,192.48
3,552.02
***PAY OFF PRINC*** 3,885.64

TR: 2023 187 1%8,272.00 0.00 0.00 15,272,00 0.00 10,413.14 12,37 48.00 14,025.53 ~4%.01 5,192.48
3,552,02
S* DAY OFF PRINCS #+ 3,885.64

Grand Total igea 74,228 .99 115.78 .00 74,388,777 0.00 52,754.71 B1%. 32 308.00 70,582.26 ~48.01 31,905.45
16,700.23
*HAPAY OFF FRINC# %+ 27,011.52




GRAND RATEBOOK HALANCE SHEET REPORY
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YRAR 2022

Year: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 11/30/2023, Time: 12/04/2023 10:39:41 am AlL Page: 1
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active, Cycle: 00 To G0, Type: CITY, Bill Typa: 07 WATER
YEAR/TYPE acts BEGINNING LAWEUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TANES /BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC, DEC.  COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PALD PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
WATER 2 04.00 0.00 9.00 0.060 0.00 .00 G.00 .50 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
TR: 2007 2 .00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 ¢.00 .00 o.00 4.00 0.00 o.o0 0.00
WATER 186 3,978.12 0.00 0.00 3,970.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 3,970,172
TR: 2008 186 3,870,712 0.00 o.00 31,970.%2 06.06 6.00 8.00 [ ] 0.00 0.pa 3,5%0.72
WATER 185 916.32 ¢.00 G.00 316.32 G.60 0.80 4.40 0.00 .00 0.400 916,32
TR: 2009 185 916.32 2.00 .90 $16.32 0.90 a.e0 4.00 0_6o 0.00 0.00 916,32
WATER 187 916,32 0,00 0.09 916,32 D.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 .00 2.00 918,32
TR: 2010 187 916,32 .50 0.00 5916.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 516,32
WATER 187 1,118,460 0.00 6.60 1,118.60 0.00 ¢.00 ©.00 0.06 8.00 0.60 1,1318.60
TR: 2011 187 1,110, 60 0.00 0.00 1,118.60 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.09 0.00 1,118.60
WATER 187 1,221.76 0.00 G.CO 1,221.7% 0.00 4.00 ¢. 60 6.00 0.00 0.00 1,221.7%
IR: 2012 187 1,221.76 .00 0.00 1,221.7§ 9.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L,221.76
WATER 187 1,221.7% o.00 9.00 1,221.76 9.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,221,786
YR: 2013 187 1,221.76 .00 .00 1,221.76 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .60 1,221.76
WATER 187 1,493.27 0.00 0.00 1,4%3.27 6.00 ~D_B% .00 0.900 ~G.89 0.00 1,494.15
YR: 2014 187 1,493,27 0.60 0.00 1,453 .27 o.00 -0.89 0.00 0.00 0. 89 0,60 1,4%4.16
WATER 187 1,526.66 0.00 0.00 1,526.66 0.00 ~0.54 t.oo 0.00 ~0. 54 .00 1,527,290
TR: 2015 187 1,526.66 0.00 9.00 1,526.66 0.00 ~G.54 0.00 0.00 -0.54 0.00 1,827 20
WATER 187 1,832 42 o.00 0.00 1,832.64 0.00 117.83 111.35 0.00 416.7% 0.00 1,527.20
187,63
¥R: 2016 187 1,d32.64 ¢.00 0.00 1,832 64 .00 117.83 111.38 0.00 416 .19 0.00 1,527.20
187.61
WATER 187 1,832.64 ¢.c0 0.00 1,832.64 5.00 130.66 95.93% 8.00 485,39 Q.08 1,527,260
174,78
IR: 2007 187 1,832.64 0.0 0.00 1,832.64 o.00 130.66 99.95 o.00 405.39 0.00 1,527 .20



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

Faax: 2007 To 2023, Pay bate: 11/30/2023,  ime: 12/04/2023 10:42:21 sm a1y Page: 2
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active, Cycle: 80 To 00, ‘Typa: CITY, Bill Type: 07 WATER
YERR/TYPE ACTS BEGTNNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CAIRRENT TAXES /BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. BEC,  COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PALD PAID PALD PAID PALID TAXES
174.78
WATER 187 1,811.63 6.00 0.00 1,811.83 6.06 112.2¢ .36 0.00 362.3% 0.00 1,527.20
17217
YR: 2018 187 1,811.63 0.60 0.00 1,811.63 0.60 112 .2¢ 77.96 0.00 362,39 .00 1,527.20
17z.17
WATER 188 2,413.10 0.0¢ 0.00 2,413.10 0.0 264,02 12E6.50 0.00 706.96 g.00 1,832,864
316.44
TR: 2018 188 2,413 10 .00 6.00 2,423.16 o.00 264.02 126.50 0.00 706.96 0.00 1,832, 64
316_44
WATER 187 3,359.84 6.99 0.0¢ 3,358, 84 a.0c 627,46 143,44 0.og 1.3465.20 0.00 2,138.08
594,30
YR: 2020 187 3,359.464 o.00° 0.00 3,359.84 .00 627.46 143.44 0.00 1,365.20 0.00 Z,138.08
59436
WATER 187 18,831,864 0.00 0.00 18,631.84 .00 21,251.11 134.03 120,00 28,047.52 2.00 2,443,572
6,542,338
. YEAPAY OFF PRINCH** 11, 805,17
YR: 2021 187 18,63%1.84 o.00 0.00 18,631.84 ¢.00 21,251.11 134,03 i2¢_9a 28,047.52 6.00 2,443.52
€,5%542_38
FEEPAY ORF PRINC ¢+ 11,605.17
_WATER 187 16,5689.89 119,78 0.00 16,809_67 0.00 19, 835.66 113.72 140. 00 25,253.91 .60 3,330.29
5,160,53
**EPNY OFF PRINC*»» 11,520.8)
TR: 2022 187 16,869,829 11%.78 .00 16,809._67 0.00 19,839, 66 113.72 140. 00 25,253.91 ¢.00 3,330.29
5,160.53
YEADPRY OFF PRINCY++ 11,520 61
WATER 187 15,272,008 0.00 ¢.00 15,272.00 0.00 10,413,114 12.37 A8.00 14,025.53 -48.01 5,192, 48
3,552.02
THYPAY OFF PRINGY=w 3,885.64 .
IR: 2023 187 15,272.00 0.00 0.00 15,272.00 o.00 10,413.14 12.37 48.00 14,025,523 -48.01 5,192.48
3,882.02
4YHRAY OFF PRINCH 3,885 64
Grand Total 189 4,228 89 113,78 .00 T4, 348,77 .00 52,754.71 B19.32 30%.00 70,582 .26 -43.01 31,905, 45
16,700.23
YHAPRAY OFF PRINC+++ 27,011_82




GRAND RATEBGOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
TOWN OF BEACON FATLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

Yoar: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 10/31/2023, Time: 12/04/2023 10:15:23 am ALL Page: 1
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:wNo Act/Susp: Actiwve, Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: CITY, Bill Type: 05 ASSM
YEAR/TYDE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TRXES CURREN? TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TGTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANGE INC, DEC. _ COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PATD PAID PAID PALID PAID TAXES
RS3M 1 0.00 0.00 v.00 0.60 0.00 a.00 0.00 .00 C.00 0.q0 o.on
TR: 2007 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.60 oot .00 6.60 0.00 &.00 0.00 .00
ABSM 12 2,681.53 0.00 0.00 2, 681,53 2.00 895,20 1,602.31 .00 2,618.99 0.00 1,663.85
122.44
TR: 2008 1z 2,681.53 0.00 4.0t 2,681.53 0.00 855,20 1,602.33 .00 2,619.99 Q.00 1,663.85
122 .48
ASSM 19 1,526.52 0.00 0.00 1,526.52 0. o0 437.22 1,101.79 0.00 1,610.63 0.00 1,017.88
71.62
TR: 2009 19 1,526.52 .00 0.00 1,526.52 .00 43%.22 1,101,779 0.00 i,610.63 0,00 1,017.568
71.62
ASSM i4 1,264.77 3.00 G.00 1,264.77 0.0¢ 175,47 410.60 0.00 £57.69 0.00 1,017.68
Ti.82
IR: 2010 14 1,264, 77 0.00 0.00 1,264.77 n.oo 178,47 410.60 0.40 657.69 0.00 1,017.68
TL.62
ASSK ia 1,526.52 £.00 ¢, 00 1.%26.52 c.00 449,65 971.28 24.00 1,504.08 0.00 1,017.63
35.19
¥R: 2011 ¥ 1,526.52 C.Co 0.00 1,526,852 0.00 449 .63 571.24 24.00 1.506.08 Q.00 1,017,688
58,19 :
BSSM 20 1,617.68 0,00 0.00 1,017.68 0.00 0.00 n. o0 0.06 0.06 0.60 1,617.68
IR: 2012 20 1,017.68 0.00 0.00 1,017.68 0.00 ©.00 ¢.00 o000 0.00 .00 1,017.68
ASSM 18 1,817.68 0.00 0.00 1,017.68 a,00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,017.68
TR: 2013 18 1,017.68 0.00 .04 1,017.68 0.090 0.06¢ ¢.00 o.00 0.00 6,00 1,017.68
ASSM 26 1,017.68 0.00 0.0 1,811,685 0.00 0.00 a.00 6.00 0.00 D.co 1,017.68
IR: 2014 26 1,017.¢8 0.00 0.00 1,017.¢8 0.00 .00 0. 00 0.00 .00 a.0¢ 1,017.68
ASSM 23 1,031.17 0.00 G600 1.,031.17 G.00 13.49 2.02 0.00 15.57 G.00 1,.017.68
IR: 2015 23 %,03%.17 0.0 0.00 1,031.17 G_og 13.49 2.02 o.00 i%5.51 ¢.00 1,0617._58
ASSH 16 2,544 .20 0.0¢ Q.00 2,544.20 0.00 237.69 263.5] 0.00 784.49 .90 2,035.36
283.89
***PAY OFF PRINC**+ 12.14



GRAND RATEROOK BALANCE SHEET RERPORT
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

Tear: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 10/31/2023, Time: 12/04/2023 10:15:42 am it Page: 2
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active, Cycle: 08 To 06, Type: CITY, Bill Typw: D5 ASSM
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L4FEES TOTAL GVER UNCOLLECTED
BALINCE NG, DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PALD BAID PALD PAID TAXES
YR: 2016 16 2,545.20 0.00 0.00 2,544.20 0.00 237.09 263.51 6.00 784,48 0.06 2,035.36
283.99%
S 4PAY OFF FRIHCH &% 12.14
ASSM 23 3,309.45 0.00 0.00 3,309.48 4.00 415.33 307.02 0.00 356.33 6.00 2,660.17
233.98
TR: POL7 23 3,309.48 .00 0.00 3,309.48 9.00 415,33 307,02 4.00 956.33 0.0¢ 2,660.17
233.98
ASSM 29 3.347.24 6.00 0.00 5,347.24 0.00 897.50 1,013.10 0.00 2,6753.09 0.00 3,681.25
768.49
¥R: 2018 29 5,347 24 .00 o.00 E,347.24 o.00 857.50 1,013.210 Q.00 2,679.089 0.63 3,681_25
168,49
hSsM 2B0 6,614.%2 0.09 0.00 6,614.92 Q.00 297,50 646,24 0.00 2,172.7% B.0o0 5, 088.40
629,02
¥R: 2019 280 6,614.92 0.00 .00 €,614.92 [N 1 497,50 646.24 0.60 2,L72.76 o.00 5,088.40
£29.02
ASSM 269 8,076.70 0.50 5.00 8,076.70 0.00 §,714.71 638.23 24.00 10,354.09 0.00 5,49%7.24
977.18
#++DAY OFF PRINCH*+ 6,712.4¢
™R: 2020 269 8,076.70 o.00 0.36 8,076.70 0.00 8,714, 71 638.23 24.00 10, 354,09 o.o0 5,497.24
977.1%
*¥4PAY OFF PRINCH** 6,712.40
ASSM 280 68,693.40 G.00 ¢.00 68, 693.40 0.00 57,582.68 1,067,065 96, 00 78,021.48 0.00 6,144.65
19,275.74
LeeBRY OFF BPRINC**+ 14,309.59 :
TR: 2021 280 68,693.40 0.00 ©.00 68,693.40 0.00 57,582.69 1,067.05 96.00 78,021.48 0.00 £,144.66
19,27%.74
SEVPAY OFF PRINCHE* 14,309.69
AssM 280 66,314,50 0.900 0.00 66, 314.50 a.00 93,910.15 167,52 120.00 71,214.26 0.00 T,266.54
16,416.59
A FREFUND A *+ -47,30 .00 0.00
“*+PAY OFF PRINC*** 11,231 48
TR: 2022 280 66,314.50 .00 .00 66,314.50 ©.00 53,910.15% TET.52 120.00 11,214.28 0.00 7,266.54
16,415.59
*UEREFTHD &+ & ~47.30 9.80 0.00
*ERPRY OFF PRINCY*+ 11,231.48
ASSM 280 63,481.34 8.00 -123.68 §3,357.68 0.00 50,236.06 115.7%14 168.00 62,255.90 -156.37 14,273.40
11,740.10

**+PAY OFF PRINC*+

i2.766.22



GRAND RATERCOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

Yoar: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 10/31/2023, Time: 12/04/2033% 10:22:16 am ALl Page: 3
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act./Susp: Active, Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: CITY, Bill Type: 05 ASSM
YERR/PYPE ACTS BEGINRING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CUARENT TAXES /HINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE ING. DEC. COLLECTASLE SUSPENSE BALD PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
™]: 2023 280 63,481.34 0.00 ~123.66 63,357, 68 0.00 50,236,06 115,74 168.00 62,259.90 ~156,3% 14,271,40
1i1,740.10
FHIPAY OFF PRINCE*+ 12,766.22
Grand Total 280 235,465.33 9.00 ~123.866 235,341.67 0.00 174,862,086 9,906.37 43200 234,850.30 -156.37 55,432.63
50,649, 47
S FREFUND # # -47.30 ¢ o0 0,08
EEEPRY OFF PRINCS &+ 45,031.93




CASH REPCORT
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS

Time: 10:18:46 Paca: 1

MONTHLY REPORT BY BILLING YEAR CASH: CITY Data: 12/04/2023 Pay Date: 117012023 To 11/30/2023

Condtition: Taar From: 2007 TO 2023 District: All Termf Total Only: NO Bill Type: 03 ASSM Susp/Credit: ALL Cycle #: DO 70 0C

Recap Option: Year Type

BILL # 5-D CYITY INTEREST LIEN FEES BINT TOTAL D[ATE PAID K TP OVR  BATCH TRANS# TERMY NAME

Gross Exmpt: Net Tax

2021-5-0008159 01 Je.58 9.84 ©.00 0.00 0.00 48.42 11/20/2023 P 1 1387 1 20 BUEHIER EDW
TOT ASSM 38.58 S.84 9.00 Q.00 $.00 48.42

TOT YR 2021 38.58 5.84 0.00 G.0D 0.00 4€.42

2022-5-0008159 Q1 365.05 g2.14 G.06 0.00 143.78 $80.98 11/20/2023 P 1 1387 2 20 BUEHLER EDW
TOT AsSM 365.05 32.14 .00 0.00 143,79 590.98

TOT ¥R 2022 365.05 82.14 0.00 0.00 143.79 590G, 98

2023-5-0008051 01 11.58 0.17 0.00 G¢.00 g.00 11.75 11/16/2023 P2 1386 1 20 HAMES ROBER
2023-5-0008076 01 3B%. 18 17.33 3.00 0. 00 123 .66 526.17 12/2972023 » 1 1388 1 20 ALFIERE JOS
2023-3-000B159 01 365.05 16.43 0.00 0.00 143.79 525.27 11/20/2023 P 1 1387 3 20 BUEHLER EDW
TOT ASSM 761,82 33.93 o.00 0.00 267.45 1,063.19%

TOT ¥R 2023 761.81 33.%3 g.00 0.00 267 .45 1,163.19

TOT CUR/YR COLL. 761.81 33.93 ¢.00 4,00 267,45 1,063.1%

TOL BACK/YR COLL. 403,63 91.98 0.00 0.00 143.79 $39.40

TOT ACTIVY 1,165, 44 i25.91 4.00 .60 411.24 1,762.59

GRAND TOTAL 1,165.44 125.61 8.00 0.0 411.24 1,702.59

CITY CURRENT & 1,063.1% BACK : 635.40

ECRIPT TOTAL 1,702.58

ASH TOTAL .00

HARGE TOTAL 0.00
ASH BALANCE 0.00
HECK TOTAL 1,702.59
REDIYT TOTAL 0.00
EBIT TOTAL 0.00 ‘
EPOSIT TOTAL 1,702.59 hw+ (EXCLUDE CREDIT AND DERIT CARD)

EPOSIT TOTAL

1,702.59




TRANSFERS
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS

MOWNTHLY REPORY BY RILLING YEAR CASH: C<ITY Date: 12/04/2623 Pay Data: 11/01/72023 To 11/30/2023 Time: 10:I8:51 Paga: 3
Condition: Year From: 2007 TO 2023 Pistrice: All Term# Total Oniy: NG Bill Type: 05 ASSM Susp/Credit: ALL Cycle #: 00 TO 00

Recap Option: Year Type ;
BILL # 8=-D ve CITY INTEREST LIEN FEES BINT TOTAL  DATE PAID K TP OVR BATCH TPRANSE TERMEF NAME
Gross Exmpt Net Tax
T 2022-5~0008217 61 0.00 0.00 24,0 0.00 64,137 BA.37 11/13/2023 #7 TP 1 307 Z 18 Y BOWEN iuﬁm.w
1 2022-5~0008217 o ~-B4.37 0.04 0.0¢ ¢.00 0.00 -84.37 11/13/2023 #T 7F 3 507 1 16 Y BOWEN WILiT
TOT ASSM -84.37 0,00 24.00 8.¢0 60,37 ¢.00
TP YR 2022 -B4.37 0.00 24.00 ¢.00 60.37 0.99
TOT BACK/YR COLL. -84 .37 .00 24.60 .00 80.37 5.00
TOT ACTIVE -B84,37 G.00 24.00 .00 60.37 0.00
GRAND TOTAL ~B4 .37 J.08 24.00 o.00 &£0.37 0.00
TRANSFERS -84 .37 0.00 24.00 n.40 60.37 0.00
CITY . CURRENT : 0.00 RACK . 0.00
RECEIPT TOTAL 0.00
TASH TOTAL 0.00
THANGE TOTAY 0.900
JASH DALANCE 0.00
CHECK TOTAL 0.00
REDIT TOTAL 0.00
JEBI'T TOTAL G.00
JEPOSIT TOTAL 0.00 oex {EXCLUDE CREDIT AND DEBIT CARD)

JEPOSIT TOTAL 0.00




GRAND RATEBOOR BALANCE SHEET REPORT
TOWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LISY YEAR 2622

Teax: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 11/30/2023, Time: 12/04/2023 10:24:23 am AL1 Page: 1
Conditions: Recap 8y Year:Yes Recap By DistiNo Ber/Susp: Aetiwve, Cycle: Q¢ To 00, %ype: CITY, Bill Typer 05 ASSM
YEAR/TYPE ACT3 BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CUBRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE ING. DEC. COLLECTARLE SUSPENSE PAID PAYD BALD PAID PRID TAXES
ASSM 1 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 4,00 o.00 ¢.60 o.00 0.00 g.60 a. 00
TR: 2007 L 0.00 ©.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 6.00 9.00 Q.00
ASSM 12 2,681,583 0.00 ©.a0 2,681.53 G.00 895,20 1,602,133 8.00 2,619.99 G.00 1,863.85
122.48
YR: 2008 12 2,681.53 9.00 0.00 2,681.53 0.00 895 .20 1,602.31 0.00 2,615.99 0.00 1,663.85
122.48
AsSsM 19 1,526.52 6.00 0.00 1,526.52 0.00 437.22 1,101.79 £.00 1,810.63 0.00 1,017.68
T1.562
IR: 2009 19 1,526.52 2.00 ¢.00 1,526.52 0. 00 a37.22 1,101.79 0.00 1,610.63 o.0n 1,017.68
T1.62
ASSH 14 t.z64.17 0.00 0.00 1,264.77 6.00 175.41 410,60 4.00 657.69 .00 1,017.64
71.82
YR: 2010 14 1,.264.77 .00 8.00 1,264.97 0.00 175.47 410. 40 o.00 657,69 0.00 1,017.68
11.62
ASSM 18 1,526.52 .60 0.90 1,526.52 @.00 449.55 971.24 24.00 1,504 .08 0.00 1,017.868
54,19
¥R 2011 18 1,526.52 0.00 0.00 1,526,52 o.00 449,65 971 .24 24.00 1,504.08 9.00 1,017, 68
59.19
ASSM 20 1,017,683 09.00 0.00 1,817, 68 c.00 0.00 6.09 .00 0.900 0.00 1,017.68
TR: 2032 20 1,017.68 0.00 0.00 1,017.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 1.017.68
ASSM 18 1,017.68 0.00 G.00 1, 017. 68 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.c0 0.0¢ 1,017.68
YR: 2013 ig 1,017.68 .00 0.00 1,017.68 .60 6.00 6.00 0.00 .00 2.00 i,017.68
ASSM 26 1,017.68 a.04 0.00 1,017.68 4.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 g.00 1,017.68
TR: 2014 26 1,017 68 .00 0.00 1,017.68 9.00 .00 ¢.00 .00 ¢.00 9.00 1,017.68
ASSM 23 1,431.17 0.00 0.00 1,031.17 ¢.00 13.49 z.02 2.00 15.51 5.00 1,017.68
¥R: 2015 23 1.931.17 0.00 0.00 1,031 .17 6.00 13.49 2.02 0.00 15.51 0.00 1,017.68
ASEM 16 2,544.20 c. 60 8.00 2,545.2¢ 0.0¢ 237.09 263.51 0.00 T84.4% 0.00 2,035.36
283.89
*HEPAY OFF PRING*+* 12.14



TOWN OF BEBACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

GRAND RATEHOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

¥ear: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 11/30/2023, Time: 12/04/2023 10:24:38 am Al Page: 2
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active, Cycle: 40 Te 00, ‘ype: CITY, Rill Type: 05 ASSM
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING TAWFUL CORRECTTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES /BINY INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTEDR
BALANCE e, DEC.  COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PATD BAID DAED PALD PATD TAXES
TR: 2016 16 2,54¢,20 ¢.00 0.00 2,544.20 0.00 237.09 263,51 0.00 784.49 0.00 2,035.36
283.89
A DAY OFf PRINCH*W 12.14
ASSM 23 3,3089.48 0.40 G.00 3,309.48 0.0¢ 415.33 307.02 0.0¢ 956,33 0.00 2,660,107
233.98
T 2017 23 3,30%.48 0.00 0.00 3,309.48 0.00 415.33 307.02 6.00 956.33 a.00 2,660.17
233,98
ASSM 29 5,347.24 a.¢o 0.00 5,347.24 6.00 397.50 1,013.10 0,00 2,675.09 0.00 3,681.25
Te8.4%
YR: 2018 29 5,387.24 0.00 ¢.00 5,347.24 0.00 897.50 1,013.190 0.00 2,679.09 6,00 3,681.25
768_43
ASEM 280 6,614.92 0.90 0.060 §,614.92 0.00 897,50 646.24 0.00 2,172.76 a.00 5,DB8.40
629.02
m: 2819 280 6,614.92 9.00 0.00 6,614.92 0.90 897.50 646,24 ¢.00 2,172.7¢ 0.00 5,088.40
628,02
ASSM 269 8,076.70 6.00 0.00 2,076,710 0.00 8,714.71 63B.73 24,00 10,354.09 0.09 5,497.24
977.15
“EEBRY OFF PRINCH++ §,712.40
YR: 2020 259 8,076.70 o.00 0.00 8,076.70 a.00 8,714.71 638.23 24.00 10¢,354.09 &.00 5.497.24
$77.15
YYPAY OFF BRINGAV& 6,712.40
ASSM 280 68,693.40 a.00 c.00 68,693.40 0.60 57,621.27 1,076.89 96,00 78,069.90 9.00 6,106.08
19,275.7¢
*rEPAY DFF PRINC*++ 14,309.69
YR: 2021 280 68,693, 40 0,00 9.00 68,693, 40 0.0 57,621.27 1,076.89 96.00 78,069.90 0.00 6,106.08
19,275.74
*4FPAY OFF PRINCY#*+ 14,309,693
ABSM 280 66,314.50 o.00 0.00 66,314.56 &.00 54,190.83 845,66 144.00 71, 805.24 0.00 6,757.70
1€, 620.75
*& *REFORD A * & -47,30 .00 ¢.00
**YPAY QFF PRINC*** 11,147.11 ***PAY OFF BINT#+*+ 60.37
YR: 2022 286 66,314.50 0.00 0.00 66, 314,50 0.00 54,190.83 049.66 144,00 71,805.24 ¢.00 €,757.70
16,620.75
*o ¢ PEFUND S ++ -47.30 0.00 6.00
*ARDAY OFF PRIRCH+# 11,147.11 *T4PAY OFF HINTH* 60.37
AssM 280 63,481.34 9.00 -123.66 63,357.68 0.00 50, 997,87 149.67 168.00 £3,323.09 -72.00 13,242.14
12,007,5%
RIPAY OFF PRINCY*+ 12,766.22



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REFCORT
TCWN OF BEACON FALLS
GRAND LIST YEAR 2022

¥ear: 2007 To 2023, Pay Date: 11/36/2023, Time: 12/08/2023 10:26:53 am ALl Page: 2

Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Racap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active, Cycle: 00 Te 0C, fType: CITY, Bill Type: 05 ASSM
YEAR/TYPE ACTS HBEGINNING LAREUL CORRECTTONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
EALANCE ING, DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE BATD SAID PRID BAID PAID TAXES
YR: 2023 280 63,481,34 0.00 -123.66 €3,357.68 0.90 50,997 .57 14%.67 168,00 €3,323.09 -72.00 13,242.14
12,807.55
LAAPAY OFF PRINCH** 12,766,22
Grand Total 280 235,465.33 0.00 ~123.66 235,341 .67 a.00 17%,943.13 »,032.28 456,00 236,552.8% ~42.00 53,855,985
51,171.48
* P REFOND Y * ¥ -47.30 0.00 .60

FEEPRY OFF PRINCH** 48,947.56 **+*PAY OFf BINT**# 60.37




Treasurers Report

NEW ACCOUNTS OPENED IN NOVEMBER 2023

Interest General Ledger
Posted at Deposit in Cutstanding Balance as of GL + 0S5 Checks - Bank
11/30/2023 Interest Rates  Account Structure Month-end  Transit thecks 11/30/23 DIT 11/30/23
[LtsEryy BaNK & STIF Accoums
Major Funds
General Fund Cperating 24.50% Commerciol Checking $ 11,783.64 $ 9,435.00 § 164,079.98 § 292,721.14 § 466,236.12 | % 466,236.12
General Fund Money Market Account $  3,400,000.00 S  3,400,000.00 { $ 3,400,000.00
Generaf Fuand Bscrpw Sccount s 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 | % 75,000.00
STIF General Fund Aaesunt B4 $ 17,928.01 $  3,639,17474 $ 363917474 [ S 3,639,174.74
Total General Fund $  7,580,410.86 | S  7.580,410.88
SWWT Checking 4.50% Municipol interest 5 1,539.71 S 424,964.2t $ 424,964.21 [ § 424,564.21
HYIF SWWY Accoust 5.41% 5 4,669.93 $ 1,047,96321 § 1,047,563.21]5 1,047,963.21
Total SWWT Fund S 1,472,92742 | $  1,472927.42
Bonded Projects Checking 1.500 Municipal! interest $ 4,478.23 3 3,404,226.07 5 3,404,226.07 | 5 3,404,226.07
Capital Nan-Recurring £.50% Municipal Interest % 1,448.75 s 16,825.47 $ 375,18332 § 392,122.79 | % 392,122.79
Unbudgeted Grants 4,504 Municipol Interest $  3,466.49 $ 69202420 § 243,081.57 § 935,105.77 | S 935,105.77
Other Government Funds
Town Clerk Municipal s 7,486.00 $ 10,999.92 % 18,485.92 | & 18,485.92
Public Library PayBack Business Checking 5 18000 S 4,853.95 5 5,132.95 | & 5,132,95
tibrary Money Market Accaunt Max Maney Morket Business % 11,456.99 5 11,456.99 | & 11,456.98
Special Activities Municipal s 28,067.29 S 28,067,281 5% 28,067.29
Dog Fund Bus Municipal Money Market 3 3,200.86 3 3,200.86 | $ 3,200.86
05 Preservation Bus Municipal Maney Markst 3 10,636.51 $ 1063651 ] & 10,636.52
Fiduelary Fund
Melbourne Trust Commerciol Checking s 480.04 § 480,04 | § 480.04
Melbourne Trust - €D NEW - 3.5% co 5 29.44 s 10,261.77 & 10,261.77 | & 10,261.77
Small Cities Accounts
Small Citles Revolving Fund 0.10% Commercial Checking 5 5.71 $ 69,456.21 § 69,456.21 | & £9,456.21
$ 45349981 § 5,435.00 $§ 880,699.65 $ 13,051,836.80 S 13,%41,971.45 $ 13,941,97145

Service Fees Posted against Interest in GF

Interest cates posied in red By accownt.

DAILY RATE, 11-30-23, 547%

7 DAY YIELD: 5.45%
550
gom ot
= | ot
£ 5.39 v
B2
:
< 610
s.00 T ¥ ¥ T T A T
= Yl " = ] e Ty il g aQ
FFEELEELFEEFEELS
SELFE LT FS

$ 45,345.91

POSITIVE PAY HAS BEEN IMPLEMENTED for the GENERAL FUND O

n

3

[

"




BEACON FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY ey

\“‘,mﬂ \ %
LEARN... PARTICIPATE. . ENJOY AL
10 Maple Avenue, Beacon Falls, Connecticut 06403 'i;%\#ff“i"'
(203) 729 - 1441 < Fax: (203) 729 — 4927 O —
Ty e r—
bﬁ [CI@J"mail.Com RINCTN D Al 5 PEBLAC L INRARLY

November 7, 2023

Dear members of the Board of Selectmen,

This report highlights the spectrum of our library's programs, services, and financial
performance.

1

Ln

Increase in Computer Usage Hours: There's been a notable increase (10.61%)
in computer usage hours compared to the same period last year. This demonstrates
increased engagement with library services in terms of technology usage.
Significant Rise in Website Visits: The web visits have seen a remarkable
increase (220.66%) compared to last year. This suggests that the library's online
presence and content attract more visitors,

Growing Volunteer Hours: Volunteer hours have increased substantially
(85.14%), indicating a stronger community involvement or dedication to
supporting library operations.

Positive Circulation Trends: Although there are some minor decreases in
specific categories, overall material circulation for adults, audiobooks,
downioadable audiobooks, and Juvenile videos has increased, Additionally, some
areas, like downloadable audiobooks and digital music downloads. have notably
increased.

Library Card Registrations: 59 new registrations this month.

Interlibrary Loans (ILL) Growth: Interlibrary borrowing and lending (ILL-
borrowed and ILL-lent) have increased. demonstrating an expanded network and
availability of resources for patrons.

Consistency in Library Passes and Homebound Deliveries: While these
services might have minimal numbers, they've remained consistent or shown
growth. This indicates a sustained effort to provide essential services to specific
community segments.

Program Summary

Adult Programs:

Anxiety Workshop
Writing Workshop
Watercolor

True Crime Book Club
Orange Wreath

Purl Jam



+ Edgar Allen Poe

Child/Youth/Familg Programs:

* Little University

o« UDS

*  Miss Maria

+ Home School Co-op

+ Election Day Storytime
* Knitting Homeschoolers
+ Kindergarten Visit

» Art Exploration
 Nailed It (Family)

« Thanksgiving Storytime

Financial Report
The library maintains a similar percentage of spending across different categories
compared to the prior year, reflecting a consistent approach to financial management.

[n summary. our comprehensive efforts in program offerings, service provision. and
prudent financial management reflect our commitment to tostering an inclusive, dynamic,
and resourceful environment for our patrons. We remain dedicated to enhancing our
services, expanding our program diversity, and optimizing resource allocation to best
meet the needs of our community.

Sincerely, .
' ‘/Z‘.Ao %ﬂwé

Elizabeth Setaro-Posick
Library Director



November
Service Report 2023-2024

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
h % change from
THISMONTH  yrp  Samemonid oo/ sRYTD last year to this

last year year
ADULTS AT ADULT PROGRAMS 58 593 85 845 -37.25%
ADULTS AT CHILD PROGRAMS 105 639 121 856 -2.59%
CHILDREN AT CHILD PROGRAMS 211 1022 180 1991 -3.47%
TOTAL : 374 3154 366 3592 -12.19%
# of CHILDREN/YA/FAMILY
PROGRAMS 17 108 10 83 13.98%
avg # chikdren at child programs 12.41 91.07 18 99173 -8.34%
# of ADULT PROGRAMS 7 37 § 29 27.59%
avg # adults at adults programs 83 74.46 130 1563 -51.32%
LIBRARY SERVICES
THISMONTH  YTD  Samemonth oo, o YT % change from last
last year yaar to this year
COMPUTER USAGE (HRS) 20 1/6 160 213 46 136 2/9 10.61%
COMPUTER (#PEOPLE) 28 169 1/3 41 238 -28.87%
WEB SITE VISITS 2975 14186 590 4424 220.66%
VOLUNTEER HOURS 10 3/4 137 10172 74 85.14%
HOMEBOQUND DELIVERIES 1 7 0 2 250.00%
Notary Services 5 53 6 60 -11.67%
CIRCULATION OF MATERIALS
; Same month Percentage changs
THIS MONTH YTD lastyear  PRIORYTD (o0 Iast‘;aar i
. to this year YTD
ADULT arn 2243 376 2168 3.46%
YOUNG ADULT 21 150 17 307 -51.14%
JUVENILE 630 3156 570 3288 -3.96%
AUDIO BOOKS 27 119 38 111 7.21%
Downloadable audiobooks 162 958 156 862 10.80%
Digital Music downloads 8 21 8 9 133.33%
ADULT VIDEO 73 521 108 853 -20.21%
JUVENILE VIDEO 47 171 17 195 -12.31%
Digital Video downloads 8 49 1 8 512.50%
E-BOOKS 138 798 136 952 -16.39%
LIBRARY PASSES 1 6 1 5 20.00%
QOTHER 3 21 2 25 -16.00%
TOTALS 1489 8208 1431 8581 -4.34%
{Included in above)
ILL-BORROWED 250 1395 216 1282 8.81%
[LL-LENT 135 803 99 644 24.69%
CONNECTICARD LOANS 67 347 49 422 A7 77%
REGISTRATION THIS MONTH
% change from
EXPIRED NEW  YTD(NEw) TNIORYTD oot vear to this
(NEW) year
ADULT 12 19 135 139 -2.88%
CHILDREN 1 40 60 72 -16.67%

TOTALS 13 59 185 211 -7.58%



November

2023-2024 financial report

. THIS REMAINING % OfLINE
Library Accts #10-69 MONTH YTD PRIOR YTD BUDGET EK;EE‘NI;ED
#1010 FULL TIME $13,202.00 $66,026.48 $64,421.35  $105,606.52 38.47%
#1019 PART TIME $1,068.75 $5,951.24 $5,608.25 $9,648.76 38.15%
#1060 COMPUTER $814.01  $4,506.89 $4,619.95 $2,243.11 66.77%
#1170 LIBRARY MATERIALS $2,145.92 $10,206.52 $12,809.59 $18,793.48 35.19%
#1800 PROF. DEVEL. $75.00 $229.62 $333.00 $770.38 22.96%
#1805 PROGRAMMING $964.94 $7,063.72 $5,484 .65 $4,686.28 60.12%
#1807 COPIER LEASES $63.78 $305.30 $318.29 $514.70 37.23%
TOTAL $18,334.40 $94,289.77 $93,505.08  $142,263.23 39.86%

PETTY CASH CHECKING ACCT. ***
BEG. BALANCE $50.00 BEG. BALANCE $4,745.59
ADD'L FUNDS $71.50 ADD'L FUNDS $387.36
MINUS EXPENSES $71.50 MINUS EXPENSES $0.00
TOTAL $50.00 TOTAL $5,132.95
Deposits
petty cash $71.50
Damaged/Lost Library materials $8.00 Late BVD $2.61
Fax $1.00 Wieath Material Fee $45.00
Late Video $0.00 Lost Material $8.25
Printing $62.50 Wreath Material Fee $135.00
Replaced Library cards $0.00 Gingerbread House $100.00
PETTY CASH TOTAL $71.50 Gingerbread House $25.00
Liberty Bank CD $11,456.99

Expenses



To Mr Gerard Smith 1st selectman

From : Peter J Colon 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

11/1/2023 sanitized building knobs rails and hallways picked up all garbage
vacumed all rooms cleaned bathrooms dusted rms window seals ledges
11/2/2023 Sanitized building, knobs and hallways vacumed all rms pick up all
garbage pails dusted window seals ledges some desks wipe down what i can on
desk cleaned tables meeting room cleaned bathrooms moped floors dusted
hallways swept stairs moped stairs and hallways unciog bowl mens room
townhall cleaned top stove and inside stove red sauce

11/3/2023 Sanitized building knobs and hallways vacumed all rugs rms pick up
all garbage wiped down if needed seal ledges on windows cleaned bath rms and
mirrors plugged sink in hallway near selectmans office dirt was in it

11/6/2023 sanitized bldg knobs and hall ways vacuumed all rugs pick up alt
garbage pails wiped down ledges if needed and desks swept stairs dusted
hallways moped stairs hallways fixed handie door knob senior center

11/7/2023 sanitized building knobs and rails and hallways vacumed all rugs rms
pick up all garbage wiped down all seal and ledges if needed and desk cleaned
all bath rms moped floors townhall checked all fire extinguishers and marked
checked and marked townhall senior center

11/8/2023 sanitized building knobs and rails vacuumed all rms pick up all the
garbage cleaned all bath rms dust as needed all rms window seals and ledges
sweep stairs down moped took out two bulbs replaced mens bath room
11/9//2023 sanitized building rails and knobs vacumed all rooms picked up all
garbage cleaned bath rooms and mirrors and glass picked up bottles yard
townhall

11/12//2023 sanitized building rails and knobs vacumed ali rms dust as needed
11/13/2023 sanitized building knobs and rails vacumed all rms empty all garbege
pails dustas needed windows seals and ledges dusted desks cleaned bath rms



mirror and moped hallways and stairs

11/14/2023 sanitzed building knobs and rails vacumed all rms empty all garbage
dust as needed window seals ledges cleaned bath rms mirrors moped ali
11/15/2023 monday sanitzed building and rails and knobs vacumed rms empty
all garbage pails dust as needed in rms window seals ledges and desks cleaned
all bath rms moped all hallways stairs

11/16/2023 tuesday sanitizes building knobs and rails vacumed all rms empty all
garbage pails dust as needed window seals and ledges clean bath rms mirrors
and glass on all doors in building library hallway window seals and ledge cleaned
11/17/2023 sanitized building rails and knobs vacumed all rms empty all
garbage pails dust as needed window seals ledges clean all bath rms mirrors
and glass

11/20/2023 sanitized building rails knobs vacumed all rms empty all garbage
pails dust as needed window seal ledges desks cleaned bath rms mirrors glass
sweep and mop stairs and hallways

11/21/23 sanitized building rails knobs vacumed all rms empty all garbage pails
dust as needed widows seals ledges desks clean bath rms mirrors glass sweep
stairs dust hallways I
11/22/23 sanitized building rail and knobs vacumed all rms empty all garbage
pails dust as needed windows seals leges desks clean bath rms mirror glass
sweep stairs mop hall ways

11/27/2023 sanitized building rail and knobs vacumed all rms empy all garbage
pails dust as needed wipe down cleaned bathrooms mirrors and glass doors
mop stairs hallways cleaned replaced battery smoke detector by selectmans
office

11/28/2023 sanitized knobs and rails vacumed all rms empty all garbage pails
checked widow ledges and seals dust as needed windows seals ledges desk
desk dusted wiped down cleaned hath rms and moped stairs hallway

11/29/23 sanitized building rails knobs vacumed all rms empty all garbage
pails dust as needed windows seals ledges desks dust wipe down clean bath
rms mirrors glass and mop fixed shades meeting room loose falling down one
side

11/30/2023 sanitized knobs and rails vacumed all rms empty all garbage pails
dust as needed windows seals ledges desk dusted wiped down clean bath rms
and moped stairs hallways

11/30/2023 sanitized building knobs vacumed all rms empty pails dust as needed



window seals ledges cleaned stove filters senior center  11/10 holiday 11/23
and 11/24 holiday
sincerely Peter j coion



Town of Beacon Falls
Economic Development Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
10 Maple Avenue Beacon Falls, CT 06403
C/0 Town Clerk
(Subject to Revision)

Members Present: Jack Betkoski (JB), Robert Desrochers (RD), Edward Korzon (EK), and Victor Lembo (VL)
Members Absent: Dennis Phipps (DP), David Pokras (DAP), and Edward Mulvihill (EM)
Others Present: 1 member of the public, one member of staff, selectman, Krenesky.

1. Call to Order /Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call:
JB called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM and led the assembled in the pledge of allegiance.

2. Read and Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings:
Motion made to approve the minutes from the 9/20/23 special meeting by EK/RD. All ayes.

3. Comments from the Public:
None

Discussion opened regarding a marketing campaign.

Clerk to check in with Sadie on where the EDC website stands. Domain to be obtained, and discnssion opened about
bringing the project in-house.

4, Correspondence:
None

5. Old Business:

a.  Main Street: Tap Room is set to soft open this week, The curb appeal of New Harvest restaurant was
discussed briefly.

b. Beacon Falls Market Space: JB met with Charlic Lee and the town planner to see what his options are for
the market space,

¢. Naugatuck Valley Regionai Development Corp. — Other Updafes:

. Local Business:

¢. Community Project Updates: Tap Room agreed to host a business breakfast for networking and
comimunity outrcach. Clerk to contact entrepreneurial teaching for local businesses on marketing and
business management, MK mentioned it would be a great time to discuss revamping Main St. while the
POCD is underway.

6. New Business;

7. Grant News /Update/EDC Coordinator Update: No updates

8. Payment of Bills: None

9. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:28 PM EK/RD, all ayes.

Respectfully submitied,
¥

/:;

Lauren A, Fennell

Clerk, EDC

Regular Meeting Minutes - EDC TPuge
Clerked by Lavren A, Fennell

Meeting Date: 10/23/23



Michael P. Yamin
Superintendent

December 5, 2023

Mes from rintenden

e RI16 BOE has canceled its meeting for December 13th. They will be holding a Special
Meeting on Monday, December 11, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. at the Region 16 District Office,
30 Coer Road, Prospect, CT. for the purpose of ¢lecting officers for Region 16 Board of
Education and accepting resignations and the hiring of new teachers.

o The BOE members will be receiving training by the Region’s attorney on roles,
responsibilities and procedures the 11th as well after the meeting as they
transition new members.

o Canceling the meeting on December 13th also allows the BOE members to attend
the Beacon Falls Wetlands Commission meeting to review their application for
the Multi-purpose turf field.

e The following questions have been circulating on social media. We have provided
answers and comments in an attempt to resolve misperceptions or cgncerns:

How is it legal that the towns downvoted the turf in May but the Board can still move forward with
it?

in May 2023, the Region, through referendum, asked the member towns if they would approve the
borrowing of an additional $2 million o construct an artificial turf field. A referendum is required by law
any time a regional school district wants to borrow money in excess of $500,000. However, the faw does
not require or even allow a referendum to be performed if the Board wants to use the capital
non-recutring fund for a capital project (more on this in question 4).

Why does the region have "millions™” of extra money in their budget that they can afford to do
this?

The Region does not have millions of extra dollars in its budget. The capitai non-recurring fund, which is
the only “savings” accounts that a regional school district can have per law, is built up over the course of
several years. When the fiscal year ends each June 30, any remaining operating funds from that fiscal
year are either deposited into the capital non-recurring fund for future capital expenditures, or returned to
the member towns via a credit in the upcoming fiscal year. The Region is limiled to depositing 2% of their
budget for any fiscal year into the capital non-recurring fund. Anything above that amount must be
returned to the member towns proportionally.

30 Coer Road, Prospect CT 06712 « phone (203} 758-6671 » fax (203} 758-5797

Email: myamin@region16ct.org
An Equal Opportunity Employer



GION 16
ship for

BEACGN TALLS & PRO

PECT

Michael P. Yamin
Superintendent

Aside from the capital non-recurring fund, which can only be used for capital expenditures, a regional
school district’s funding/budget does not carry over from one year to the next.

What cuts were made to the budget that left the Region with such a high surplus?

No cuts were made to the budget to support the deposit into the capital non-recurring fund. At the end of
the fiscal year, the Region had approximately 1% of its budget left unspent due to realized savings
throughout the fiscafl year, which when deposited alone into the capital non-recurring fund would not have
been enough to support the installation of the artificial turf field. However, based on the increases in the
excess cost grant as a result of a law passed earlier this year, the Region received an extra $455,000 that
was unanticipated,

The excess cost grant is a reimbursement to the district for high-cost special education students. This
money is only paid to the Region after we spend 4.5x the amount of the Region's per pupit expenses
{(~$90,000) on the tuition, transpertation, and services of an individual special education student. We
expected that we would receive approximately a 67-70% reimbursement for these students, but actually
received closer to 90% in June.

Why did the Region not run another referendum to get the public's opinion after the money
became available? Why just a survey?

In September 2023, the Region's administration approached legai counsel to discuss running ancther
referendum that asked the same question as the survey that was issued. We were informed by legal
counsel that, per Connecticut General Statutes Section 9-369, you cannot do an “advisory referendum,”
or one that asks a question that is not legally binding. A referendum must ask a question that addresses
an issue that is written into the Constitution, the Connecticut General Statutes. or a special act.

As the use of the capital non-recurring fund is at the discretion of the Board of Education, a referendum
guestion te simply ask whether or not the towns approved of the instaliation of the artificial turf would not
be legally binding. Based on that response and the Board still wanting to solicit the opinion of the public, it
was decided that we would run a survey, giving the taxpayers in both towns the ability to provide their
input.

Why wasn't the survey sent out to "everyone?"

The region leveraged its own communication system to alert the R16 community of the survey.
Additionally. as Region 18 has no contact information for those who do not have students in our schools,
we requested that the administration of each member town use their communications systems to alert the
public of the survey and the paper ballots at the town hails, libraries, and senior centers. The Region also
dropped surveys at both Towns senior centers, town halls, and libraries respectively in an effort to gain
community participation from those residents that do not have children in the schools or access to our
communication system.

30 Coer Road, Prospect CT 06712 » phone {203) 758-6671 » fax (203) 758-5797
Email: myamin@region16ct.org
An Equal Opportunity Employer




N 16

BEACON FALLS & PROSPECT

e

Michael P. Yamin
Superintendent

Why aren’t we spending the $1.8m on hiring more teachers, paraprofessionals, etc?

As discussed above, on June 30 of every year, any unspent funds must either be deposited into the
capital nen-recurring fund or returned to the member towns via a credit in the next fiscal year.

The capital non-}ecurring fund can only be used to support capital projects and cannot be used to pay for
staffing, supplies, and so forth,

Why did the Region think they could start work without obtaining the proper permits?

There are a few varying opinions about whether permits would be required as well as if the project
needed to be reviewed by other Town departments such as zoning and wetlands. This issue is still being
discussed and deliberated.

However, the general contractor for the project did contact the Beacon Falls Land Use Department prior
to the Thanksgiving holiday and was advised by the town employee who fielded the call that the only
permit that would be needed was an electrical permit for the pathway lighting leading to the field.
However, the electrical portion was not scheduled to begin until after the winter, so a permit for that
portion was not pursued prior to the mobilization of the contractor’s equipment.

Regicn 16 was informed on November 27 that we would need to go before the Infand Wetlands
Commission to determine whether or not our proposed project qualifies as a reguiated activity or if
approval of the specs and prints would be required. Therefore, we instructed our contractor who had only
mobitized to date, to refrain from initiating any work on the project as we discussed the project with
appropriate departments and the town engineer. For clarity, at no point was Region 16 formally issued
any stop or cease & desist order, and made the decision on its own to halt any work until we are able to
proceed appropriately.

Why does it seem like the Board’s action is very “rushed?”

The discussion of the artificial turf field has been ongoing for over a year. The replacement of the track
around the field was scheduled to take place last year, and has reached a conditicn of unusabkility.
However, after the sports community proposed the artificiat turf field, it was determined that it would hot
make sense to replace the track and THEN work on the field as there would potentially be damage to the
new track. Therefore, the Board spent the last year doing additional research and continuing
conversations regarding the project, including extensive coverage by the local media. The Board.
following the results of the overwhelmingly positive survey, made the decision to replace both the track
and the field this winter/spring in order to avoid the footbail team losing & season or pushing off the track
any further.

30 Coer Road, Prospect CT 06712 « phone (203) 758-6671 * fax (203) 758-5797
Email: myamin@region16ct.org
An Equal Opportunity Employer




|REGION 16
. .

BEACON FALLS & PROSPECT

Michael P. Yamin
Superintendent

A petition is circulating in Beacon Falls and Prospect to force another referendum to ask whether
or not an artificial turf field should be installed at Woodland. How will this affect the project?

As outlined above, the Region cannot hold an advisory (non-binding) referendum per Connecticut
General Statutes Section 8-369. Additionally, per the Region’s legal counsel, an individual/group cannot
petition to referendum a decision made by a regional school district to appropriate funds from its reserve
fund for capital and non-recurring expenditures.

30 Coer Road, Prospect CT 06712 + phone (203) 758-6671 + fax (203) 758-5797
Email: myamin@region16ct.org
An Equal Opportunity Employer




€0 1 abeg Wd £5:1 £2020/ZL (L0112 ping) woosX3rd

89°88 LZVE6'YS SZLPE'BLS G6°'188' LS 8p'9ze'0zs 00°809'ch$ 00°000'£Z% UIHLO - $D079 HIVdIH 9eb
ZL'0L 0r°'660's$ 09°'0L'ZLS FANR -3 00°0% 00°00+'L1L% 00°006°12Z$ ONISNNTd - $90719 Hivday sev
96°06 gLpe'Ls e llv'es 00°1654 00°5EL'L$ 00°006'V 13 00°00v°L14 AVIIMLOT T - $9a78 HIvd3d vey
26°ER WZBL'vS 69°209°CLS 69°L59'1% 00°LLL'S$ el LoL'9zs 01°159'9Z¢ LSNFNON ‘dIND3I 40 HIvd3d £er
76 00°005'v$ 00'0gz$ 0070878 00°0£2% 00°096°r$ 00°096'v$ LIMULSNI'AINDI 20 HIVdIH Z5F
00001 0008 ZE££0'99¢ 85'600°C1LS B9'9L0°V0LS 00°0LL'0L1S 00°'SLL'251$ VI SANNOUD GILIVHLINOD €2t
SZ'6E 00622638 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°Zh% 00°62Z'801% 00°512°801% TYAOWIH MONS ZZb
9£'98 05°225'1$ LZ'616'024 vl 029'cs £2°202'9z$ 00°051'55¢ 00°051L'554 IVSO4SKI HSISENY L2y
000 00°000°Z% 00°0% 00°0% 00’03 00'000'Z¢ 00°000°2¢ DNIHOOS ? $53008d VIVQ Lbe
85¢ LA 4 9.°£68% 00°58Z% 00'0$ 00°000°5Z$ 00°000'SZ$ $334 NOLLYOILLI ¥ "1¥D31 ZEE
5576 00°00¢'Z$ 00°009' 17§ 00°00t'5£% 00°0% 00°000'v¥$ 00°000'vP$ S3ADIAMIS LIANY £
eC'EL SBECLYLS 59°8v6$ 59°£58¢$ 05°L1E'LS 00°000°L1$ 00°000°L14 ASNAdX3 NOLLYNAVYD 9Z¢
69'99 0e'g6r'ze 00'0% 00'0% 0£7100'5$ 00°005'2% 00700524 FOIAMIS NI ZZ¢
fvlg 91°9ZL 178 15°2¢1'98 S0'290'v% LT°€9E'9% 00°ZZ9'ced 00°Z29'¢E$ TIAVHL B ANOD SSIJ0ud 028
000 00°005°L% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°005°L% 00°005'1L$ JVIAHIS A0IMOd 3avD viE
9% 60°0Z2's$ 00°0$ 00°0% 060924 00°000'8% 00°000°9% d¥X3 L33W 934 ? NOILDI 1T £Le
JFgRE 09°L2L'6% Sz slvres " o00% SE'S6E'0LS SE'S6E'0LS SIASNIIXI MHIT/ITUNSYIYL LLE
000 00°05Z% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05Z% 000523 SV ANIS 908d AaSVYHOIUNd Z0E
00°00L 0070% 00°005°'2% 00°0% 00°0% 00700524 00700528 NVIDISAHd-'40¥d "HOYNd Log
18'6L SP'SYS'vLLS v LLO'OPTS SS28P69¢ LEEPE'ETTS 007995 984 00°997'658% 3JIAM3S HOFL ¥ J0Hd HOUNd 00¢
00°00) 0004 02°820°Z21% 02'v98'8LY om°gsy'sly 00°2£5'L6LS 00°000'S614 SNI NOILYSNIJWOD SHINHNOM 092
£5°0 00'F68'6LS 00'90L4 00°901% 00'0% 00°000°0Z% 00°000'024 NOLLYSNIJWOD ENFWAOTIWING 052
it'89 £5°899'061% 1Z'9.9'0L2¢ sZ'159'68% 0Z°GLE9LLS 00°0Z6'LLP3 00°026°LLYS 1143N3E INJWINILTN 02
00°0 60°000'0Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°000°02$ 00°000'0Z$ AINIWISHNAWITH NOILINL LZZ
Le'be 90°b99'zsye ¥6°Or'98Z4 9P 611 298 00°0% 06'LLL'689% 00°111'689% VOI4 022
$9'8Z StePO'sr'es GS'ZPE'Z0S 1S vo'avLogrs 00703 00'186'202'6Y  00°IBE'IPZ'CS JONVHNSNI LI43INZF “1vDIIG3IN 012
0070 60°000'PS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'v3$ 00000 1% HOO02 43 1INAv ANYIVS vl
LP06 2VSLLTLS EB VYR 6LLE 00°0$ 00°0% 00°095'2ELS 00'095°ZE LS A4VLS LHIDHIS WNS' AMYIVS Zit
CL'Ee 60°605'9Z% L6'06Y'CLS 8YE6Y'vS 00°0% 00°000°0F$ 00°000'0v$ STAIVM FWILEIAO OEL
L6ty SE'LS6°0LLS 51'eP0‘08% 1regliocs 00°0% 00°000'L6L% 00°000°'L61$ SYTHOVAL ILNLLSHNS 'SIOVM ZZL
2962 £L1Z0'962¢ LTBYE'TOLS 05521664 00°0% 00°'LLL'86ES 00°LLL'86ES ALALLOY HUND-VHIXE ‘SIDVM 0Z)
90'61 0522828 05229014 0S'ZLY'TS 00703 00°00S°cL$ 00°005'CL$ IVIHOLNL/ANNCAIWOH ‘SIDVM LLL
{2325 ¥0°009°c85°cS LSBLP VT LS 61°6Z2'96v% 0003 S5'820'805'68  S§°8.0'CEr'ss 44718 1HOdd4NS ‘SIDYM ZLL
V26T 65°79Z°'969'Z1L4 68'ZE0°0PE'S4 81ELL'08E LS 0008 BY'L6Z'9E6'LLS 8P L6Z'9L6'21LS 44Vv1e 341830 ‘SIS LLL

asueeg papuadxy pepuedxg asueiqENaUg yabpng uondiiasaq Junososy

uedieg o|qe)lRAY atri polay. ata pe3snipy  jafipng |euiBug unoooy

EC0Z/0E/LL - €20T/1L0/L L saleq
JHHLSIA T00HDS TIYNOID3aY

50 - 50 :Spoliad Juncaoy
180d3d FdNiIANIdX3

bz B8 i 1unoooy 1810-343-180- 198png Jedp uag (uondussaq) podey

Alewung ainppuadxg




£40 ¢ abey

aLey
oo'e
4982
Zr'os
80°st
00°00L
6€°El
60°L2
Q0’001
00°00t
LElS
€2°CS
62756

juasieg

TEBYRLETPTS
£9'808'8¢
00°000'S66%
LL°Z2v'iezd
08'v60°ET$
00°0%

Y0 0ZY'TLS
8 650°C6$
00°0%

00°0%
96'60L°L%
ZhLzs'es
£2°080%

eouejeg
s|qE|ieAY

YTLO0'LIL'ELS
00°0%

00°000'00¥v3
62°LZP LpZ$
91°6ZZ'2Le
£0°S50°5LS
86°2228°1L$
06°02£'6L$
09°Z00°23
0Z'505%
T6'9Z9%
Z0°'L6Z'6%
TSLLL6S

papusdxz
aLA

9L56L'8EY'ES
00°0%

00°0%
00704
000%
1Z'525%
8672528
82°Z08'c$
S186P'9%
0Z°505%
00°0%
¥L509°L8
00°0%

pPapuadxg
pousg

£20Z/0L/LL - £20T/L0/L | ‘soreq

Wd £5°1 £20Z/¥0/Z1

PrrLeiges’ss

06'03%

00°0%

00°04

009114

00°5Z%

86°LPS

Z9'L9T'60Z¢

00'03%

00°0%

ZL'£983

St'9z¢

SLLY
00:M;DE30:N

QLA

S0 - G0 !SpoOLB4 1UN0aoY

00°S9LLPO'EhS
19°808'8%

00°000°S6E' LS
00°vre'sLrS
96°620'Zr%
£0°080'51%
00°0VE'PLS
00'zse'LzZes
09°Z00°'2%
025058
06°009'24
65858 /1S
00°00Z'01%

1ebpng
paysnipy

00°59L°Lyo'eprs
00°000°05%

00°000°S6E" LS
00'vr8'8.svs
96°6£0°2t4
o0D'000°0LS
00°0rE'YLE
00°Z58'LYES
00°08Z°cS
0070054
00°009'2
00'9Z6'224
00°000°01%

jabpng jewbuo

¥2Z \Jea A Junoaoy

(1’011 b2 PING) wooSXTrd

139ang NolLvoNd3 Jo guvog

SIONIONLLNOD ove

TVdIONIEd SE8

S31O0N % SANOS ‘LSIHIALNI 088
dIHSMIAW3W ? $334 ‘sang ots
$103rdo ¥3H10 008

1ONHLSNI NON ‘LNIWIND3 52

TYNOLLDNYLESNI ‘ LNINLINDT pes

SIHUNEXIZ ® IHNLINYNA €82
SIVIIAOIHAd AYVHEN 8p9
SM00H AdvHEl so
SHOOEXHOM ZP9

SHOQALXIL L+Y
uondursag junosay

unosoy

1S1g-843-190-196png sedp uas) uondussag poedey

OlH181d TO0HIS TYNOIDTIH

1¥0d3Y FUN LIANTdX3

Alewuing aunyipuadxy



€ Jo Z afied

6879y
00°001
[4: B A%
vZ'Le
S1°691
9018
L6701
A
LE'SS
glie
0E'EL
¥5°SS
66°6Y
E¥ oL
to'es
v6'ZZ
00’0
aL’gL
00'goL
00’00l
20'vL
sZ'6l
16vL
ao oot
0000l
8496
o5’y
007004
0c'o0L
oG'00L
00°001
£T°16
00°00}
rLLE

uadlag

05°Z0L%
oL'o4

ot ree'eos-
00°S2L'L$
zESSY'S S
LO'ESH'6ELS
TE'GG6'YEES
B6L690°ZES
9E°050'514
SYe6Z'ss
LL°0Z0'9%
20°206°0v$
ZG'988'28%
0¥ 06.L°PS
86'602'cl$
05°209'61%
00°000°'r$
Z0°225'0Zv3
00°'0%

00°04
Z9'980°'pSs
96°6ZZ'cs
Z6°Z0T'6ZLY
00°0%

00°0%
00°£6S'PS
00°598°Z%
00°0%
59°0%-
6003

00°0%

e LER'TLS
00°0%
00°00Z'69%

asuejeq
e|qe|IRAY

05°06%
22°66T°L1%
SEEQ'6ES
S6'EZE0LS
458564
BV ISC'YSLS
st o ors
S8 vag'zLe
80°cL5'0Ls
55°00¢'2%
20'8s1'9L$
Lr°695'0VS
TZ'zo8'084
09°560°Z$
Zo'Leg'lsd
05°268's$
0008

St LP0'P6ZS
0R'6LY'9.L8
00°028'064
8es58'9s
P0°0LLS
v9'a29°'zZes
00°1LZS
00°Z¥Z'ZLS
00°206'LE1%
00°5EL$
0L¥8Z'ZLS
ZZ'520°2818
0Z'68L'65LS
00°686°2Z3
96'6EL°5RLS
08'ZZL'T0eS
00°002'¢ZS

poepuadxgy

ark

00°0%

S LPZ'LS
60°099'v71%
G6'€ZE0LS
S50ve'es
L 168" L¥$
85°050'vLS
29°668°'L4
£6'bPS 1S
0008
S9EZLS
98'G60'ELS
e ost'ELs
00°0%
ZreZrLLS
YZE9Z°L$
00°0%

S err'aoLs
01°090'LvS
00°'81£'vas
00'5oL$
00°0%
06'8.Z°9L%
00°0%
00°0%
00°6%
00'SELS
Or'9Z6'TS
10°0ZZ'09%
0L vOL LYS
og'LLL'OLS
89°£28'854
09°90L°LOLS
00°0%

papuadxy
panad

EC0Z/0E/L) - £202/10/1L1L saeq

Wd £6°L £202/70/Z1

00'0% 00°E6LS
LOOSLOVS £6°601" L5
LELST'ZLLS 00°005'88%
SO°LOY'P9% 00°006'18%
85°61LZ'2Z$ 00°05¢£'22¢
£6'SEE'ZEVS T0°L0Z'95L8
00°0% 00°000°G9E$
96'59Z'Z1$ 00°00Z'25%
96°260°Z$ oo'zzL'ees
00°0% 00°00.2'L¢
18°69E% 00'sbs'ces
Sv'8T5'0L$ 00°000°26%
LV'SE6'9% | Rt g FN TR S
00°'0% 00'988'9%
00°6£9'LES 00'086°951%
00°0% 00°502'52Z%
00'0$ 00°000'tS
68'6.5'v69S 2€°6¥1'60¥' LS
£2°188° 0218 £9°L00'8684
Ot'bE6'asLs Or' Pl ivEs
00°0% 00°268'29%
00°0$ 00°000°74
P6reL'vos 05°999'015%
0003 00°4L28
00°0% [idrarAR 4
0008 00°00S'Z¥i¢
00°0% 00°000°¢$
LO'ZPZ'6LS LL9gs'les
sevie'iass Z1BBE69.L4
PELPE 2G5S 592G LLLY
gLE62'9.4 2L°0vL'664
L6'EBE'TAZS LL'S96'Z9P3
0.°595'189% 05'289°€86%
00°000'8% 00°005°001$
asuelqunaug wipng
aLA paisnipy

50 - S0 1SPONad Ny

(1oL L vz PING) woOSXard

00'009% STUDICIEE % SMOO0E "40ud 0v9
00°596'v5$ 3NOHd3ITAL 128
00°005'883 INITOSYD 9Z9
00°006°18% O 1304 +Z9
00'058'¢Z% SY9 0371109 £29
000002 L% ALIDIMLD3T3 2238
00°000°G8¢€4 SYD TvUNLYN 129
00°00Z'25% HILVM 8LD
00'ZZL'ced €3MddNS IINYNILNIVIN 219
0°000'LLS $3Td4NS HYINDIINEND VHIX3 819
00°3¥5'ZT$ S3NAdNS AV ¥
00°000°26% §3NddNs I¥Ia01SNI £19
08°'6¢4'691L$ S$3ddNS NVH90uUd |13
00'988°9% SNILSIL IAIM LOIMLSIA 609
00°08£°951% S$3DIANIAS QIASYHIENG "ISIN 065
00°502'GZ4 T3AVHL V2071 285
00°000'v$ NOLLY3NA3 1INAY ‘NOLLINL 595
00°2ZZ'929°LS 8Nd NON a3 93dS ‘NOLLINL £96
00'Z1Z'9Z84 ornand a3 934s ‘NOILINL Z9s
00°998°5524 HOS HOIH 21N9Nd 'NOILINL 195
00°Z68°29% ONIONIS ® ONLLNRJ 055
00°000°v$ DNISILHIAQY 0bS
057999'015% NOILYIINNNINOD 055
000014 S$334 '% ONISN3DI1 925
00°000'vLE SNI JILF1IHLY TOOHISYILNL 225
00°000'LY1% NVHNSNI ALTISVI/ALHIJON D 125
00°000'€$ SNYYL ¥3IHLO 026
L2925 L ES NOLLYLHOJSNYHL 615
00°Z85'2LLS "1S10 LNO 43 33dS "dSNYHL 8LS
00°'S.E°20LS "1S10 NI a3 D3dS "dSNVYL LIS
2L'ov2'664 HO31-0A ‘NOLLY LY OdSNYML 515
18'529°LSt SH 934 'NOILVLHO4SNYHL PLS
05°889°¢86% W32 934 ‘NCILYLHOJSNYYL €L
00°005'001$ SNH3LNI 08
uonduasaq unosoy
jeBpng (euibuo wunoosoy

Pz 2o N0y LS10-843-rg0- 126png Jedo ua wondusssq poday

Jl-1SId TO0HDS T¥NOID3AY

1¥0dHY FHNLIANIIXS

Aieunung sunypuadxg



REFUNDS To be presented at Board of Selectmen Mesting
12/11/2023

D #

Toyota Lease Trust o MOmEBOOSIS SIS sotds 59139 Vewdesod MBKSCM7iiaeei)
120 Commerce Way, Suite 800

‘Woburn, MA 01801-1057

Toyots Lease Trust 2021030055388 45386 61744 61744 Platescancelled | IM3KFBCM7LLB66IE2
{20 Commerce Way, Suite 300
Waburn, MA 01801-1057

ToyotaleaseTrust 702.03-0055416 55416 sp2r 5022 Vehiclesold " ""3MVDMBEMOLM138178
20 Commerce Way, Suite 800
Woburn, MA 01801-1057

T SN1AZIMSEKN151413

Nissaninfinti TLLC 2072030053846 53846 S0B.6E
Tax Operations/Property Tax

P.0. Box 650214

TOTAL: L 176773 1767.73




REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 16
BEACON FALLS AND PROSPECT

Woodland Regional High School
Guidance Department

December 8, 2023

Dear Scholarship Sponsor,

Last spring, your support of the Woodland Scholarship Program honored outstanding students from the
Class of 2024 and helped them achieve their dreams. It is now time to look forward to celebrating and
honoring our students from the Class of 2025, which we could not do without your generosity and

support.

Save the date! This year’s Woodland Scholarship Program Ceremony will be held on Thursday May 23rd
in the Woodland Regional High School Auditorium beginning at 6pm.

Please forward your updated Scholarship Information form to the attention of Jennifer Cataldi
either by email at jcataldi@region16ct.org, mail to WRHS, 135 Back Rimmon Rd, Beacon Falls, 06403,
or fax at (203) 881-9685. We will need confirmation from you and/or your updated form by January 12,
2024 at the very latest as we are preparing the scholarship packets and applications for distribution to
seniors. We understand that you may not know the exact monetary value of the scholarship until closer to
the end of the school year. With your permission, we can put either “anticipated” or “amount TBD” on the

application.

Thank you so much for your efforts to honor our students and assist them on their paths. The excellence
of our students at Woodland Regional High School is a direct reflection of the outstanding community in
which they have been raised, and we thank you for being a part of that. As always, please feel free to
contact me or Jennifer with any questions regarding the program.

Best wishes to you and yours this holiday season,

e

Janine Murdy
Woodland Scholarship Committee Chair
School Counseling Department Chair

135 BACK RIMMON ROAD BEACON FALLS, CT 06403 (203)881-5567 FAX (203)881-9685



WOODLAND REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
Guidance Office
135 Back Rimmon Road
Beacon Falls, CT 06403

SCHOLARSHIP INFORMATION FORM

SCHOLARSHIP NAME: Samuel Melbourne Trust Scholarship
DESCRIPTION: Money bequeathed to the Town of Beacon Falls by Samuel
Melbourne to be used for the enrichment of needy students.
SPONSORED BY: Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen

SCHOLARSHIP AMOUNT: 2 awarded at $250 each

CONTACT PERSON: Mr. Gerard F. Smith, First Selectman
ADDRESS: 10 Maple Avenue, Beacon Falls, CT 06403
E-MAIL ADDRESS: gsmith@beaconfallsct.org
TELEPHONE: 203-729-4340

DESCRIPTION FOR STUDENT APPLICATION:

e One $250 scholarship will be awarded to a graduating WRHS senior residing in the town
of Beacon Falls who has demonstrated financial need to attend a post-secondary school
educational program. The other $250 scholarship will be awarded to a graduating WRHS
senior residing in Beacon Falls who has successfully completed their high school career as
a student with special needs. Special consideration will be given to students with
post-secondary educational plans.

DESCRIPTION TO BE PUBLISHED IN PROGRAM:

e Sponsored by the Beacon Falls Board of Selectmen two scholarships are awarded to
graduating WRHS seniors residing in the town of Beacon Falls. Special consideration will
be given to students with post-secondary educational plans. Recipients were selected by
the Woodland Scholarship Committee.

Please circle the method for selecting the scholarship recipient:
Woodland Scholarship Committee Scholarship Sponsor

PLEASE RETURN TO WOODLAND GUIDANCE DEPARTMENT
by January 12, 2024

Please direct any questions or concerns to:
Janine Murdy, Director of Guidance
jmurdv@regioni6et.org
Phone: 203-881-5567
Fax: 203-881-9685



